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MEORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM

At about 12:20 P. M. on even date Messrs Keitbdioyer
and M. L,If:efe of the office of the Chief Postal Inspector,
hashington, D. C., appeared in this office advising {hat Post
Uffic> Inspectors in Cleveland, Ohio had obtained ullet which
is &' eged to have been fired from a gun in the possession of
Harr,OCampbell during the commission of the Garrettsville mail
robb: .y on November 7, 1935. ) T

I TR T ST STy e
v e 8

from a .45 celibre pistol, but they were not certain. They stated

- ya that tais bullet is now in possession of a Post Office Inspector

1 ' ’ in Cleveland, Ohio, who intends to come to Washington, arriving

3 : ) "~ - — here perhaps next Tuesday, June 16, 13936, at wiich time he will

B " bring tae bullet with him for the purpose of a ballistic examination. S

&\T) These men expressed the belief that the bullet was fired

3 Mr, Moyer stated that it was the desire of the Post Office
. Inspectors that the test bullet be compared in the Technical
; ( Laboratory of tnis Bureau with test bullets fired from such weapons

, y as were found in the possession of Harry Campbell at the tizne of
- i 7V his apprehension in Toledo, Ohio on May 7, 1936. Moyer wanted to -
’ } know whether it would be possible for this Bureau to conduct such .
an examination.

3 I advised him that I was not informed of any particular guns >~
: that were found in the possession of Campbell, nor did I know B
whetner such guns had been forwarded to the Bureau if Campbell were e
in the possession of any guns. I stated that the Bureau would be =
willing to make this examination in the event that any guns were =

? found in the possession of Campbell. Moyer stated that he would ‘
S ’ arrange to have a Postul Inspector bring the questioned bullet to Z) d
% (:| this office, room 5734, on Tuesday, June 16, 1936. I advised him ]

that if weapons were found in the possession of Campbell they would
be brought to the Technical Leboratory, and that upon receipt of the
' questioned bullet the Bureau would compare it with test bulletes -

s . fired from such weapons.. ,’:"7-/"; /FZ/ O/ /

. t:r 'For your information investigating Agents found in the /
possession of Harry Campbell ome Colt .45 calibre antomatiﬁ#p;stol
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3 Memorandum for Mr, Tamm -2 - June 12, 1936.
i serial nunber C-1 . They also found seven clips for this

pistol. This gun and the clips were forwarded to the Bureau's
Technical Laboratory on May 12, 1936.

Respectfully, /

5 C K. R. ¥cIntire.




| Jedveral Lureu of Infestigation
FPCsJ AL 3. Drpartment of Justice

Rlashington, B.C.
June 18, 1936

Y

MEXOPINDU FOR LR, EDWARDS. »t

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

-

{ .
N

Re: ArryOCampbell ané the/Garretsville’

VoL

¥z11 Robbery. Bureau File #7-576. oy
- {‘ ' d
J Ve hzve just identified Herry Campbell's .45
' ( /./ celibar Coltspistol #C-162394 mith the evidence bullet, N
, &n? shell from the Garretsville Mail Robbery. k N.sgL T
.‘- N It is iy understanding that post-office in- & “! |
F— - spectors brought in thefbullet an?Ghell to Mr. McIntire!

3 in the Inve-ticative Unit, Ur, Bzuchman bescn the ex-
g amination &ni saw striking similaritiss, but was callad
- away on other &ssiznm:snts before he could complete the
‘ sume. Wir. Persons has completed the study of the evi-
dence and definitely m=kes the identification both &s to

E . the bullet &ni the zhell.

: ( Respectfully,

b, ¢ »A’ !

- - é / - .I\ - /

E. P. Coffey.

]

L

RECoRDED copy



Federal Lurean of Infiestigation

Il 8. Deprriment of Yustice

1 P. 0. Box #766
: Cincinnsti, Ohio

l, C/ HOH: KGR June 28, 1938,
[ ., 7=43
-
./ »
( 1 Jirector,
t

Federal Bureeu of Investizetion,
waskington, 2. C.

ne: "BrEKITC."
Dear 3ir;

Reference is aade to the letier from the Cincinnati
Cffice to the Charlotte Cffice under date of June 2, 1926, in the
above entitled cese end to tLe report of Cpecial :ent H. D. herris deted
at Cincinneti, €-23-36 in this cese, both of which refer to the defreud-
in~ ¢f Ur. F. C. ttie in a cqnfidence game by four irdividuels, ome
o~ % iom resenbled TTillienm Elmexx:ead.
b7d

As in3i--ted ir tlre report of refereace, .r. Tuttle
ived e ceble rex or. June 6, 1¢C3, arnd thereefter catbled

The originel of th:s letter and report are trensaitted
to the Bureau herzwith end it is suzcested that they be ecknowledzed by
the Director. It should be noted that Mr, Tuttle, in his ceblegranm,
has riven the impressip m .at the individuel
impersonating Sir hierk JernXirson wes iderntical with Jilliem Tlmer \eed,
subject of Iderntificetior Order 13854. Investigation tc date, however,
by the Cherlotte and Trenton offices, as reflected in reports of
Specisl Agent W. A. Collier, Jr., Charlotte, dated 6-12-36 and Special
Agent . D. Wwills, Trentcn, N.J., deted 6-18-36, fails to indicate, with
ary degree of definiteness, that the individual posing as Jenkirsan
is 1denti¢al g;ﬁgpﬁilliam Elaer dead.

{.'\( \/\ g —

‘ "ery truly yours,

'* i N
, l Fointin, ' '.-\'.i‘:i-"','-k"’ /0 s € (‘ ~

~/

ﬁ- J. CUA\JZLLEY. ', ’ﬂ

. opecial Agent 1n~4harge.

cC bhicho :

Cleveland -
St. zZaul

3 9&

' i :‘-{‘rl. ‘)‘kcu - A \'( ‘,
é/_t/ E;c. HR/\\
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

‘5 Page(s) withheld entirely-at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[E/Deleted under exemption(s) b"l A with no segregable

material available for release to you.

(]  Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(]  Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

——  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised qf availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

]  For your information:

B/The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

7-52b6=- )a/03
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7-576-1210
” 3 June 3, 1936

Rfe. - # 7'576'/7'/03
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The Ciacinrati, Ohlo, Office of this Buresn
Lzs forwirdel to me ycur letler directes to that office,
dsted Juae 1€, 173(, your reflerence Wo, 23),/F2h/441=Cele,
to which wes ettached & €O,y 9f ¢ ;2lic: re~ort ¢nd the
- phvtugrope 90 Jeck Gourldoa ¢lilsg Jxkn ¥illira P4incott,
all of whieh referred to the cllsged gwindling of
thirty thoucind dollere from F, C. Tutile, of
Cincinneti, Ohio,

Plezze be inforeed tLit in the ef orte of
this Bureau to locste and gorelead Killiers Flmer Wesde,
your nusber C.R.0.¥0,6213/30, sn iavertigition has gone
forserd u oz the eilegrtizn thrt an individuel redre-
seuting hingolf s 8ir Herk Jezkinsoa bore & strong
resezblsnce to Wiliiaz Eleer kecde, Iovestigetion thus
far, bouesver, bas indicsted that the two parties are
not ideatieal,

I wisk to esrure you of xy esincere appreciation
for the interect which prom>ted you in forserding tov the
Cincinacti 0f1r'ice of thisc Buressu the report and photoe
¢ hereintalaors referred to,
Gub.s dh, iU e il o ]

Very truly yours,”

‘-:r‘-!; -
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. UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION %’

Form Xo. 1 s.’“
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cineinxnati, Ohio rurso. 7030 et
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PFERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | RErORT MADE BY:
8%e Faul, Minnesota! 6+23-38 ‘A*”’“ 8, K, MoKEB

v
1 » or »
. Suring 1935=5§, "Stop” order plased,
Y
. L, .t - . ’.
1 « / '/
CKs Oopy of Burean letter $o Aberdesa Offise, 6=15=34;
v Oireular letter from Gleveland Offise to all offices,
617038, ' |
DETAILSS
Minn 1s, Mizneso AR

ALYIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR.JOSKPH P, JORAN, . KIINAPING; BARBORING; -
with alisses, FUGITIVE, L1,0 1832; NAERY GAMPBXLL, OBSTHUOTION OF JUSTICE;
with aliases, BT AL, EDUARD WKBJFE-11ﬂhﬁ BATIONAL FIRRABMS AOT,

) =

SYNOPSiSor FACTS: Information obtained $krough R, L‘“bu. Ninneapalis,
Mimn,, thet Walter R\ Armstrong formerly worked for
\ Assocciates Investments, Inse, &t Minneapolis; was &
patient at Veterans Administration Esepital in Minneapolis
about 1928, end thet photc of PR, JOSKFH P, MORAN resemblss
" Armstronge Becards of Veterans Adainistratio 1tal ble

Il

In comnestion with the first letter of refereacs, faterview was
Rathbun, Mamager of {o=Upham & Ocmpany, 840 Band Tower,
m:l:;.';imnh, and o photogresh of DR, JOSKPH P, :ozm was displayed
aph stroangly resemdle
so hin, No sivised that s DU p.rom Be said Armstrong was employed

é: -
: : 3 — @ e —
| — | Fe L
3‘ o 0“3‘ _ mCwnec | - /u )~ ! .;’? JH?:,&J% .
om ¥ unfED STATES CHECKED OFT.
g i

farmerly knew by the aame of Bod ] .
: g: lnuc’by u»:mu Investments, Ince, &3 autamodile ttmc:‘o;:om i
5 formerly maintained effiees ia $he Lincaln Bank Building, He 00 hu"
PO NOT WRITK I THESE SPACES

+ TRECORDED AMS WNOEXED

|
1
- 3o Rrees Aberdoen I | s
o B3 = Oincimpati d e Kansas Oisy : “D. een T
8 o Btolouis d o Isdiamapolis L BUREAU OF 3 ' ‘_._ —_— -
1 o fleveland 8 o St,Panl | WOoUTED TO: e\ !
le 0 1eago SKM: ACY ! _ |
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Armstroag for possitly four or five years and that $his asquaintanceship
was during the approximate four or five years prior so 1928, Mathdbuz was
unable o furaish any fnformetion as o $he baskground of Armstrong ether
Shan 0 say that he had married some widow 12 Mirneapolis who had a aca
eprroximately eight or aine years of age, Ne stated tiat one Rradford
\Ioahcr wis & elose friend of Armstrong; alse that W, K. |Bogers, & Christiea
Sciemoe prectitioner, Steiner Muildiag, Minneapolis, Miznesota, was eonsul ted
by Arastrong on muaneross oecasions, Mr, Rathbua 1ikevise resalled that
Armstrong was a patieat &t the Veterans Administration Hospital 13 Miunsajpolis
during sdout 1928 amd that after his release fram the hospital he lefs
Misneapolise Mr, Rathbun advised that he appresisted the fast that the
fnformation {n his possession as $0 Armstrong was of a rether sketedy asture,
But he said he knev the man 12 8 sceial wmy; that he was & heavy drinke
Shat be told a lot of stariss whish modody delieved; $hat on one oecasioce
he mentioned having played end om e University of Il)inois football feam and
Shat he, Bathbun, bappened $0 shesk up on $his stary and learned that it was
untrue, and for that reason he paid »o attention $o stories 018 by Armstrong
at later times, -

Mro Rathdun eamunisated telephorically with Bradford Mosher and Mre
Mosber advised that both he and his wife were seguainted with Bod Arnstrong,
also with Armstrong’s wife, Jre Mosher eoculd mot swpply infoarmation as $e
$he present losation of Mrs, Armstrong ar her maiden mame, mor eould he
oalarge upon the iaformation furnisbed by Mr, Bathbun,

Jo Q)Narz of tbe Assoeiates Investments, Inse, Sesley Temple Builée
ing, Minneapolis, Ninnesota, was eontasted, IMr, Narx stated that he was
asquainted with Bod Armstrong, who was formerly employed as manager of the
Minneapolis office of the Assosiates Investments, Ince, that Armstrong left
ths employ of the eempany {a sdout 1938, at shish $ime he becane & petient
at the Veterans Administration Nospital iz Mimneapolis &as & result ef &
ssrvous dreakdown gaused by over-drinking, Nr, Narxz seid that wbhile Armstrong
wes employed by She eompany he, Narx, was affiliated with an opposition -
] eompeny emd that hoe understood Armstrong was iz some difficulty with his
14 empleysrs at the time he went to the Hospital, BEes 41d mot know the details
: of the matter, Mre Marz also stated that thare is mo ons eomnected with ¢he
f Assosiates Inwestments, Ins,, 8% the present time who was with She eampany
; during the time of Armstrong's employmente He sdvised that the homs offfies
! of Assosiates Investments, Insey 18 located ia ths Asscoiates Building, Scuth
; Bend, Indiama, and thet full details concerning the conneotios of Armstromg
: with the organization eam o doudt be secured through the homs offige,
FPhotogreph of DRy, JOSEPH P, MORAN was displayed to Mr, Marx and he informed
that the piscture resembled Amstrong and appeared to be a photogragh o him,




Rffort was made $0 eontact Mre W, K Bogert, Steiner Building,
Ninnsapolis, Minnesctay But it was asoertained that he is amy from the

eIty om his vasation and was »0t expected $0 retura for sprroximately $wo
m‘

Trough Mr, Charles Getes of the File Section, Veterans Adminiss ['l-
tration Hospit NMinnespolis, Rinneso 1% was learzed Re

stated that the imfurmation with respest to this ipdivi very
sketehy and that mo data wes scmtained iz the file more mnutmmt
set out adbove,

The hoepital reccrds also indicated that




Iaquiry et the Carliag Hotel, 2913 Bennepin Avenmus, Nimneepolis,
Nirnesota, resulted in the information that meither Mr, or Mrs, Walter R
Lxumtrou left a forwarding address at the time they departed fram the

Iaquiry was made of the Identificetion Divisiea of the Mimneapolis
Foliee Department amd it was sscertained that there is mo record of axy
arrest of & Talter R, Armstrong.

Under date af Jume 20, 1936 a telegram was forwardsd to She Stelou
Off{ee making referense $0 the first letler 6f referenss in this report and
&&vising that & sister of Armstrong, Bemely Miss Leila Armstrong, during
1928 wes _sornested with-the Tusulty of the Illipois State Normal Universi
at Normal, Illimois, and requesting that she be sortasted far informatiom =~ '
sonserning the family of this individual amd bhis location, and requesting /'
that the imterested effiees be motified,

AS 5t Niznssota

In eomnection with She sireulsr letter fram the Cleveland Buress
Office to all fisld offiees dated Juse 17, 193§, with referense to 193
Standard Ford Coupe, Modsl 40, bdearing Motor Noe 18-4£9,014, which ear
was purehased by HARRY CA(PEXKIL under the alias 1 at Cleveland, -
Ohjo, inquiry was made of the Autamodils Departnent, Sesretary of State's
effice, Bt,Paul, Nimnesota, and 1t was aseertained that this sutomobile
has ot been registered in the State of Minnesota during the years 1935 amd
1936, 4 lettar has been dirested to the Sesretary of State's offiee a8
8toPeul, Ninnssotay requesting that am appropriate flash eard de placed in
the files of the Automodbile Department, and that this office be informed

imediately if applicaftion is mede for registration as $0 this ear,

obe
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The Bt..umii Burean Offioe
At Normal, Illinois, as requested in telegram dated June 80,
1936, will interview MISS LEILA ARMSTRONG, sister of Walter R, Armstrong

elias Dr, Robert Carville Amiston, sad will secure fram her full
information &s to her relatives and the loeatioa of her brother, ia order

that this individual may be located for the purpose of establishing whether

he can possidly be identical with IR, JOSEPH P, MORAN,

The SBteLlouis Office will set cut appropriate leads following
interviev with Miss Leila Ammstrong, and will advise all offices whieh
received eopies of the Burean's letter dated June 15, 1936 and whied
instructs investigations with reapect to Armstirong alias Armiston,

¥o undeveloped leads are deing set cut at this time requesting

investigation at Hicksville, Ohioj Cleveland, Ohio, and South Bend,
Indiana, and the matter of requesting investigation at these points with
respect to Armstrong is being left to the discretion of $he Stelouis
Office following imterview with Miss Leila Armatrong,
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

PILE NO.

CINCINRATI, OHIO 743
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
CINCIN.ATI, OHIOC 2336 6=2,> & 23~36 H, D. HARRIS MGR
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DETAILS:

th

VIN LarPIS With alisses;
DR. JOSEFH P HO?A.N with aliases - FUGITIVE
I. 0. #1232,
T EDVERD GEUNSE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

m;ﬁ: /\ /

CHARACTER OF CASE
KIDNAPING; HATBORINS CF

GITIVES OBSTRUCTION CF
t ale,

JUSTICE; NAT'L. FIREARMS ACT.

=Tictim,

¥. C. Tuttle, 7ice President and
Treasurer, Peters Ceartridge Compary,
Cincinnati, defrauded of $30,000,00
ip confidence game by four men, one
of whom resembled 'Jilliam Elmer Mead,
Met these men et Atlantic City, HeJe
rortland, Maine, Asheville, N.Cey
and Cherleston, S.Ce, and was victimized
at latter places Men resembling Mead
represented self es 3ir ilerk Jenkinson,
wio is deceaseds Ceblegrec- to Tuttle
on June €, 1932, believed sent from
Lordon by orne Jack Gordon elias John
‘ {\ %William Pincott, who apperently forwarded
\\ 1" \cable in behalf of sameone in New York
.’.’\, Cit,vb

f \» : o
) P

Letter from Cincinnati Office to Charlotte

G, IV office dated Jume 2, 19364
e t Report of Speciel Agent W. A. Collier, Jre,
C Charlotte, dated 6-12=36,

AT CIICINNATI, CGHIO

ur, Fo C
Peters Cartridge Comrt

Tuttle, Vice President and Treasurer of
ry, Cincirnati, Ohio, whc resides at 3930

Ro;i Eill Ave,, Cincirnati, advised this office that he was the victim

coigggnace scheme in which he was defrauded of $30,000,00a

P

j ",_';“::fs;&" - / ‘13‘:"&‘:“ ; DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES R
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) This scheme i8 outlined briefly, as follows:
On or lbout April 23, 1936, Mr., Tuttle received a long distance
telephone call from Portlard, Maine, from a man giving hiasnsme
as Huntington, and representing himself as connected vit;{éickers,
Ltd., British Ammuniticn Marufecturers. XLZc stated that s Corperny
was irnterested ir the establishment of a branch in tkis country

and he wanted to confer with lir, Tuttle, relstive to assuming an

executive position with their Compenye Mr. Tuttle thereafter received

a visit from this men and as a result of thig first contact he

¢ proceeded to Atlantic City, NeJ., and at the;;laridge Hotel Atlantic

F City, sbout May 3 or 4, 1836, met an indi vidual posing as SirfMark

i Jerkinson of Vickers, Ltds He also met these men azein pt Portleni,

J Leine, on May 8, 1936, where they were registered at the(uastland
Hotel., He again met them at Asheville, N.C., on May 12, 1036, where
tiey registered at the} crove Perk Inne MNr. Tutiie rec ls that the

( iz:dividual posing eas Jen*Lnson registerad hereles «e W Jenxinsone

He acein met these men or Kay 16, 1¢36, et the)Frauncis Maricr Hotel
in Cherleston, South Cerolina. A4ll the contacts up to this time

F " “were presumsbly in cornection with the establishment of a brench of
te Zritisi. £ir- in thi: Country,

; while et Charlestor, F. C. Tuttle wec Levin:
T dipnrer wito Huntington in the dining roca of the Irancis lderion
Eotel, when Huntington found e pocket book under tlLe table, and from
that point on, the usuel confidence scheme was worked on Tuttle by
d these in?ividusls, Tie pocket book ellegedly belonged to a man by
( the name <7 Ja:neti‘.t:z., who cleimed to be a member of e racing
syndicete ead in atitude for the return of this pocket bock he
pleced first one bet efter ancther for Tuttle and Huntinston, until
they had a tctal of almost §900,000,00 coming to them, at whick point
it was discovered that Mi_torn hzd exceeded his authority in placin:
o these bets and it became necessary, presumnably, at this time, to
5 establish a bank credit of over $400,000,00, Huntington and Jenkinson
readily agreed to put up most of the money necessary for this supposed
3 bank credit and Tuttle agreed to contribute $30,000,00 for tkLis
purnrose, and was to receive in return approximately £145,000,00,

.
f \) sccondingi: on May 19, 1¢38, Tutti: et Lilton
~ 7 ard Furtinrtor st thef Fort Suapter Hote. in Cherlestion, S.Cey

and turned over to Mfitcn his 330,0CC,00 end Miitcn leter advised
thet he had bet tie extire su= on another race and had loste

N
™.ttlets deu lLter, Cetl.c.inz, eccivpenied kil to
atler tic Cit., ead sle slic sow e individiel rerresentins Lisself
et _i- Lwr’t 2 ryin=sr, es well es Huntingtone

-2



Upor beirz s-hown phctograpzs c¢f confidence mer ot
this frice, Tuttle and his daughter stated that the photograph of Willian
le.?iuead bears a resemblence to the individual posing as Sir Merk
Jenkjnsones They had previously described Jenkinson as age 64, height
€'10", weigiit 1907, hair w:ite, bald on top, round feee, thicik lower
lips Upon being questi:ied further, vwitl, respect to this individual
Tuttle stated thet prior to meeting Jenkinson, Euntington had told him
tbet Jenkinson hed a speech defect, but that ke did not notice this
in Jenkinson's conversaetion. He also advised that Jenkinson wes a fluent
ccnversationalist, apperently widely travelled and that he talked like
an Englishman, His daughter stated that she noted that Jenkinson had
scae spe=ch defect, Both Tuttle and his daughter however, were unable
to nmeke eny positive identificetion of kead as being identicd with
Jenkinson,

Tuttle described the other irdividuel: involwved in
thiz cczfidence gene, as follovs:

- Neme: Jemes Milton, age 40, height 5'9™, weight 150 to
1607, heair dark, coarse features, high foreheed, full lips,

Rews: he ".'a;ter/‘..;ntiugtc:, ace 36-44, heifnt 514"
weo ot 13&; hair dar:, prominent rose, s1ell moustecie,

Tuttle alsc advised thet at Charlesten, £.C., erother
individual whc wes gupposed to be placing the bets for Milton entered
the picture and eltiough he Leld no name for this mer, he described him
es fcllows: Age 45, height 5'9-10", weight 160#, broed shoulders, dark
caonplexiored, Jewishe

On June 1, 1936, Tuttle received a telegram from Sente
Monica, California, signed "Milton®j Rossmen Hotel, Santa Monica, reading,
as follows:

»] believe I will be able to meke satisfactory arrange-
ments soon as I come East, I hope everything is O.K. at your end, as any
lsgk meanc irstamt dis-issal for me. Kindly instruct your friend as to
ti:e importence of this metter. ill be in Cirnti on my returr tc see

you."

Thizs wire was sent from Sante Monicea on May 31, 1836,
but was= not received by the Tuttles until Juns 1, 1936,

Tue Loc anceles (Iffice has eiread; meade investigpet.ch
bl

in onoe”f_~u to cocertsin the iwentit; of the sender of tlis wire, ..lactt
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The Charlotte, Trenton and Boston offices were
requested by the letter of reference to make irvestigatior relative
to these irdividuels, especially in an endeavar to identify Mead
as Jenrxinson and in en effort to locate this individual,

On June 6, 1936, Mr, Tuttle received a cablegram
fron Lorndon wtich was dated 6-5-36 and signed Jenkinson., This cable-

gren read, as follows:

"Business here will defer m return to United States
for thirty devs. Hold ell our deels in strict confidence until my

return. I will cable my sailing America later,"

p2d
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ot of this

Upon recei

1ne real Sir Mark Jenkinsca
e cablegram to kr. Tuttle, which
the name of Je-kins

died ir .
was forwarded from Picce"ill r

wes sent by cne Pincott

is tdezticel with Jack\Cc:aox,
ageinst wham the following convictions ere recorded:

Date Offence

Seqtence

-
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S
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They further advise that information was received
from a relisdble source to the effect that on June 4, 1936, two days
before the cablegram was forwarded to kr. *tle, Pincott forwarded
twq cedblegre=s to HewYork, one addressed to'jkllen and the other
toatouil. One of these wes asking w-er hesbbuld send the gedle to

le and therefore it appears that Pincott sect the cablegram to
Tuttle on behelf of this individual in New York City.

They further advise that no information was obtain-
sble as to whether Pincott has recently been to Americe and ecould
possibly be the second man using the name ®"Huntingcton™ who defrauded
idr. Tuttle,

A photopraph of Pincott wes forwarded to the
Circi:.ati office wit> the advice that it is about tweaty years old
eat ti.at Pincott is now descrited as 47 yeers of ege, atcut 6%,
proporticnete build, heir fair e-—es blue, floril comnlexicn andfece L:hl
sC&rs

€ ..&. e corriotay identifield weel &C
£...  ¢* ¢ 1iz.wiflsetior Crder 1304,

WCIVZL0PZD LEaD:

1= YO=. OFTICE at lier York City, will ascertain
+ie identity ¢© tie individ.cls under the name of .ller and Loui:s
w:c received cetilecrams fri. rincott or Juue 4, 102¢ eind meke
erpropriate investi-etion concerninc these incividuels with a view
tc es‘sblishin- wiether either could be 7illiex Zlmer llead or one
of <le¢ irdividuals perpetrating the svindle on kr. Tuttle,

PENDINGy



/ Te Te Dx 7:\4.

. 1.. eo.reetlior \..t:. thc irrevtipe.tlon whieh wi~ leing corducted

7 ey
” = ¢
-.’n'}. i

o Cired. w:-u.. J‘.ib. Jlrc 1 1'."

M o - . .
e S 5] -, ~, oy
T Y ?.- (%3 - l.h» - d bl

-
-+

Df *‘('JE* . »

¥¢henl Pt of Inveotip tiar,
Dcr .ripont ol Justice,

‘3; Sh Z.!'.“t.)' . D‘ c.

Dc.r Cix:

ir, ¥, R?/c @y, #0 L O . Tice Impoctor ot ?olego.

Shio sdvised Specicl Acent L. Jdeo Dowd in convar* tiun ucesre
th { he retrmnct froa weehinton ebout tuo wieks ejo wnd tln.t
he h-” been in Washipgion for one week rrev;ous ta tact; tuct
he i.-* Yt cr be o=c ®*21e €0 ittee; ti:.t be he” b.en dov:r. tuere

1y ot e v ts, nooaely ‘he ser—eh for Cuanbtell snd K v 18: TEL

S hC Lol Lot boné L1 ke nd® rel” of t;x?7 solution w..ickh h:.dﬁ E
tecen ivtrofuce” by vome Congress.aun. ' e

xre Cusey scid thit by recron of the f:ct t.‘ t ce.:n- JE

Lell wor ec~tured ir Lis, Curey's, distr.ct tiey .ere tryoirng %0 ° =

mo_tehit o tne (9t AT c.a.r*c,v ri€ th t there was stout cight .+

..:.‘-:i: t.r for this Lke.rirg, referrirg “ta thc other Inswcmrc§

12 naing, Incmcetsrs Cor..vc". Cleosett, Tuvenor, Zeitrick .end o

. Inc-eet.r £ CLr. e Brit,_,... Lre Cuey £iys tuit he (nd ire Hoonr

wo¢c tluc oriy iwre-es wtb tue hc..*ir;,, hovever, u‘. Carey Wes e
st “elirite e $o vicin cv- tic € wuz only ore hering or ecverJ..
ire Curesy ~_17 L.t ke toiliced wits tuc Dircetor u:" Lt the 30
Director el bl to mee ¢ £l (le dnciee whcre the Sgents
K~ 1.4i3cf %o coo“' ~-4e wit: the Post G:.fice Ingrectors .xi th«t \
he Curey €48 4 there weec naacrous lx,(.rts ir ic e woriirg una. i
O 1

v7271€ he e 21/Lic eny aoriicul:r Acent, there .ere certadn
¢ 4~ who ho? ot €097C utele Eowcver tuc Director insisicd
L the ree s i le rmice o & Lie Ousey finw 1y g1 tel thu
he coulé not n.me wny 7sgert er to $hise Ure Casey s id thut
ke 21¢ rot 1liie the gycicin of the Tirector, srcairg 1o the Die -
rector :xd tue Dircetor wcized hi= what he mecnt Ly tuls amd he, . -y
Cosey re-.led tz:% he 712 mot 1m the syste.‘ of tae Director -
co.ir_ out wier & ¢cc “tu-e wis to be m-fe mnd toking: ercdit ior .
tie euptuive. Mr. Cucey tuen s8:.i¢ th: ¢t was p Eell of o talng -
ut tne bosnitul, & .wreitly referring to the incident when Imsp
tor Lettrick rcfu ed to eive Agert wyrr certuin infors. tiom s
aronrently Xro Cecey i€ rot previeuc to the Inguiry ot weshinge...
to, dmow o1 th ie frci‘ent. Xre. Curey auié thct Cla.,,uett, Soydrey
y2 -the"la-ter Vind", Hettrick went over to the homsitedl ondi
saa $r.70rmctic sr” 1eft me be.ird to t.xc ¢ e «3 tue ai'i‘
ot iLI' o othe diciriet T In~-cclor Cut ceye C'"t “u.al

.-

BE Skl o

»

o
-

.
RN 4 W




L 2 . - :
cak .o 10 net LZow 22 tic hof'“it..l ucif cnt =R cf*qc_}r
Be su.. 2sel talt we we -t ull to coopc zte but tuct thm
was not eoconerstion, thet is, cs botnon Oi1ice
tors ang the Dejertucnt of Jusiice, Nr. 8aid th:t ht :
gl th.t he was not there now as Hetiriok fgt ont 3500.%
Cordrey ¢ot cut $5°C,00 ard Briﬁs &ot cut 0.0 {Agexrt m 13
1ot eert: 1t th t there was included ir. the 1ist ‘the nane of Mr,
Bricss)e slvined thuat he 248 not got a out, . Nr, zcmaey
ind icatel thnt “hed out saarte’ the other Ins-ectors in in the
he Tirns end they d1d not testify; th-t they thoucht ihq bal him
in the "Dog House® or werc makirgs the goat of him by having hin
tcstif:tpia;umably by rer:.non 0f the feoct the naturs occmd Ain
bise éistxic 7Y e - ;

Xr, Ccoey clro cléviced the Cilef I'.n.";‘%ector lir.’ Alaridce
tl=c crzed him why he hit nuot dbeen atle to loacte Camdbell with
ell Lie eonticirs in Telddo; thit Le he” let the *DJ* t=re hin
ri "1 wnler ris pose, ¥ : , i e O

4

- Ure Cr~ey Irficzatc? th 't -0-ridbly Poct Oifice Inspector
Wied e st,tivr.cﬁ in thc ouse ofClzayton Hell &t Young -town, O.,
Tl o mronctiom for keenirg hie office adviced of the setion
y W c. R -,.‘.‘_, Ing»ector Eckeill, ire Ciey wus not
Lot put..izv. v to ju-t what nectlngs or he:rings he wus r:.;er-

ri:g tut £uiC tuct Sciotors Kekellir ond O'M:honey we'c ke

" .2 weil us lr. Hoover who excnaired him but he €18 n-t spy this
Wie il ct orc necting. Thne ¢ wuac sone reierence 4o the Lot
th L ~ossibly the Post O‘fice Sub-Coumittee of the Senute nide
8L L inquiry 1. view of thc resolution of a Concressmar: for am
imc ti utiom. ‘ ; . f U e S

Yery truly yours,

, B. J. COnnellC:
EJC . - Speclel ‘l.c;ent







FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

( Form Nou. 1

% ol R 2 Q
' REFORT MADE AT

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ctncinnati, Oe Cleveland FizNo. %a]
DATE WHEN /”QDI ;IHI' ICO"D.:?;! ] REFPORT MADE BY
Clevsland, Obio. 6/19/36"’ 6/9,11-17/36 R. C. SURAN B
TIMTLE ; 7. CHARACTER OF CASE

\;o Oe 1232; et al;

e ALVINJKARPIS, ~ith a11aaea‘< o
INY DR. JOSEPH P.(IIORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
; } EDFARD GEORGE BREMER = Victim.

KIINAPING; HARBORING OF FUGI.
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATI.
FIREARMS ACT

<

N

\  SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

T A : /

!
D

/

REFZREICE:

4

Survey made of various bouses of prostitution in
Toledo, Os indicates the Toledo Folice Department
has definite knowledge of the open and flagrant

vice conditions existing in Toledo. They meke in-
frequent raids, usually during the so-called vice
crusades at times when there is a change in city
administration. Houses mads pretense of closing

in February, 1936, on orders from the police, but
remained closed only for a short time, reopened,

and in most instances were fouad doing & profitabile
business on June 11 and 12, 1936. One madam admits
peying protection money to Ted Angus in past, but
all of the madams and prostitutes deny making any
"pay offs"” at present time either to Ted Angus or
city officials, Julius Devie, who has collected in
past, apperently connected with those in charge of
proatitution as he is known to have carried warnings
to the various houses concerning the present investiga-
tion 2and at one time also in the past attempted to
extort money from one operator of a house of prostitu-
tione

-P-

Report of Special Agent X, J, Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated 6/13/36,

APPROVED AN PECIAL AGENT
' FORWAGD[ IN CHARGE
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DET,ILS: AT TOLEDO, OHIO

Ted|Angus was the collector for the police who afforded protection to
houses of prostitution at Toledo, the following brief survey was made
June 1lth and 12th as to various houses of prostitution operating open-
ly as of the dates in question. It 1s alleged that Captain Timiney,
Toledo Police Department, is associated with Ted Angus in this and that
probably the graft reaches the "higher ups®™ in Toledo through Timiney;
also Timiney is alleged to be a partner with Ted and Bert Angus in the
New Casino Tavern or beer parlor and was likewise associated with them
in thq Little Casino., The latter is the place which was frequented by
the gang in 1934,

1 With reference to prior allegations from time to tims that

As will be noted from the interviews with the various madams

nd immates, they, with a few exceptions, insist they know nothing of a
"pay off" to operate although all are familier with what this means,
When our inquiry started these houses were operating openly and doing a
fair business, It is indicated that a pretense of c¢losing about
February, 1936, was made when City Manager?::dy came here, but in short
time they resumed operation in the condition in which found on June 11,
and 12, 1936, At the present time they bave in most instances again
suspended operation until they receive the word to go ahead,

The following interviews will serve to show how well estadblished
prostitution i{s at 1Toledo. The condition is one of long standing. Our
efforts will be continued as to the "pay off.," It is believed they are
presently reorganizing as to thie, but our inquiry may hamper this some-
what, We wish to show what has taken place in the past, particularly in
view of the close tie-up of Ted Angus and Captain Timiney with same, as
we also expect to show their tie-up with the harboring of such as Alvin
Karpis, 'gggfoﬁgzger and their associates.

The following places were visited and investigation conducted
by Speciel Agents E, J. Dowd, R. C. Suran, J. V, Murphy, and D, P.
Sullivan on June 1l and 12, 1936:
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111 South Erie Street, Toledo

the past twenty-nine years by Eleanor{Crockett, alias Beatricd Fuller,
colored, This place is known &8 theJTHREE ACES and caters exciusively
to white patrons, although the immatds are colored. S8Some time prior
to 1928 there has been at times as many as fourteen colored inmates in
this house, but at the present time there 1s only one. In a written
statement obtained from Eleanqr Crockett, landlady at thiz house, she

Thies is a house of proatltflfon which has been opergted for

states she is married to™J, Hd Crockett, who operates the[Bellmen and
Waiters Club, 545 Indiane Street, She admitted that she Operated a
house of prostitution at 111 South Erie Street for the past twenty-nine
years, during which period she has besn arrested only three times about
five or six years ago, on charges of "assembly"” and "operating a disordsrly
bouse;" that she only paid fines and 4id not serve jail sentences. She
stated that one or two months prior to date of this interview, June 11,
1936, eome uniformed police officers came to her house and inquired as
to the nimber of girls she had, and gave her orders to close up and to
send the two Zirls away, whom she had in the house at the time. After
bavinz made & signed statement, Beatrice ruller advised Agenta that she
remained e¢losed about two or three weeks, then opened up again and with-
out any one telling her it was all right to open up. Since that time
she stated she hes not besn bothered by the police.

She stated in hsr signed statement that when Mayoffklotz was
in office, which was in the year 1935, a man came to her house, whose
name was believed to de|Britts, or some similar name, and informed her
that he had her down to pay $200, end that all the women in town were
being taxed. She setated she informed this man she could not pay that
much, and he was to return later to get the money, but d4id not return
and she said she 4id not pay anything. The man, she stated, who attemp-
ted to oollect from her, informed ber "they" had some political debts to
pey. She stated that when Baas was connected with the Police Department
he often dropped in at her house tg see how many girls she had, and was
often accompanied by Sheriff James?O'Reilly. who at the time was with
the Police Department. {Haas is no longer with the Police Department,
and is the Republican céndidate for Sheriff of Lucas County, Ohio,

Beatrice Fuller in her statement advised Agents that she
charges the girls who stay at her house $10,00 a week for board, and
in aidition gets 50~ of the earnings of each girl., The prige for a
date at this house is 35,00, The girls are examined by br.|{Rosenburg
twice a week, each girl paying ber own examination fee. Beatrice Fuller
stated she does not allow pimps around her house, and has never furnished
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transportation or ceused any girls to be transported interstate for
purpose of practicing prostitution in her house, in violation of the

. > .White Slave uraffic Act, she stating that a law was passed nineteen

years ago which prohibited such. While she stated she dogs not make

Y a "pay off", she does contribute regularly each year to al\Community

-~
~

-
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Fund from $50.,00 to $150.00 a year, and has at various times purchased
tickets to ball games and entertainments from police officers who brought
same to ber house,

signed statement was also teken from ltholh}oyal, alias
l-ther\Von Storer, age twenty-eight years, who stated that she had been
practicing prostitution at 111 South Erie Strest, operated by Beatrice
Faller, who is known to her as "Mammy." She stated prior to coming to

¥ Toledo four or five years ago, she practiced prostitution in Cleveland,
{ ‘\»- Ohios She stated that adout & month prior to date of interview, June 11,
" ~~. -, 1936, three police officers came to the house and told "Mammy" that the

A3

"heat®™ was on and she would have to close up., She stated the police of-

- ficers who come to 1lll South trie Street are usually uniformed men., She

stated thet the price of a date in this house is $5.00 for thirty minutes

" and $£10,00 for an hour; that out of her earnings she pays 50% to "Mamy™,

~

end in addition pays her $10.,00 per week for room and board., She stated
she knows nothing about any protection money being paid by "Mammy", but
the police were always coming around to oollect money for charity, sell-
ing tickets to dances and collecting for the Community Chest.

R EEREKEE
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921 Summit Streest, Toledo

This sddress ns'visited by Agents on Junes 11, 1936, The
landlady, known es rauline’Nienstein, was found in the house, together
with five prostitute inmates., Also at this house was a woman who stated
her name is Mrs. rlorence]beach, but who is believed to be ﬁni[gﬁeibel,
a partner of Pauline Nienstein. In a statement made to Agents Surgn and
Murphy, Pauline Nienstein stated she formerly was married to B. K.lJusky
(phonetic), but was unable to advise the correct spelling ¢ his name in
English; that she is now divorced from him, and she uses her maiden name,
Pauline Nienstein. She stated she was born inm roland of Jewish parentage

;nnd she 18 now fiftiy-two years of age; that she cannpt read or write
&ixglish. She st ‘she left Poland and went to mghnd, where she mar-
Sam Grm who later died; that ghe left rxngland by herself and’

o..n..loxonto. Canada, and on May ff 1916 she entered the United
sta%ﬁa at _petroit, Michigan, from Windsor, Cmaaﬁ, but cannot recall
er qr 39t she peil a head tax, She stated that later she left
it -ctme t0 Toledo, Ohio, where she married B. K. Jusky, who
) ou’c"mship Paper="at Toledo. She stated she never applied
for citizenship., Pauline Nienstein adviged ske has peen operating her
house at 921 Summit otreet, known as the kiiverside Inn, for the past six
years., She says she has twelve rooms in her house, . seven of which are
bedrooms. She says she has two girls in her house And sometimes has
three. At time Agents called at this place there were five girls in
the house, two being dressed in street apparel, and apparently had just
came to the house to work., Pauline attempted to explain the presence
of these girls at her house, by stating they were visitors. While rauline
would not definitely state she s operauting a house of prostitutjon,
@ man who gave the name of A, ¥.]leinback, traveling saleasman f tg, Pe
Barris Company, bhardware, New York City, address New Secor Hotel, oledo,
who was preparing to leave this house at time Agents entered, admittod
that he had just had a date with one of the girls in this houses.

There was noted in the parlor of this house a five-cent j-lpt
machine, which bore no identification of its owner, Pauline Nienstein
steted she does not know the name of the man who owns same, as it was
put ip her house about ten days ago while she was not at home, and she
stated she does not know what percent of the earnings of this machine
she will receive. She advised that the vice Squad of the Toledo Police
Department called every day to look over her house, but she d4id not
admit any arrests. ohe stated she does not pay protection money to
anyone, nor doe¢s she contribute to any politicel fund, but has in the
past contributed to the Comrmunity rund. The xiverside Inn bears the
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roputatidn in Toledo as being one of the most motorious houses of
prostitution in Toledo, Ohic. Pauline stated she does not sell any
kind of liquors at her house.

A signed statement was obtained by Special Agent <. C. Suran
from the woman who gave the name of ars, rlorence Beach, This woman
advised she was fifty~-two years of age, and she makes ber home with
Mr, and Mrs. vhesterVlLight, 3387 Collingwood Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, 8he
stated that she had been working for rauline Nienstein at 921 Summit
Street since May or June, 1935, and she later advised Agent Suran that
this house of prostitution was closed about February, 1936, and reopesned
about three weeks prior to date of interview, Juns 11, 1936, Mrs. Beach
stated that she has charge of the girl prostitutes at night, end the money
which the girle eara is turied over to her and she in turn gives it to
Pauline Nienstein; that the girls charge $1,00 and up for detss. She
farth-r esteted that the Vice Squed of the Toledo Police Department visits
this house once or more & week; that the officers usuzlly come in the
bouse, look around end welk out, and she does not kmow the names of the
officers who ocomprise this squad., She stated she has no informatiom con-
cerning any "pay off,"™ that Pauline Nienstein might make.

An te ¢f the Rivercide Inn by the name of Hildtﬁﬂlf?l&&@;x
alias Mildred f’iller, advised Special Agent D. P, Sullivan, in a signed
stetecent dated June 11,,1¢36, that she is thirty-one years of age and
is married to one George]fribdble, with whom she lives at 9114 Madison
Street, Toledo, Ohio; thit she has a son twelve years of age and a
daughter thirteen years of age. She steted that her husband is employed
es a tool and die mesker by the Crescent Engineering Company. This woman
further stated thet she has practiced prostitution for the past eight
years, and in August, 1934, she obtained employment as a prostitute from
Pauline Nienstein and has worked eontinuously for the Nienstein woman
since that date, She stated that the usual charge to & man for a date
i1s $2.00, and she averages about $30.00 a week as her share of her earn-
ings, as 50% of her earnings is paid to Pauline Nienstein. She steted there
are usually two girls employed as prostitutes at this address from six A. M.
to six P. M., and three other girls work from six P, M. to six A. M. BShe
steted she has been acqueinted with AlJSnyder, Record Clerk at the Toledo
Police Department, for the past nine years, and considers him a good friend,
although he has never done her any favors. She likewise stated she has a -
podding acqueintance with Captain Timiney, and most of the detectives at
police headquarters. She advised that around the first part of 1936,
when City Menager Edy ceme into office, she heard the "heet™ was on the
town. Pauline Niensteir closed up the Riverside Inn for about five weekan
after which the place was reopened, She has not seen any police officers
at the Riverside Inn since the place reopened,
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On June 11, 1936, an inmate of the Riverside Inn by the name
of Bettyl Davidason, in a ligned statement made to Special Agent D, P,
Sullivan, edvised she was born and reared in CK¥6; IHdhigEn, and in 1824
wae married to Rl"bcrtf gQrai &% F1fdt, Michigan, and a year later they
moved to Toledo, Oh hat she was divorced from her husband in the
summer of 1935; that in April, 1935, she obtained employment as a
prostitute at 111 Michigen Street, Tolodo, Ohio, through Dorothy] McDonald,
and remained at this place until August, 1935, and later obteinel employ-
ment at the house of prostitution operated by Pauline Kienstein, 921
Sumnit Street, Toledo. She stated she pays Pauline Nienstein $1.00 a
day for board, and in eddition pays Pauline dbetween one-tkird and one-
half of her earnings as a prostitute; that the minimum eharge for
servtes at the house is $2,00. She stated that at present she is work-
ing only a few nights a week, and expects to digcontinue practicing
prostitution in the near future to marry John Cook, & fireman on the
Nickel Plate Railway. T

In a signed stetement dated July 11, 1936, given to Special
Azent E, J. Dowd, ledle PeWesse, age twenty-four years, advised that
she bas been practicing prostitution since September, 1935Lthat she
has been married ard is divorced; thet her home is et Columbus, Obio,
where she lived with hg 8,450 30 Wrs. Y. BJ Dedesse, on East
Broad Street; that hﬁ- parents are sent at Flint, Michigan. She
stated she practiced prostitution at Manatield Ohio, from September,
1925, to Rovember, 1935, efter which she came to Toledo, Ohic, She
stated she arrived at Toledo, Ohio, June 10, 1936, and was referred to
tre Rivereside Hotel by a girl friend, whose name she would not disclose;
that sbout eight P, M., June 10, 1936, she started work as a prostitute
for Fauline Nienstein at the Riverside Hotel, 921 Sumit Street, and
earned $18.00, out of which she paid for towels, doard, and paid the
landlady 50% of her earnings.

On June 11, 1936, Angelinimumn, age twenty-seven years,
made a signed statement Speci ent E. Jo Dowd, ipn which she ad-
vised she resided at the {Frances §otel, Toledo, Obhio, and for about
eight years she hes been'practicing prostitution, and for the last
three years has been engaged in prostitution at 921 Sumnit Street, a
house operated by iauline Nienstein. 8be stated the minimum charge at
this house 1s $2.00, and she pays Pauline Nienstein §7.00 per week for
the use of a room between four P, M. and four A. M,, and pays bher no
otber money. This is not in keeping with stetements of other inmates
regarding disposition of their earnings, She stated she has been ar-
rested three times while working for Pauline Nienstein, the last time
being in the winter of 1935, at which time she was fingerprinted, She
stated she takes a physical examination at least once a month from
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Dro\ Buss. She stated she has never contributed to any officer for pro-
tection, and knows nothing about the landlady meking any contributions.

On June 11, 1936, one I.olal;Burna, age thirty-six years, ad-
vised Specigl Agent R. C, Suran, in & digned statement, that her true
name is Loldq Merrill, but she is known as Lola Burns, or Billie/Burns,
in the "racket.® She advised she had been residing in Toledo, io,
since 1918, and prior to that time made her bhome in Barnesville, Ohio;
that she hes been engaged in the practice of prostitution in Toledo as
e street walker, and about three weeks prior to Junme 11, 1936, she has
been meking her home at 921 Summit Street. lLola Burns stated she has
not been practicing prostitution st 921 Summit Street, due to illness.
She stated she never at any time mede a "pay off" to any one, but there
were rumors that those who operate houses of prostitution do have to
pey off the police.

- - While irvestigation and interviews were beirg conducted at
921 Summit Street on Jume 11, 1936, Detective William [Fisk, badge #228,
Toledo Police Department, entered this house about six P, M., and walked
through the hallwey looking in all the downstairs rooms. He identified
himself to Agent Suren and steted that he is on the liquor sguad and
making a routine check to ascertain whether there are any individuals
in the house who might be wanted by the Toledo Police Depertment, and
further to see if liquor is being illegally sold in the place. Detec-
tive Fisk offered his assistance to Agents if the same were desired.
Upon being advised that his services would not be required, Detective
Fisk left this house. He was unaccompanied.

About $:20 P, M. a man giving the name of N.| Anderson, a
sailor on a lake boat named}"Diamond Alkali", whose home address he
stated was 1775 West Forest Street, Detroit, Michigan, called at 921
Sumnit Street, while Agents were at this locality. Anderson steted
he had been to this house a couple of times last year and had dates
with girls, and he called this time for the same purpose,

Shortly after, Detective Fisk left 921 Summit Street, a man
givipg the of larllSchultz, who stated he wes employed as a bar-
tender at the|LaCrange Sandwich Shop, 825 LaGrange Street, Toledo,

came to this house in oompany with a man who gave his name as Barney

\Rgppaport, 2470 Franklin Street, Toledo., Rappaport was intoxicated and

said he came to this houss to see a party, and Schultz stated he was
merely accompanying Reppaporte.

P T YT
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616 Lafayette Street, Toledo

alias Kitty|Diamond, a landlady of Hiuhgarlan-Jewish descent.

house has five prostitute inmates, and is eleborately furnished, and
has the reputation in Toledo as dbeing the leading sporting house at
the present time in the c¢ity, end most all the petrcns handled by
texi cabs are brought to this bhouse, the cab driver receiving a com~
mission from the inmates.

T‘Eis is @ house of prostitution operated by ngt{igg 13;;,.
“This

In a signed statement dated June 12, 1936, made to Specdsl
Agents Dowd and Murphy, Kifty Sperry edmitted that she is operating e
house of prostitution at 616 Lafeyette Street, and has five girl in-
mates there at the present time. "KItYy Sperty stat %—Q‘MMW-
five years of age, wes born in Ch%ffﬁﬁ»@iﬁ”bﬁ%ﬁ, cember 24, 1890;
thatshe.mes formerly merried to MderisiDiemond, from whom she was
divorced in Chicego, Illinoie; thet she came to Toledo, Ohio, about
eighteen yeers ago, and obtained a job as housekeeper at the Orange
Cefe, @& house of prcstitution and se=loon, where she remeined for ap-
proximstely nine years, and then returned to Chicago, Illinois, where
she was employed in a book bindery, after which ghe returned to Toledo,
Ohio, and went to work as a housekeeper for Miss{Mitchell, who operated
a house of prostitution at 121 Nebraske Street, and two yeers later she
opened & house of prostitution at 311 Nebraska Street, Toledo, Obio,
under the name of Kitty Sperry. Fram February 1, 1935, she stated she
opened the house of prostitution at her present address. She stated she
has been arrested twice while operating at 311 Nebreska Street, at whieh
time shp peid $10,00 and $15.00 fines; that her lawyer is a man by the
neme off Novek, (This man's pame does not appear in the Toledo telephone
directory.)

As for the fmmates in her house, Kitty Sperry stated she charges

them only $14.00 & week for room and board, and doces not take any part
of their earnings. She steted that since she hes been operating her
house at 616 Lafayette Street she has not been raided or molested; that
the Vice Squad of the Toledo Police Department calle at her house to
look for "pimps" and hoodlums, but have never told her to temporarily
cease operation; that about six months ago she saw in the papers where
the police department was going to wvarious houses of prostitution with
newspaper reporters, and she closed her house for a couple of days and
tLen reopened, She further stated that she does not personally kmow
Captain Georgej Timiney, but that he has beern to her house severel times,
and told her to get out and for the girls to leave, At this part of
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tke interview Kitty Sperry stated to Agent Murphy that she would pre-
tend to elose up her house, by turning out the lights, and have the
girle leeve with their belongings out the front door, walk around the
block, and when the officere left her house and that vicinity, she
would turn on the lights end the girls would return to the house by

the back door, and she would resume business. Kitty Sperry stated

she does not pay protection money to any one; that she usually con-
tributes about $15.00 to the Community Chest, when such contributions
are collected annually, but she 4id not pay anything last, year. 8he
stated she 1s not personally acquainted with Ted and Bery Angus, put
has read ajout them in the gewspapers; that she does not know Joe Roscoe,
Ben or Joe;Fretti, or Bennyf{! is. Kitty Sperry's description, ob-
tained by observation and interrogation is as follows:

Age - 45 years (born 12/24/90)
Height - 499"
Weight - About 140 pounds

Build - Short and stocky
B Hair - Bleck
Eyes - Brown
Nationsality - Eungarian-Jewish descent
Nativity - Cricago, Il1,
Occupsation - Operator of house of prostitution
Address - 616 Lafayette St., Toled, O.

Marital Status Divorced (no children)

Agente called at 616 lafayette Street first om June 11, 1936,
to conduct investigations, ,and found only girl inmates thepo, who
gave their nemes as Yvonno‘?ottit and Nelly Curtis, alias Ioe%us.

In a epigned statement on this date made to Agents Murphy and Suran,
Yvonne Pettit stated she is twenty-five years of age and a resident of
Toledo, Ohio, im which city she was born; that she was presently resid-
ing at 616 lafayette Street, where she is precticing prostitution in a
house operated by Kitty Sperry. She stated that prior to coming to
this house a year ago she worked as a prostitute in a house operated dy
Susanne\“oward, 131 Nebraska Street, which house is now tarn down., She
stated the price for a date at Kitty Sperry's place is $2.00 and up;
that Kitty Sperry gets one third of this emount, in esddition to the
emount paid for room and board. She stated that about seven or eight
woeeks ago there was an election in Toledo, and the house was closed for
five or six weeks. Yvonne Pettit stated that city detectives have called
at Kitty's house @ number of times since she has opsned up after being
closed about election time., She knows Captain George Timiney by sight
and saw him at Kitty Sperry's house in the spring of 1935, and last fall
eity detectives?érm, Tafelski and 'Felding also came to the house. She

«10 -
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stated that when the officers came in they looked around and wmlked out.
She advised that about two years ago there were more houses of prostitu-
tion in Toledo, Ohio, than churches. She further stated that 616

Lafayeite street was not & house of prostitution prior to the time Xitty
Sperry opened up in January, 1935, but the premises were occupied by

the black and tany-olden Pheasant night cludb., She stated that ¢

girls in this houde are now given weekly examinations by Dr, R, M . Burton,
and it is a rule of the house that the girls have these weekly examinsations.

Nell Curtis, in a signed statement, advised Special Agents
E. J. Dowd ani D, P, Sullivan that she was born in Clegg County, Alabama,
in 1913; that she has resided in Toledo, Ohio, for twelve years, and has
been a prostitute for almost three years, during which time she has
worked as & proatitute at Deyton and Hamilton, Ohio, Fort VWayne, Anderson,
and South Bend, Indiana, About September, 1935, she left South Bend,
Injiana, and weat to Kankakee, Illinois, where she worked at the|Fark
Side Hotel as a prostitute until Fedbruary, 1936, after which she returned
to Toledo, Ohio, by train. She stated that these travels were made alome,
She advised she began to work for Kitty Sperry three weeks prior to Jume 11,
19236, end hes continued to work as a prostitute at 616 Lafayette Street
since her arrival., Nell Curtis made the statement that she p2id Kitty
Sperry £7.00 a week for board, and in adiition peid Kitty one-half of
her earnings, but she leter denied this statement, She furnished further
information that the girls who work at 616 lafeyette Street taks weekly
physicel examinations from Dr. R. M. Burton, 807 Medical Building, Toledo,
Ohio, for which examinetions the girls pay $2.00 each,

While Agents were conducting interviews at 616 Lafayette Street,
there were noted several letters in a cigar box in a cadbinet in the hall-
way of this house, one of which was signed Jackie{Thomas, and was written
from Seaulte Ste. Marie, Michigan, to Kitty Sperry, and in this letter
Jackie Thomas advised Kitty Sperry that she would return to Toledo at
any time Kitty Sperry desired her to 4o 80. This lstter was undated.
Jacquelinq Thomas, alias "Jackie™ Thomes, admitted to Agents Suran and
Sullivan that she wrote this letter to Kitty Sperry Quring the latter
part of March, 1936. In view of possible violation of the White Slave
Traffic Act, the Detroit office is being requested under separate cover
to conduct investigation in this connsction, and eopy of Jacqueline
Thomas' statement will be furnisbed to the Detroit office,

In this statement of Jacqueline Thomas, dated June 12, 1936,
she states she was born on January 2, 1909, at fygnet, Ohio, and was
reared in Merrill, Ohio, her mother, Mrs. Ferne Herron, residing at 633
Vinton Street, Toledo, Ohio; that she was marritd to one George{Thomas
et Monroe, Michigan, December 20, 1924, and separated from him about
five years ago, after which she began practicing prostitution by solicit-
ing on the streets; that about three years ago a taxi cadb driver for the

-0
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Knight Taxi Ceb Compeny, whose name she does not know, brought her to the
house of Kitty Sperry at 311 Nebraska Avenue, where she secured a job as
a2 prostitute, and she worked for Kitty Sperry for about two years, then
began "hustling” on the streets. When Kitty Sperry began operation of
the house at 616 Lafayette Street she again secured a job from Kitty as
a prostitute, she stated that this house of Kitty Sperry's was closed
during the latter pert of February, 1936, after a police reid, but no
one in the house was arrested; that she "Jackie™ Thomas left Toledo

and went to Saulte Ste. Marie, Michigan, and returned to Toledo, Ohio,
about two weeks prior to June 12, 1936, and again practiced prostitution
et 616 Lafayette. She stated the lowest price obtained for a date at
Kitty Sperry's house is $2.00, but the girls often get $3.00 to $5.00
for a date, She further advised that the taxi cad drivers bring customers
to Kitty Sperry's house and obtain fifty cents for each customer they
bring, the fifty cents being paid out of the money earned by the prosti-
tute, She stated that she pays Kitty Sperry $14.00 per week for room
and board, regardless of how many customers she entertains during the
week, and the only additional money she pays to the Sperry woman is
about 32.00 per week for leundry. She stated that almost every night
some of the Vice Squed of the Toledo Police Department wisit the house,
generally treavelling in pairs; that the members of the Vice Squad do

not search the house and do not look through the bedrooms; that up until
the month of June, 1936, officers McGuire, Fisk and Kline wodl usually
call at the house and go into the small center room on the first floor
and talk with Xitty Sperry.

Jacqueline Davis, in a signed statement dated Juns 12, 1936,
made to Special Agent ¥. J. Dowd, stated she is twenty-two years of ege
and married to Foward Davis, Jacksonville, Florida. She stated her
parents are deceased. She stated further she has been a prostitute since
she was seventsen Yyears of age, and has practiced prostitution in
Indiana, Michigan, Florida and Ohio; that she has been arrested in
Jacksonville, Florida, and also at Toledo, Ohio, where she was finger-
printed, 8he stated she served thirty days in the workhouse, baving
been convicted at Toledo, Ohio, for deing in a disorderly house. 8he
stated she has been working as a prostitute in Kitty Sperry's house for
about two years under the name of "Bobbie™ Davis., She stated the minimum
charge for a date at Kitty Sperry's house is $2.00, and the only money
she pays Kitty is $14.00 per week for boerd and room, plus a small amount
for towels, and she apverages $36.00 to $35.00 a week. She stated the Vice
8quad, consisting ofEUcCarthy,?gisk, andZ%ahalek used to visit the house
and question the girl inmates up until they were taken off the squad about.
two monthe ago, and she does not know any of the new members of the Vice
Squad. She stated she prpsently resided at the Yavarre Hotel, Toledo, Ohio,
room 244, with Katherinelﬁoss. It will be noted that thie girl states she
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pays Kitty Sperry for room and board, however, she also states she re-
sides at the Nav=rre Hotel in Toledo. She further stated that all the
g€irls in Kitty Sperry's house are examined weekly by Yr. R. M. Burton,
for which he charges $2.00 per examination, /

Faye[Moss, in a signed statement dated Jume 12, 1935, made to

Agent J. V. hy, advised she is twenty~-four years of age and was
born at ,Houston, Texas, on August 7, 1911; that her mother is Mrs.
Lucille/Moss, 1700 Capital Avenue, Houston, Texas; that about 1931 or
1932 she left Houston, Texas, and went to visit her aunt, Mrs. D. W,

fer, Lynden Station, ¥Wisconsin, and during week ends while living
with her aunt she would go to Milwesukee, Wisconsin and "hustle."™ She
stated she came to Toledo, Ohio, in 1933, end solicited on the streets,
later going to a eall house operated by Jerry JBurke, 1226 lfonroe Street,
where she worked about two years practicing prostitution; that she came
to Kitty Sperry's house at 616 Lafayette Street about three weeks ago.
She stated that she earns from $50 to $60 a week practicing prostitution
at Kitty's house, and the only money she pays to the Sperry woman i=s
€7,00 a week for room and $7.20 a week for board. She stated she has
pever seen any police officers come into Kitty Sperry's house, and has
no knowledge of any "pay off", She stated that when a taxi cadb driver
brinzs a customer tc the house the girls who takes the date, pays the
taxi driver fifty cents.

Descriptions of girl inmates in Kitty Sperry's house, obtained
by observation and interrogation, are as follows:

YVONNE PETTIT

Age - 25 years

Height - S'g"

Weight - 142 pounds

Build - Medium

Kyes - Black

Hair - Dark %rown

Complexion - Dark

Marital Status - Single

Rativity - Toledo, Ohio

Scars - 1®* cut scar under chin.
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; NELL CURTIS, aliss Jean Evans

i Age - 23 years
e ’ Height - About 5'1" or 2%
Weight - 120 pounds
¢ Build - Stout
Heir - Blonde
: Eyes - Blue
Nativity - Clegg County, Alabama
Marital Status - Bingle.
BEKkEREE
JACQUELINE THOMAS, alias "Jackie” Thomas
: Age - 28 years
; Height - 5e3"
: Weight - 110 pounds
t::) Build - Medium
; Hair - Blonde
c Eyes - Gray
Maritel Status - Married
| S Netivity - Cygnet, Ohio,

ARk K

JACQUELINE DAVIS, elies "Bobbie™ Deavis

; Age - 22 years

3 Height - &

: Weight - 100 pounds

a - Build - Medium slender
Hair - Light brown
Ryes - Blue

4 Marital status - rried
Residence . - Navarre Hotel, Toledo, O.

RN EERE
FAYE MOSS

Age - 23 years
Height - 513"
Weight - 115 pounds
Build - Slender
Heir - Light brown
Eyes - Blue
Marital status - Single
Nativity - Houston, Texas.



7=-1

‘While Agents were at €16 lafayette Street conducting inter-
views on June/ 11, 1936, at 3:00 Fr. M., Detect;zgg_%é£n§pxegor, badge
#119, eand ¥. [Cook, badge #1239, members of the Vice Squed of the Toledo
Police Department, rang the doorbell of this bouse, and when the negro
maid unlocked the door for them, they entered the door into the hallwmy
of the house jeuntily as if they had been theare frequently and were wel-
come, When Agents made their identity kmown these two police officers
explained their presence in this house by stating they were making a
routine inspection. They stated they had been on the Vice Squad about
one month, and had made no arrests to date at this house, and would dbe
unable to do so unleas they caught a patron with an inmate in her room,
These two officers made no effort to make an inspection of the upstairs
bedrooms in this house and departed from the house about five minutes
after they entered.

Also on June 11, 1936, while Agents were at 616 lLafayette
Street, & men ocame to this bouge and after being admitted by the maid,
stated that his name waes Chris{Cerovec, 23 Allen Street, Rossford, Ohio,
and he ceame there to see a girl,

On June 12, 1936, between the hours of 8:00 P. M, and 12
Midnight, the following individuals called at 616 Lafeyette Street:

FrediAdama, Eari‘Lee and Robert /[Short, gave their address as
Napoleon, Ohio, and they called to see a girl immate,
formerly of Napocleon, Ohjo;

Be L.]Goodman. salesman for thef Florsheim Shoe Company, 300
Moraine Rd., Highland Park, Michigan, was bro to
this houee by Yellow Cab driver #139, Joe Grantf Cook,
and explained that he came there for a date.

Lutid Whipple, 1417 Ravine Parkway, a Yellow Cab driver
#161, brought Adame, Lee and Short to the house and steted that he had
been to the houses of prostitution located at 627 and 628 Onterio Street
and that both of them were closed, 30 he brought the customers over to
the Sperry woman's place., He stated he gets fifty ecents for each date
he brings to the house.

SylvesterlRaymond, 2432 Blein Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, and a
@river for the Red Cab Company, cab #53, also called at the house, bdut
41d not enter, but had same customers in the cad for the house, dut when
finding Agents there the customers d4id not ecome in.
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Other-men who came to the house and admitted they came therve
for dates ere as follows with the names and addresses as furnished by
them: i

Irving{Agino, 3726 Connec#icut Avenue, Washington, D. C.;
RichgrdfKramp, 207 S, Kennistone Street, Toledo, Ohio;
~ John'MecCool, 8948 Hazelhurst Avenue, Toledo, Ohio; _
Paul rly, 510 Navarre Street, Toledo, Ohio;
Forest ! ffice, Morenci, Michigan;
Trevelyn Sims, Morenci, Michigan;
Burton{Siders, Morenci, Michigan;
HaroldfCarter, Ypsilanti, Michigan;
Vernie] Hubbell, Ypsilanti, Michigan;
Arthury Holdt, machinist at the Chevrolet Co,, Toledo, Ohio,
address, Oak Harbor, Ohio;
Frenk| Smith, truck driver, Wauseon, Ohio;
Arthyr Jd Fitzgerald, 349 Stanley Street, Toledo, Ohio;
Johnd Nqvek, 1131 Bronson Street, Toledo, Ohioj
Norman {'ittcheck, 3 Franklin Street, Blissfield, Michigan;
Lester\ Dennis, 2612 Detroit Avemue, Toledo, Ohio;
" P. B, \lluler, 2867 Detroit Avenue, Toledo, Ghio,

When Agents first called at €16 Lafayette Street, Agents Dowd
and Sulliven went immedietely to the second floor where a man who geve
his name as SIdney'{Smilack wag found in the room of Faye Moss, and ad-
mitted that when he first came into the house the girl inmates were
called down from upsteirs by Kitty Sperry and that hes chose one of them
and had a date witl her for which he paid $2.00. Smilack gave his ad-
dress as 318 Columbia Street, Toledo, Ohio, end his business as the
Toledo Cap Manufacturing Company, 2283 Fulton Street, Toledo, Ohio.

(22 22222 ° 224
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S50 Wabash Street, Toledo, Ohio

This is a house of prostitutjon operated by Mrs. Edward.—-
Joyce, elias Maude gioble and a signed ftetement wes obtained from
her by Special Agents D. P, Sullivan and J., V, Murpby, which is as
follows:

*Toledo, Ohio
*"June 12, 1936

*I, MAUDE NOELE, meke the following free and voluntary
statement to D. P. Sullivan and J. V., Murphy, Special Agents,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, S. Department of Justice:

"My true e is Mrs., Edward (True) Uoyce, and am the
wife of Edward Uoyce, who is now serving sentence of one to
five and one to twenty years in the State Penitentiary for
possession of burglary tools and explosives., He is now con-
fined on london Stete Farm, London, Ohio.

*] operate a house of prostitution at 50 Wabash Street,

- — under neme of Maude Noble, where I have been located for
about 14 years, with exception of six months during that
period I operated a rooming house near 15th Street and Tryon
Dance Eell, I also operated a house for one year and four
at 106 Nebreska Strect prior to moving to my present location.
In my present house I have two girls days and two others at
night Betty'Bronm bas been at my house about six months,
Jerry|{Blum has been with me for about five months and Louise

( \Haggood has been with me about five weeks., Betty came from

Adrien, Michigan. She has a ehild six yeers old and divoiced

from her husband, She worked at house operated by MotheryH,
in 600 block of Ontario Street, Toledo. Betty was convicted
ebout four years ago for White Sleve Traffic Act, sogether
with Johnniel Carr and his woman Feggy and Betty served, I
believe, one'year and one day at Alderson, West Virginim

1 Penitentiary.

*Jerry Blum oomes from Stanton, Michigan, where she says
i her people live. She is about 25 years old, lLouise Haggood
/> comes from Alabama, but do not know ber bome town. She was

e s

e g s ¢

hustling on streets before she came to my bouse, She is 29
or 30 years. She says she hsc been in Toledo about four years,
"My fourth girl is Garnet lfurrey. She has been with me
off and on for nine years, She has been at my house this last
—— time about 4 or 5 weeks, and before coming to my bhouse this
last time she wes living with a men as his woman, but do not
know who he was or where they lived,
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"The last time my house was raided wes about July, 1934,
when ] wes arrested for operating a house of prostitution, I
was sentenced to serve 30 days in the workhouse, and held for
examination by Public Health Doctor, as I have ten ruptures
on abdomen which I have had for 15 ysars, I am 64 years 0l4
last July 26, 1935, Of this sentence I served 26 days end
paid fine of $5.60., Two girls in my house were also arrested
and fired $25.00 and costs. I have been arrested for disorderly
house about 12 times and paid fines from $5.00 to $50,00 and
costs, I was also arrested when I lived at St. Clair and Logan
Street on three different occasions by e¢ity police and paid fines
of 2100,00.

"The last time the vice squad of the city police arrested
me was when they raided me about two years ago,

*There are no pimps hanging around my house, and so far as
I know the girls in my house have no pimps. I do not know where
any girls have been placed by pimps, as I have deen unadble to get
around during past few years. The pimps used to hang out at the

(Boland Restaurant, Jefferson & Medison, which was called the

"Pimps Paradise."

miembers of the vice squad of the city police call at my
house once in a whils, but only to give a bawling out to a girl
who mizht be sitting in the window, Outside of thast they have
not bothered my house.

"About four years ego a man driving a Chevrolet c¢ar came
to my place and told me I would have to pay $100 a month or I
could not run a house., I 414 not get the man's name and he
d4id not tell me. He said he was the collector for the pay off.
I 4id4 not pay that man anything. This man seaid if I didn't
want to be bothered by the law and wanted to continue to run
my house, I would have to pay $100 and he would come back at
6 Po Mo I immediately went to Meyor Klotz and informed him about
this man wanting to collect, and he said not to pay anything to
anyone, and as long as I operated an orderly house I would not
be bothered, and if I knew of any other houses who were paying
protection money, for them to stop it and come and see him,

"When I was operating a house at 202 Erie Street adout

' four years ago, one of the other sporting house operators told
, me that {f I wanted to run a house unmolestet I had detter go
out and see Ted and Burt Angus at the 0ld4 Casino, I went out

to see Ted Angus and he took me into the wine room and told me
that if I wanted to get in the 'ring' it would cost me $100

a month, and wanted it in edvance or before the month was up.
He said I would have to dring it out to him at his place and
i1f he was not there just put it in an envelope and sey it was
for Ted and who it was from, A couple days later I went back

- 18 =



7-1

-

to see Ted Angus and paid him $50.00, He was not there at the
014 Casino, and I left it in an emvelope with man behind bdbar
and said, *It is for Ted.' I made two more trips to the 014
Casino and made two $25,00 payments, before the month was up,
I only paid the one month protection money, and after that
month when I 4id not pay anything the Viece Squad would go thru

. my house and arrested me once. They made it so miserable for
. me that I closed my house,

*Last summer, about June or July, 1935 the Vice Squad was
running thru my house trying to cetch men in my houss. I never
knew when they were going to go thru my house. Some gime in
latter part of June or July 1935, a man named Julius Parvis, a
Jew, who used to be in business selling jewelry as {Davis-BHopkins
Coe at 514 Adams Street, came to my house and said the reason
the Vice Squad was ®laying on me'! was because I was not paying
off., That if I woulld pay protection money and give it to him
he would see that the right party got it, because I had too
big a mouth and they 4id not trust me. I would not tell a lie
for any of them and they were afraid I would tell about making
a pay off. Davis said the little house was going to pay $50,00

" a month and the big houses pay $100,00 and up. I told Davis

Y 414 not have it all at one time and would have to give it

to him as I got it. I gave him $20,00 et one time and within
the month I gave him the belance of $50.,00 in two payments.
When Davis came the last time I paid him I was short $10,00
and he took $10,00 out of his pocket and put with what I gave
him so it would make up the balance of the $50,00. The follow-
ing month when Julius Davis ceme to collect the monthly pey off
of $50,00 I told him I eould not afford to pay that much as I
was not taking it in, eand he s2id he would see if he could get

- 1t eut dowmn to §25.00, and he would try to talk them into laying

off me on account of my physical condition, He never said any-
thing more to me about paying protection money.

*During the month I paid Davis the $50,00 protection money,
the Vice Squad never ecame in my house, but when I 414 not pay
the following month the Vice Squad came into my place looking
1t over several times, If there had been a man in the house
I would have been 'pinched.’ I was nmot approached by any of
£he Vice Squad to pay protection. After the Vice Squad started
running thru my Bouse I asked Davis what the Vice Squad meant
by running thru my house, and he said he would talk to them and

see if they would lay off me. I never found out who the money
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went to that I peaid to Davis. I heard that at time ]I paid Davis
the £50 there was a woman who ran the Fhelby Hotel was the collec-
tor for all the houses. This woman likely would not trust me and
414 not want me to know she was the ecollector,

"About thie time Captain George Timiney was head of the
Vice Squad of Toledo Police, I believe that Officer Blum was
a member of the Vice Squad in June and July, 1935. I cannot
recall the others,

"Julius Davis owns the house at 465-48 Wabash, mext door to
me, and he rents it to SusanalHoward, who runs a sporting house,
with two girls in this place., Susen has both sides of the house,
46 and 48, This property used to rent for $60.,00 a side dbut don't
know what it rents for now, I do not know Joe Roscoe. I know
Ted Angus and have seen him a couple times. I don't know Burt
Angus, but have heard his name mentioned, I know Ben and Joe
Fretti and have since they werq mmall doys. Their mother operated
a sporting house under name of §'Dago Lena' at 22 Buperior Street,
She is desd now., I saw Benny Herris but once., I have not seen
Ben and Joe Fretti since asmall boys and would not know them now
if I seon them,

"I am not paying any protection money to any one at present.
I was closed up about middle of April, 1936, when there was a big
scandle over a 13 years 014 girl, Yaud Adams and MayL 0'Dell
were sentenced to serve six months in County Jail for contribut-
ing to delinquency of & minor in connection with a stripped dance
performed by a 13 years o0ld girl. My information regarding this
was obtained from Newspapers,

] have read above statemsnt and same is true and correct,

EITNESSES : /e/ MAUDE NOELE
D. P. Sullivan

Je Ve Murphy

Special Agents, Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

1448 Standard Building,

Cleveland, Ohio,"

L2222 1 2 2
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At 50.NaYyash Street Agents found one prostitute, who gave
her name as Garnetf!furray and in a signed statement given to Special
Agents Dowd and Suran, dated June 12, 1936, advised that she is 36
years of age and resides at 210 Sumner Street, Toledo, Ohio. She
stated ¢t she is a widow and at the present time she is living
with Frank}Eikost at the Sumner Street aidress; that Eikost is employed
as a truck driver at the Liberty Highway, 15th end Vance Streets, Toledo,
Ohio.

She stated that in 1931 and 1932 she operated a house of
prostitution at 114 Nebraska Street, Toledo, Ohio, and had six girl
inmates at this place; that the Vice Squad of the Toledo Police Depart-
ment called at her house and looked it over, dbut never made any arrests.
Garnet Lurray edvised that she has practiced prostitution for the past
ten vears and that off and on for the past seven years she has worked
for Yaude Noble and is presently practicing prostitutinn at 50 Wadbash
Street, Tolsdo, Ohio,

The Murray woman advised that the minimum charge for a date
at this house is $1.00 and that Maude Noble ie paid one-half of the
amount earned by the girl inmates; that she earns from $30 to $40
pPer week after paying the landlady her share., Garnet Murray fu-ther
stated thet there are two girls employed at this house from six A. 1M
to 6 P. X. and two girls froa six ¥. M. to 8ix A. M. e stated physical
examinations are given to the women weekly by Dr. J. DJd Huss, this being
a rule of the house. :

She stated that she has been arrested six times while practicing
prostitution, but wes only arrested once while working for Msude Nobdle
and that occurred about gix ye=srs ago; thet about four years ago she was
arrested by the Toledo Police Department et which time she was photographed
ard fingerprinted.

She stated that she has no information concerning money being
peid for protection, but occesionelly wvarious police officers have sold
her tickets for fights and other benefits and also she usually contributes
$10,00 to the Community Chest Fund when those funds are collected,

The description of Gearnet Murray, as obtained by observetion
and interview is as follows:



7-1

B s I R et twjmmm l o~
¥ v i

7\

't

S

Age

Weight
Height
Build

Bair

Xyes
Complexion
Relatives

Marital St=tus
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36 years

157 pounds

5'6"

Heavy

Light brown

Blue

Light :

Motber - Sarah Coleren

Yather = Otis Coleren,
754 E. 5th Ave.,
Columbus, O.

Widow,
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- 632 south 11lth Street, Toledo

This is a house of prostitution operated dby Mickey Malone,
alias Myrtlef Osborne, e former narcotic addict, who has served two
sentences in the Federal Penitentiary for wviolation of she Harrison
Narcotie Act. There are tkhree inmates in this house,

In a signed stetement dated June 12, 1936, teken by Special
Agents D, P. Sullivan and J. V, Murphy, Mickey Malone stated that she
is 44 years of age and married to one Clarence)UDsborn, dbut is separated
from him, She admitted that she is opereting & house of prostitution
at 632 South 1llth Street and emplovs four girls there as prostitutes,
two of them working during the day and two working at night; that the
girls charge two dollars for a date.

She steted that she has operated the house at 632 South 1llth
8treet for about eight years end prior to coming to that address ske
operated a house located at Erie and Beach Streets, Toledo, Ohio. 8he
steted that her house at 632 South 1lth Street has been raided a number
of times by the police vice squed and that she has peid fines end costs
running fror $10.00 up to $50.00 and on the occasions of these arreste
the girl inmetes woulé elso be arrested; that her house was raided by
officers cGregor &nd Sandusky in May, 1936, shortly after Harry-Campbell
was errested at which time there was only one girl in the house and she
was arrested and fined $35.00 and costs, being unable to pay it she
served it out in the workhouse at Whitehouse, Ohios This girl was not
at the house while Agents were there and Mickey Malone advised that bher
name was Eval King,.

Mickey Malone advised that on or about February 15, 1936,
members of the vice squad came to her house and told her she would have
to close, and that she is now operating on the "sneak."” She stated
that the vice squad comes to her house about every dey and looks things
over, but if they find no men in the house they make no arrests. Ehe
_stated her house has been raided more than any other house of prostitution
in Toledo; that when she ie closed upon orders of the vice squad she does
not receive informetion when it is all right to reopen for any person
but when she sees other houses are operating she starts doing business

sgein,

She steted that she knows Captain Ceorge Timiney when she sees
him as Timiney was in charge of the vice squed at one time, She steted
that she does nmot kmow Joe Rcscoe, Ted or Burt Angus, but knows of Joe
and Ben Fretti es their mother opersted a house of prostituticn at one
time and she was known a&s "Dago Lena,"

-8 -



7=1

Vickey Malone informed that when business is good she collects
half of what the girls in her house earn, but at the present time there
ie not much business and she only charges the girls $5.00 per week and
in addition the girls pay the cook about $1.00 per day; that the girls
at her house go to Dr,.fRamsey of the Municipal Hospital for phyeical ex-
aminations once each week and no charge ie made ¢ the hospital for this;
that sometimes the girls go to Dr.agaer and the charge for an examination
there is $1.00,

Two deys prior to the date of this interview, June 12, 1936,
according to the Malone women, a amall red haired man brought a five-
ecent slot machine to her house and it is thsre at the present time.

She claimed she 4id not know this man's name or telephone number, but

that the man wee coming back to the place to repair the machine eas it

wag full of slugs. She steted thet she d4id not know how the income of
< this machine would be divided, but it no doudt would be either 40 or 50

3
%
¢

percent.

This woman advised that she was convicted in Federasl Court at
Toledo, Ohio, 4n eitber 1921 or 1922 for possession of marcotics and was
P sentenced to serve four years in the penitentiary; that she also had e
subsequent conviction and received a two-year sentence; that both of
tLese sentences were served at Leeds, Miasouri,

!athert?.ﬁller. elias Eather! Brown, age 36 years, advised Agent
Suran in & written statement dated June 12, 1936, that she has been
practicing prostitution in Toledo, Ohio, since 1919 and that she has never
‘ practiced prostitution in eny other city. She stated thet her mother is
Mrs., Minnie¢ McIntire and residee at 32 Twelfth Street, Toledo, Ohio; tist
her fether is H. JofHorning and resides at Findlay, Ohio.

Esther Miller advised that for two years prior to February 14,
1936, she worked as a prostitute for Georgia/Campbell at 49 Vance Street,
Toledo, Ohio., Georgia Campbell is presently morking for Mickey Malone
and gave her name to Agent Dowd as being MeyfMiller. ZEsther Niller ad-
vised that on Pebruary 14, 1936, she was arrested in the Malone house and
. sentenced to serve sixty days in the workhouse at Whitehouse, Ohio, where
) she remeined until April 15, 1936, after which she went to the home of her

R T L AR T
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aunt, Alice Ferling at Findley, Ohio., She stated that four weeks prior
to June 12, 1936, she returned to the Malone house and is presently
precticing prostitution at that place. She informed that the price charged’
et this house for a date is $1.00 and up and the girls retain 504 of

——— the amount earned, the remainder being peid to Mickey Malone; that in ad-
dition to that, the prostitutes pay the Malone woman $5.00 per week board.



W, -

7-1

She eteted later to Agent Suran that although the regular price for a
dete is $1,00, thet due to the poor condition of business, dates could
be had at this house for fifty cents. Bhe stated that she works from
eight A. M, and eight P. M., not earning over $10,00 a week.

She steted that when the lMalone house wes raided in Fedbruary,
1936, by the vice squezd, raids were also conducted on the other houses
of prostitution located in the vicinity of Vence, Wabash and 1lth Streets,
and all of the houses were ordered closed. She stated the houses are all
operating again and have been doing so for adout four weeks, but the
girls have orders to stay awey from the windows and not to "hustle®
from the doorways. She stated that these orders were given to the Malone
woman by members of the wvice squead,

Esther Miller stated that ehe is presently taking treatments
at the Municiprel Hospital for syphilis. In spite of this econdition
this woman is presently precticing prostitution and advised that the
doctor informed her her cese was arrested and for that reason she is

ygving dates,

Another inmate of this house of prostitution gave a written
stetement to Speciel Agent Sullivan on Qune 12, 1936 in which she
stated thet T true name is Edith Mey{Bleck, but that she uses the
name of GracEfSands. She steted thet she was born in Caledonis, Ohio,
in the year 1897, and when she was 19 years of age she married Joseph

jPierce at Merion, Ohio, and a year later her husband was killed while

on duty as a railway car inspector; that in 1917 she married Billie

IEisenberg and four years later got e divorce from him; that she later

married a man by the name of Sammyflyons at Monroe, Michigan, and
divorced him eight months later im Chicego, Illinois,

This woman advised that she has been practicing prostitution
for the past twenty yeares and has worked at this in Bucyrus, Youngstown,
and Toledo, Ohio; that during the pest five years she has worked for

. Jnnniel:illiams at 718 Orange Street, Toledo, Ohio, and at one time she

operat®d a house of her own at 634 South 1llth Street, Toledo, Ohio, and
that during the last two years she has worked as a prostitute for Mickey
Melone at 632 Soutk 1lth Street, Toledo, Ohio.

She stated that during the past twenty years she has been
arrested over fifteen times for practicing prostitution and these ar-
rests were all in Toledo, Ohio; that she usually paid fines ranging
from $5.00 to £20.00 and costs, but on one occesion about five years
ego she wes unable to reise the fine and served thirty deys in the
workhoucse at “hitehouse, Ohio,
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She stated thet she pays Mickey Malone $5.00 a week for room
and board when she is working and in addition furnishes her own towels;
that for the past year business has been very poor and for that reason
she does not pay the Malone waman any definite portion of her earnings.
She stated that a month ago she became €11 and was taken to the County
Hospital for treatment for blood poisoning and she has not dbeen able
to work since that time, This woman denied that the real purpose for
her going to the hospital was to secure treatment for syphilis,.

Mhylhiller. an inmate of the Malone house, advised Special
Agent Dowd in a written statement dated June 12, 1936, that she is
thirty-five yesars of age and resides at 29 Twelfth Street, Toledo, Ohio;
thet she came to Toledo, Ohio, from Detroit, Michigen, in 1928 or 1929,
and has resided in Toledo since thet date., She stated that prior to bde-
coming a prostitute in 1924 she traveled in a number of states with the
Jack [Reed's Record Breakers, a burlesque show,

She steted that on Pebruary 14, 1936, she was sent to the
workhouse at Whitehouse, Ohio, to serve thirty days as a suspicious per-
son and while there she received treatment for her blood.

She advised that efter her release from the Workhouse on
April 15, 1936 she dbegan working as a prostitute at the Malone woman's
housa. She edvised that prior to February 14, 1936, she operated a
house of prostitution at 49 Vance Street for about a year at which place
she had one girl working for her; that on February 14, 1936 the vice
squad closed her house as well as the houses at 632 South 11th Street,
51 Vance Street, and 45 Vance Street,

She stated that the minimum charge at the Melone house is
$1.00 for a date, but that she is waiting for a further examination
from Dr. Titus before again working as a prostitute; that she has been
arrested a half dozen times by the Toledo Police Department and her
fingerprints and photogreph are on file with that department, She
stated that she has no information concerning protection money being

paid to anyone,.

The descriptions of the inmates of this house as obtained by
observation and interviews are as followa:

MICKEY MALONE, alias Myrtle Osborn

Age - 44 years

Height - St12n

Weight - 110 pounds

Build - Slender

Hair - Lt. brown

Eyes - Blue

Merite]lStatus - Harried but sepapated
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C ESTEXR MILLER, elies Esther Brown

' . Age - S6 years

Height - 5rgw

5 Weight - 148 pounds

Build - Stout

. Eyes - Brown
Hair - Dark bdbrown
Marital Status - Single
Nativity - Findlay, Ohio,

) 2 2223322433
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EDITH MAY BLACK, alias Grace Sands

Age

Height

Weight

Build

Bair

Eyes
Complexion
Teeth
Peculiarities
Nativity
Marital Status

w kK kRE

MAY !TILER, alias Georgia Campbell

Age

Eeight

weight

Build
Complexion
Hair

Eyes

Nativity
Marital Status

RRERERRERERKEE K

39 yeers
Spw
120 pounds

Lanky

Brown (long bob)

Blue

Pallid

Gold teeth upper

Apparently a narcotic sddict
Caledonia, 0.

Divorced.

35 years

515"

128 pounds
Slender

Dark

Black

Brown

Detroit, Michigan
Divorced.
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51 Wabash Street, Toledo

This is a house of prostitution operated by MargarextRuasoll
and there were three inmates there at the time Agents called at this
house on June 12, 1936, The madam of this house, Marguret Ruseell, was
interviewed by Agents Dowd and Suran. This woman wes extremely hostile
and refused to make & signed statement, At the time Agents called at
this house the door was opened dy a woman who later gave her name as
Eatherine PurcelXl FPhenson, who advised Agent Dowd that a short, dark man
of foreign appesrance had just called and asked to see Margaret kussell
and that she had advised this man that Margaret was still in bed; that
this man hed then told her thet the Feder=l Agents were msking an in-
vestigation of the houses and he had just left a place where he saw four
Federal Agsnts enter and that she was to tell Margaret thet these four
men were travelling in a red, Chevrolet seden ard would probably eall to
s2e Margaret soon., The Fhenson woman then steted that she asked the man
for his name and the man replied, "Margaret will know who it is"; that
this man told her to advise Margaret not to make any statements and to
sign nothing. Julius Davis, mentioned in the statement of Meude Noble,
was observed in tLé wicinity Just prior to Agernts'! visit to this house,
Davis was pointed out tc¢ Agents Sulliver and Murphy by Maude Notle ess he
left the house of prostitution next door to that of Maude Noble. Davis
is described as follows:

Ace - About 45 years
Height - 56"

Weight - 155 pounds
Heir - Bald
Nationelity - Jewish

Margaret Russell stated to Agent Suran that she is 42 years of
age and that she has lived in Toledo, Ohio, for the past seventeen years
end that prior to that time she resided in Akron, Ohio, where she opera-
ted & rooming house. She steted that she was formerly married to John

‘\{Russell, who was killed in the coel mines at Shamokin, Pennsylvenis,
twenty-four years ago; that she has one son who is twenty-six years of
age, who resides with his grandmother, Caroline pooley at Shamokin,
Pennsylvenia. She advised that she has not seen her con esince he wes &

baby.

This woman steted that she has reaided at 51 Vabash Street,
Toledc, Ohio, 7or approximately six years and the house is rented from
Mrs. Christina’/Gogel at $75,00 per gonth; that the rent is paid to the
scn of Mrs. Gogel, who operates thelGogel Menufscturing Compeny, loceted
on Zrie Street directly to the rear of 51 Wabash Street,
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She stated that there are six girls who room at her house
and pay her $10,00 per week for room and board, but she denied that
she was operating a house of prostitution and stated that it was none
of her business what the girls did in the house, or elsewhere. She 4did
edmit that prior to moving to her present address she operated & house
of prostitution at 114 Nebraske Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, at which place
she had two girls working for her; that about six years ago she was
arrested at that address for operating a house of prostitution and was
fiped $25 and costs.

She stated that she is acquainted with Captain George Timiney
es on one occasion bhe came to her house and gave her "hell®™ for looking
out of the window, claiming that she was trying to get a man to come
into her house., She further stated that she knows Bert and Ted Angus
as she has visited the Casino Cludb to drink and have parties. She stated
the vice squad comes to her house often, but never mekes any arrests,

In a signed stetement made to Agent Dowd on June 12, 1936,
Ketherine Furcell Phenson advized him that she is 39 years of age, and
bas been practicing prostitution for the past twenty years in the state
of Ohic, and twelve of these years in Toledo, Ohio, She stzted that for
the past twenty months she has been working as a prostitute in the house
at 51 wWabash Street, Toledo, Ohio; that the minimum charge at this house
is $1.00 and each girl pays Margaret Russell $10,00 per week for room
and board, and one cent each for towels end no further payments are mede
to0 this woman., She stated that she has a weekly physical exmmination by
Dr. Jo Do Huss, Tdsdo, Ohio, which is the rule of the house; that these
exeminations cost $1.00 each; that her aversge weekly income is $25,00;
that at present there are five girls working at this house besides herself,

She steted that she has been arrested by the Toledo Police De-
partment a half dozen times, and that her fingerprints and photograph
are on file with that department under the neame of KayfStevens. 8he
denied heving any informetion relstive to any protection money paid to
any one,

Gertrude 1Jackeon, age thirty, refused to make a signed statement,
and refused to admit that she was precticing prostitution, She advised
Agent Suran that her fether is W. H¢ Jackson and resides at Chillicothe,
¥issouri; that she bhas one sister, Mrs, E. B ge, who lives at
Chillicothe, Missouri, and one brother, Webster Gosnell, living in Kansas
City, ifissouri, She steted that she has lived at 51 Vabash Strzet for the,
past four years and pays lErgaret Russell $10.00 per week for room and
boerd. when further questioned concerning her means of livelihood, etc.
she would only reply, "I dc not know anything.” Wwhen agents first called
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at this house this woman was located in her room and when told by Agent
Suran to came out of her room she stated that she was not working and
did not want any dates until she was on duty, indicating beyond a quoo-
ticn that she was practicing prostitution at this address.

Ruby/Berry, age thirty-nine, likewise refused to sign a
statement when interviewed by Agent Dowd, but d4id edmit to Agent Dowd
that she has bzen engaged in the practice of prostitution since 1919,
and for the past yeer she has been in the house of Margaret Russell,
51 Wabash Street.

Following are the descriptions of the inmates of the house
at 51 Webash Street:

MARGARET RUSSKLL

N Age - 42 years
Height - 510"
Weight - 198 pounds
Build - Stout
Eyes - Brown
Heair - Naturel color is browm, but
it 18 dyed black
: Marital Status - Widow
( P2 22 23 3]
.
§ KATHERINE PURCELL PHENSON
Age - 39 years
Height - 58"
Weight - 193 pounds
Build - 8tout
Eyes - Greay
Complexion - Fair
Maritsl Status - Divorced
sehsesd
GERTRUDE JACKSON
‘ Age - 30 years
Height - 54"
Weight - 117 pounds
Build - Medium
Byes - Blue
Eair - Brown
Netivity - Chillicothe, Moe

(]
&
]



RUBY BERRY
Age - 39 years
Height - S5t
Weight - 145 pounds
Build - Medium
Hair - Dark brown
Eyes - Gray
Complexion - Medium fair
: Retivity - Wasbhington, Indiana
Marital Status - Divorced
f (223123
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a 118t posted over the telephone, the following names and telephone

P,

While Agents Dowd and Suren were conducting inveastigation and
interviewe at 51 Webash Street, telephone Adams 0590, Agents noted on

L numbers:
Police Department = Adems 4141
Attorney Sala - Mein 7088
ko Attorney Steinberg = Main 8932
County Jail - Adems 4717
Algeo Hotel - Adams 7218
TheLBuckeye - Adems 0165
( BonQamen - ¥ain 9711

Acoording to the Tolefo telephone directory the telephone number
Main 7088 is listed to Frenk M.rSala. attorney, Nicholas Building; Main 8932
q»! i lieted to A. M Steinberg, attorney, Spitzer Building; Adems 0165 ie
bw/ 1isted to The Buckeye at 229 Superior Street. This is known to be a gambling
hoyse operated by Benny)iranoff, The telephone number Main 9711 is listed
to|¥ittenberg, Jacobs and Berenson Bonding Company, 538 Erie Street.

g 2 R P T
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131 South Erie Street, Toledo

This is a house of prostitution operated by lxceeroley, alias
"Baby Doll", & colored woman, who caters only to white patronage. She
has one other colored prostitute working at this address.

In a signed statement dated June 9, 1936, and given to Speciel
Agents Dowd and Murphy, Excel Toley advised that she operates a house of
prostitution at 131 South Erie Street, under the name of Laverrne Nevelo
and hes operated this house since 1928, She stated that prior tooening
this house she was employed as a prostitute at the house operated by
Beatrice Fuller, 11) South Erie Str-et, Toledo, Ohio. This womarn stated
later to Agents Dowd and Murphy thet she earned approximmtely $35,000
during the nine yeers she worked for Beatrice Fuller, but she refused to
state what part of this sum ske paid to the Fuller woman,

She stated thet about two years ago she closed her house at
1271 -South Erie Street, for a short time and operated a house at 319
Nebraska Avemue, and while there a amall, thin, white man came to the
house and tcld her that if she intended to operate at the Nebraska
Avenue eddress she would "have to get up off of something", meaning
tkat she would have to pey for protection., She steted she at no time
paid protection to operate her house,

This womaxy advised that in February, 1936, at about the time
Chief of Police Ray/Allen came into office, the police came to her
house and ordered her to cloese, at which time she had one girl working
for her. She refuseld to state definitely when she reopened her houss,
but stated that she hes one girl who works for her at mnight,

Excel Toley stated that she had one girl staying at her house
until ebout three or four weeks prior to June 9, 1936, by the name of
BillyYHertz and it was her understanding that a men known only as Hertz
transported this woman from Detroit, Michigan., She stated that ste does
not know where this man is located, but Billy Hertz resides at 831
Thirteentk Street, Toledo, Ohio, telephone number Adams 4054. Xfforts
to locate Billy Hertz have been unsuccessful to date,

The Toley woman further informed that during the past thirteen
yeers she has been arrested four times by the Toledo, Ohio Police Depart-
ment on vice charges and paid fines on these occasions., She stated that
she had been fingerprinted by the Toledo Police Department under the name
of laverne Nevelo, She denied that she hes at any time made a "pay off"

tc eny one.
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The description of Excel Toley, as obteined by observetion
and interrogation, is as follows:

Ags - 36 years
Height - 5'3" or 4"
Weight - 125-130 pounds
Build - Medium stout
Hair - Hennaed
Ryes - Browmn
Complexion - Bigh yellow
Race - Negro
Netivity - Atlante, Texas
T TS

. During the course of this investigation, information has been
received from varfous sources that in the past three months and shortly
before when the new administration including City Manager Edy came into
office, that prostitutes, when forced to cease operating in Toledo, would
go to Monroe, Mickigan, 7ihen i1t became known that the Bureau was making
an investization intos vice and prostitution in Toledo, the same rumor

came up that meny prostitutes had gone to Monroe,

For the above reasons and under instructions of Special Agent
in Charge . J. Connelley, Special Agents R. C. Suran and D. P. Sullivan
proceeded to Nonroe, Michigan, and there interviewed Sheriff J. Jo Bairlay.
The Sheriff was questioned concerning his knowledge of prostitutes recently
ooming to Monroe from Toledo. He stated that he knew of no such influx;
that he only knew of two houses of prostitution in Monroe and one ocutside
of the city limits, which places employed only a few women, all of whom

have been in Monroe for somes years.

Sheriff Bairley drove Agents to the house of prostitution of
Stella hlie which is located on Route #5, Dunbar Road, about four miles
out of Yonroe., Bairley stated that the Wylie women had operated a house
of prostitution in and about Monroe for some years; that he had occasion
to seek information from her on occasions and had found her reliable,
Sheriff Bairley interviewed the Wylie woman without advising the purpose
of his call and was told that only two prostitutes were employed this
house; one named{Billie and the other, a daughter-in-law of Stellq Wylie,
whose last name isJDuVall. Both these girls have been employed by the

¥ylie woman for two yearse

Sheriff Beirley accompanied by Agent Suran visited the house
of Patey! O'Rourke, alias [Bartus, 210 X, Chester Street, lionroe, lfichican.
Fatsy aivised that Lucy (Babe){Adams is the only prostitute employed by here

- 53 -
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Agent Suran and Sheriff Bairley likewise visited 1328 East
First Street in Monroe, Michizan, & house of prostitution operated by
Frank|{Grille, Only two girls were thers, IrenofLivingston and Marie
Roberts. According to Grille, these girls have been employed there
for approximately a year,

Sheriff Bairley sugzested that Agents interview Detective

Dentel, Monroe Police Department, who possibly might have information
concerning other houses of prostitution in Monroe. Agents interviewed
Chief of Police Jees Fisher and Detective F., M. Dentel. They were asked
whether they had any information that prostitutes had recently been
coming into Monroe from Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio, but they stated they
knew of no new prostitutes in town and were in a position to hear of it,
if such had been the case., Chief Fisher stated that a young man named

‘Sacka, residence 630 Past First Street, was considered a panderer and he
had information that Sacks had been bringing prostitutes into Monroe
from Toledo up until the past few months, but he had been unable to get
any evidence of Sackse' reported activities, Chief Fisher stated, that
about two or three months agzo & woman whose name he believed was{Kitty
came to llonroe from Toledo and opened a house at 111 Kentucky Avenue,
hut opereted only about two wseks and then left town. Chief Fisher
stated tLat Bill[rehklau, who operates the U, S. Grocery Store at 410
South Telegraph Road, rented the house at 11l Kentucky Avenue to this
WOmAaR e

Accompanied by Detective Dentel, Agents interviewed Bill
Rehklau, 410 South ‘ielegraph Road, Rehklau stated that adbout two
months ago a man named William K.( Nichols, residence 325 North Monroe
Street, Monros, Michigzan, who stated he was employed at the Newton
Steel Company, ecame to his store accompanied by e woman named Marie
Jaokeon, and inquired concerning the rental of 11l South Kentucky
Avenue, Nichols returned on several occasions, sometimes alone in
negotiating for the rental, The Jackson woman moved into 11l Kentucky
Avenue, but stayed only two weeks and then left for an unknown destina-
tion, Detective Dentel estated that Nichols was unknown to him.

Detective Dentel stated that prostitutes coming to the
vicinity of Monroe might locate at a lake resort called Lakeside,
This place is located on Lake Erie about six miles out of Monroe,
Detective Dentel advised Agents that he had received informetion that
Stells 7ylie hed as meany as from six to eight prostitutes eamployed at
her place over Saturday and Sunday; that it was probeble she obtained
these women from Toledo; that he definitely knew that her place wes
used as a hideout from his own experiences. Detective Dentel steted
he would visit the Wylie house over the weekend and obtain the names
of all prostitutes there,
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Agents proceeded to Lakeside, Michigan, and there inter-
viewed P. J. Aubry, Postmester, real estate man and deputy sheriff,
and deputy sheriff Doran of the neighboring resort town of Lakewood,
Both of these men statel that no prostitutes were operating in either
Lakeside or lakewood and they had not seen or heard of any prostitutes
moving into these towns for residence purposes.

P T Il ]

While Agents of this Bureau were msking inquiries at a
number of houses of prostitution located at Toledo, other houses
ceased to operate and on Friday mnight, June 12, 1936, the majority
of the houses of prostitution at Toledo, Ohio, c¢losed ups. On Tuesday
afternoon, June 16, 1936, while Special Agents E. J. Dowd and J. V.
Murphy were meking a discreet inqu at the phelby Hotel, 729 Summit
Street, it wes ascertained from Mae]l!icKenzie, ons of the inmates, that
the word went out for the houses to opcen at eight o'clock that night.
Chzcks and bonds for the bonus due the veterans were delivered to them
by meil after six P. M., June 16, 1936,

Special Agents E. J., Dowd and J, V., Murphy made a discreet
surveillance of the following houses to verify the report that they
would reopen after eight P, M. on June 16, 19363

627 Ontario Street, operated by Rosc‘ Coseman, Two men were
seen to enter the place through the side entrance;
921 Sumit Street, known as the' izersiiq, and 825 Summit

where Mra. Max)Plumer operates the}Oxford Hotel, The
places were datk and there was no indication that they
were being operated;

Shelby Hotel, 729 Summit Street. A number of men entered and
came out of this place, which is being opereted exclusive-
ly as a house of prostitution;

900+ Monroe Street, opersted by Rose\Bush. Agents observed two
men enter and three men come Out;

1234 Monroe Street,(Siuio's Place, better known as(Clarkie's,

a sister of Detective Earl]licBride of the Tolédo Police
Department. This 18 one c! the best known cell houses in
Tolsdo, Agents discreetly interviewed the landlady, and
ascertained that the place is comprised of seven individual
apartments, In the reception room, Agents observed four
neatly dressed women in street attire,
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With the exception of the Riveraide located at 921 Summit
Street, and the Oxford Hotel, B25 Summit Street, all the other places
were lighted and had the appearance of being in operation,

About twenty-five feet south of the Shelby Hotel, Agents
observaed a Toledo Police Scout car parked with twc uniformed officers
seated therein. This car bore 1936 Ohie \icense Noe OR 882,

From about eight P. M. until Midnight, June 16, 1936, when
Agents conducted a discreet surveillance of the above named houses
of prostitution, none of the regular vice sjuad cars, which are usual-
ly touring in the vicinity of the houses of prostitution, were eseen by
Agent s,

AEEEREKER

On the night of June 16, 1936, information was received that
the houses of prostitution in Toledo intended reopening on that date
because of the payment of the bonus to the World War veterans, ¥or
the purpose of verifying this report, Special Agents R. C. Suran enl
De Peo Sullivan made & discreet surveillance of the following houses of

prostitution:

Eitty Diamond, 615 Lafayette Street;
Three Aces, operated by Beatrice Fuller, 111 Erie Street;

Lo;'e Flase, operated by Louise kSmith, 41 Vance Strest;
Ma

—

eonard, 43 Vance Street;
Rose] Markawitz, 49 Vance Street;

Myrtle/Malone, 632 South 1lth Street}
634 South 11th Street. This place hes been vacant and was opened

during the evening. Thie place is reported to have been
opened by Mergaret ’Ruesoll;

Maude Noble, 50 Wabash Street;

Margaret Russell, 51 Wabash Street;

Susargne Howard, 40 Wabash Street;
Miss/Clnrke, known es Clarkie, 1228 Monroe Street.

All of the above places were lighted up and apparently doing

business. Visitors were seen entering or leaving most of these places.

At sbout 10:30 P. M. Agents saw 2 uniformed police officer

leave tLe house operated by lMay Leonard at 43 Vence Street, and enter
& Tolelo Folice Depertment Squad cer bearing 1836 Ohio plater No.MOR 886,

-36=
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In view of the information obtaine

_that 2 police officer was collecting protection money from
(e

uses ¢f prostitution operating in Toledo

Street.

On the afternoon of June 17, 1936, Speciel Agents B. Jo
Dowd and D, P. Sullivaen, while paseing the house of Kitty Diamond
at 616 Lafayette Street, saw Jacqueline Thomas, one of the inmates,
seated in a 1936 Ford sedan, grey in color, which was parked in front
of the mbove house. A young man who had all the characteristics of
a procurer wes ssated at the wheel of this car which pulled away as
Arents drove by. An effcrt was made to follow the car, but it was out
of sight by the time Agents hed turned around, It was noted that thes
caer bore 1936 Ohio plates #3463 T,

The records of the Toledo Autcmodbile Club, Commodore Perry
Hotel, show thast the above pletes were issued to Jecqueline Thomes,
317 Twelfth Street, for e 193§]Ford seder, motor #2556004, It may
also be noted that the Thomas women when interviewed previously,
deried that she hed any other residence than at the house operated by
Kitty Diamond, The above Twelfth Street address will be kept in mind
es @ possible hangout for procurers,

The written statements mentioned throughout this report
are being meintained in the Cleveland Bureau office file,

A separate report is being submitted covering additional
investigation conducted and containing further information concern-
ing the vice conditions in Toledo and the alleged oconnection of
Captain George Timiney and Ted Angus with the receiving of protection
money to permit these conditions to exist,

SRkEERREREKE
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

: The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Toledo, Ohio, will interview
Captain Charles Hennessy in an effort to obtain the identity of the
officers driving the police car with license, Ohio #OR 886, on the
night of June 16, 1936, as one of the officers in this car was observed
leaving the address 43 Vance Street on the night of June 16, 1936, whieh
wes the night most of the houses of prostitution reopened after being
reported closed for two days, Further information is t0 the effect
that a policeman is presently collecting the protection money,

Will interview Police Officers McGuire, Fisk, and Klein,
as to the statement made by Jacqueline Thomas that these officers
visit the bouse of Kitty Sperry and usually telk privately with her
in a amall room on the first floor of the house. The nature of these
conversations should be learned, if possible,

Will make further effcrts to locate Billy Hertz, colored,
831 Thirteenth Street, Toledo, Ohio, and interview her in an effort
t0 ascertain whether she has been tranwported in interstate commerce
in violetion of the White Slave Traffic Act,

At Monrce, Mictigan, will agein interview Detective Dentel
to ascerteir whether prostitutes from Toledo, Ohio, are working at
the house of Stella Wylie, and if this is true, investigation should
be conducted to determine whether these girls are also working in the
houses at Toledo, Ohio, This might result in information of value in

the instant investigation.

= PENDING =
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There is attached hereto ar addition to

the memorandum pertaining to{Tack o! cooperation

on_the part of thdCl e‘vel.md,_aai.e‘.‘é_rﬁ@p‘irt?
T ment. Tnis information has been included in the

Tirector's book on Lack of Cooperation on the Part

of Law Enforcement Organizations and Officials.

The attached copies of the memorandum are
for the file.
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A news item appesred in the Weshrington Kews deted
Yay S, 153€, it which Bermard J,”%¥lf, Lievtenant of Police,
Clevelard Police Lepartrient, who was formerly in charge of
the Homicide Squed of that Department, made the allegation
that the Director's charges to the effect that “crooked
politiciazs with police connections™ pemiitted the Karpis-
Barker cangsters to escape in the City of Cleveland during
1524 was "felse™ ard in which he went on tc assert that the

‘refusal c¢f G-Fen to work with the police at that time nearly

resulted in & gun battle between police and G-ken".

Wyncni—gﬁrdette, Pﬁulifgarmon and Glacdys Sawyer
were srrested at the Cleveland Lotel in Cleveland, Chio
at ebout 5:00 P.}. on September 5, 1934. The arrests were
effected by a police worman, who wes called to the scene because
of the tcistercvs ccrduct of these women. She being unable
to subdue them, it was necectary for her to call upon & traffic
cificer, who escisted in arrsnging for these wcmen being taken
to the police station. Ko inforretion wae developed by the
Cleveland Folice Lepertrent ac tc the identity of these women
ard they were "booked™ only on & drunker charge. On the
afternoon of Septerber €, 1534, Captain Frank~Story, of the
Clevelend, Chio Police Depertment, callec to the attention of
former Special sgent W. E. Peters, the fact that these women
had been arrested and thet in the custody of one of these
women was & young child who gave her name a&s Francine~Sexyer.

It is now desired tc point out certair salient facts
cisclosing the utter laxity on the part of the Cleveland
Pclice Department in pursuirg en investigation properly, which
undouttedly motivated the Detroit Office at that time in
refraining fror callirg upon the Cleveland Police Departwent
to asgisl thern in certair reids which were later concducted.
Captein Frenk Story, mentioned above, who has been very coopers-
tive with this Bureau, informed & former Special Agent that on
Septenber §, 1934 an individual appearec at the Detective Bureau
of the Cleveland Folice Departwent, sdvising thet he wanted to
see a picture of "Baby Face'-Nelscn, since he was of the opinion
that he knew where he was living. FHe was shown & picture of
Nelscn, but stated that lelson was not the individual he had ir
mind. He then emphatically end positively steted to officers
ir the Detective Bureau that he was certair some law enforce-
rert agency had s varted notice out for the individual to whom

.;w;s .//\ ;' T/‘.‘/ - /':
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he referred. This stranger then requested that additional
wanted notices be displayed to him, but Le was advised by
officers at the said detective bureau that a complete file
of all of the wanted notices issued by law enforcemert
agencies was not mairtsined. He further stated that he was
positive the man to whom he referred was wanted and that this
indivicdusl was livin, at 4419 West 172nd Street in Cleveland.
The Clevelsnd Police Department did not demonstrste emough
interest in this matter to even make a notation of the name
or &ddress of this stranger who was giving this irformation.

Cartain Story further advised the Agent thet
about 5:00 P.). on September £, 1934 the Cleveland Police
Department received notice from the Clevelsnd Hotel to
the effect thet the three above mentioned women had been
arrected at that point. He stated that these women were
brought to the Police Department and were not "“booked"™ until
about 8:00 P.M. on September £, 1£34, at which time Paula
Hermon, using the name of EthedTatterson, gave her address
as being 4415 West 171st Street; that these women were then
turred over to the Detective Bureau for cuesticning, where-
uporn. the similarity between the address given by Pauls
Harmon and that furnislied by the stranger during the momming
of Septerber &, 1934 was noted. The only gesture of
investigation made by the Cleveland Police Department was to
deliver to & "cruiser™ the address "4419 West 172nd Street.”
It was alsc learned thet this "cruiser®™ drove past the above
rentioned addrecs and reported back to the Detective Bureau
that there were no houses in the 4400 block on West 142nd
Street. No further invectigation was made by the said
detectivee to determine whether the address given by the
strancer could poseibly have beer wrong and he could possibly
have meant 171lst Street, instead.

Upon obteining the informetion above noted from
Pauls Harmon, it gradually dewned upon the detective
headguarters at Clevelsnd that there was @& posgibility that
the unknown individusal whose name they had not even bothered
to secure might perhaps have been referring tc 4419 West 171st
Street, instead of Yiest 172nd Street. This information heving
been obtsined from Paule Harmon as early as 8:00 P.X. on
September 5, 1934, no further investigaticn was made at 4419
Viest 171st Street until 4:00 A.}. on September €, 1954, when
@ squad car, under the directior of Lieutenant Kirk—€¥t&clxer,
raided the said house and found no one there.



, : It is particularly desirsble tc point out the extreme
' importence thet would have been attached to this investigation
1 had it been conducted st the proper timre. The officers under
Lieutenant Cloeckner found in this house a notebook containing
& "run and get" opgetawny chart". This was later turned over
to Azerts and it was run out and found to be the getaway chart
which had been used by members of the Karpis-Barker gang at

the time they robted a money truck in South St. Paul, Xinnesota
on August 30, 1933.

There was also found in this house a set of finger-
prints which had been taken from & warted notice. These
- fingerprints were later idertified as being those of Fred
Aarker and had been placed on & wanted circular issued by
the Sheriff's Office at West Plains, Missouri, requesting the
- apprehensicn of Fyped “arker as being implicated in the murder
- — of Sheriff C. R Kelly at West Plains, Vissouri on December
1¢, 1931.

:
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It will res&dily be seer that had the appropriate
{ investigation gone forwarc, based upcn the informatior which
e was furrished by the unlmown informant, the apprehersicn of
the larpis-barker gang merters would have been expedited to
a degree which it is impossitle to calculate and a tremendous
(:j saving in money would have been effected.

v

During the time that the Special Agent was conducting
this investigation st the Cleveland Police Depertment, this
sare unknown infcrment appeared on September 7, 1934 and
requested to know whether the informaticn furrished by hir had
proved to be of any value. At this time the Agent ascertained
‘that this informant was one A. L~%llen, residing at 10615
Florian Aven.e, Cleveland, Ohio. At this time )r. Allen
peeitively identified the photographs of Fred Barker and
Paula Earmor as residing at 4419 West 171lst Street. He also
identified the photographs of AlvimrFarpies and Wynons Burdette
as visitors at thet poirt.

'
H
13
1

The police department at Cleveland, Chio had no
reason to believe that he was furnishing erroneous informationm,
or thet he was in any way mentelly effected. Mr. Allen is a
etraightforward individual and is not of the “snoopirg" kind,
and infcrration furnished b, such an individual ss he should
certeinly receive appropriate consideration and attention.




-

SR

/—“\‘
.

In view of the inertness and decided lack of interest
and desire to perform ordinary police functions, Special Agents
were compelled to proceed with their own investizations rather
than wait for assistance from the Cleveland, Ohio Police Depart-
ment.

As has been noted above, Wynona Burdette, Paula
Harmon and Gladys Sawyer were taken into custody at the
Cleveland Hotel at about 5:00 P.M. on September 5, 1534. No
publicity was given to this matter in the Cleveland newspapers
on that date, in view of the fact that the arrest of several
drunken women was scarcely & news item.

Investigation has disclosed that several members of
the Karpis-Barker gang congregated at the residence of Alvin
Karpis late on the night of September 5, 1934. 1In this
connection, Dolores Delaney advised thgt about 11:00 P.M. on
the nizht of September 5, 1934, Harry” Campbell, Fred Barker
and "Doc" Barker came to the house occupied by Delaney and
Karpis. At this time Fred Barker told Alvin Karpis that Wynona
Burdette, Gladys Sawyer and Paula Harmon had been arrested
at the Cleveland Hotel for causing some disturbance; that
Karpis then ordered Doloreo’ﬁ%laney to go into the living room
and act as a lookout; that Harry Campbell and "Doc" Barker laid
down to get some sleep, while Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis talked
privately; that about an hour or so later, Karpis and Fred
Barker went out of the house, returning within about forty-five
minutes, stating that there were "cops™ and squad cars all
around Fred Barker's house. Dolores Delaney stated that she
continued to maintain her watch until sbout 4:30 A.¥., September
6, 1934, when she observed two police squad cars drive slowly
past the house, from which it appeared that the officers were
observin; the said house; that Delaney immediately called Alvin,
advising him of what she had seen; that they then packed and
the said parties departed from Cleveland, Dolores Delaney
later meeting Alvin Karpis in Toledo, Ohio.

It is pointed out that Fred Barker arrived at the
Karpis residence at about 11:00 P.X. on the night of September
S, 1934 and already had knowledge of the arrests of Paula
Harmon, Gladys Sawyer and Wynona Burdette. This was undoubtedly
the result of a "tip-off".



In connection with the "tip-off", Captain Frank Story,
of the Detective Bureau, Cleveland, Ohio Police Department, who has
been very friendly with Agents and is considered especially
reliable, advised an Agent that on the late evening of September
5, 1934, or the early morning of September 6, 1934, after the
said women had been arrested, a telephone call was made from police
headquarters by an unknown person whom he strongly suspected as
being an officer of the police department, to the Harvard Club to
get in touch with the subjects in this case and that the person
who answered at the Harvard Club, unknown to Captain Story,
tipped-off the subjects that the women had been arrested. He
further advised that the unknown officer had telephoned to another
officer of the police department, who was not at headquarters
at that time, and asked him what he could do for the women, but
on the following day, before the officer had done anything, he
called the officer and told him to lay off as he did not know the
connections of the women at the time of the first call. At
another time Captain Story advised that he had learned that the
police officer who made the telephone call is now deceased and
advised that in his opinion the call was an anonymous one,
inasmuch as the officer was of the opinion that the women were
asgociasted with some gambler employed at the Earvard Club. Story
further advised that he had received information indicating
that Ceptai otts, the Captain of Detectives, also called the
Harvard Club with reference to t he arrest of the women, but that
he, Story, could not learn definitely the circumstances under
which Potts called or just what he said during the conversation.

With further reference to the tip-off, Lieutenant
Charlea‘cyse, of the East Cleveland Police Department, advised
that Auring & conversetion he had with Ceptain Fred W .,~Clarke, of
the/Ahaker LEeights”Folice Department, Captain Clarke had remarked
that he heard the pay-off for the tip-off was & diamond bracelet.
Captain Clerke was later irterviewed by Agents and stated that he
was unable to recall the icentity of the irdividual who received
the dismond bracelet as a reward for the dp-off.

¥ith further reference to the tip-off, yop will recall
that Eeler/fergusorn, the former paramour of Ear ietman, e
Kerpie-Barker gangster, was employed ag & confidential informant
ty the Bureasu, to operate ir Toledo, Ohio and vicinity. She informed
that on September 7, 1634, while vieiting theAesino Clut, which
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- James "Shimmy"Patton, operators of the,

]

is operated by Ted and Bortfizgus. at Toledo, Ohio, she met Ted
on that date at that place and during a conversation with him,
the latter was called out of the Casino Club, where he talked to
soreone; that upon Ted's return to her, he told her that he had
Jjust talked to a man who came in from Cleveland and that the
unknown individual told him that the gang, not stating which
particular members, had left Cleveland that afternoon for
Chicago, Illinois, and further relating that some of the women had
been arrested at Cleveland; that as soon as police learned their
identities, soreone from the police department went to one of

the addresses which had been given by these women and warned them
to get out of town; that the gang abandoned the houze about five
or ter minutes prior to the arrival of squad cars.

Referring to the close association between merbers of

the Karpis-3Barker zang and Arthur and Clarence Aebebrand and
,Hg-n_rd Club at Cleveland,

Ohio, investigations have never shown exactly and in detail the
manner in which this acquaintance was developed. Investigation
has disclosed, however, thset Charles J,/fitzgeruld wes & member
of the Karpis-Barker gang. Ve have lesrned that during the early
surmer of 1934, Fitzgzerald visited with Cnssiue,!kDOnald at Detroit,
Vichigan. Fitzgerald has admitted that he has known XKcDonald since
1924, when he first entered illicit traffic in liquor. It is
safe, therefore, to assume that members of the Karpis-Barkxer gang
became acquainted with Cassius McDonald through Fitzgerald.
Investigation has showa that McDonald was intimately associated
with Hebebrand and Patton. The investigation in Cuba and ¥iami,
Florida, disclosed that McDonald corresponded with Hebebrand and
Patton, therefore, in all probability, members of the Karpis-Barker
gang became acquainted with Hebebrand and Patton and the Harvard
Club through Cessius kcDonald.

Johp”Brock of Tulsa, Oklahoma, was apprehended by Post
Office Inspectors in connection with thefarrettsville mail
robbery wnich occurred on November 7, 1935. Brock has furnished a
great deal of information to Post Office Inspectors, much of
which Agents have been able to obtain from such Inspectors. John
Brock has advised that James “Shimmy™ Patton and Arthur Hebebrand
formerly financed various jobs for Karpis and that at such times
as Karpis visited Cleveland he contacted these two individuals.
He further stated that Karpis arranges his Toledo contacts through



an ex-prize fighﬁer who is employed at the Harvard Club, the
name of this individual being “Smoky" Bharkexlserdon.

Indicative of the close friendship existing between
Fred Barker and Hebebrand and Patton is the fact that on
Xovember 28, 1934, while Fred Barker was living at Lake Weir,

"gloridl, he wired a doten roses from Ocala, Floride to “Art"
®

avebrandt and James~Paxon, ¢/o of the Harvard Club, 539 Harvard
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio. In wiring these flowers, Barker used
the name of "T. C, Plackburn™. It is interesting to note that
when Arthur Hebebrand was later interviewed, he stated he
recalled receiving flowers from Ocala, Florida from a party
named "Blackbura™ but that he had no idea as to the identity of
the sender.

Referring further to the close association between
members of the Karpis-sarker gang and Hebebrand and Patton,
Volney Zavis has advised that Alvin Kerpis on one occasion
informed him that he, Karpis, had been offered a proposition
by certain gamblers in Cleveland whereby he, Karpis, could
purchase an interest in an International Slot bMachine enter-
prise for $5,000; that this syndicate had been negotiating with
several large gambling syndicates in Europe for the purpose of
establishing slot machines; that Karpis further stated that
these men wanted him, Karpis, to travel to Europe and assist
in the negotiations. Karpis at that time informed Davis that
he, Karpis, was eathusiastic about this proposition and that he
wanted to buy ar interest at that time, but that the syndicate
would not accept ransom money, which at that time was all he
could offer them.

With further reference to this matter, Karpis advised
Davis that as soon as he, Kerpis, was successful in changing
portions of the ransom money, he would return to Cleveland and
contact these people. Volney Davis went on to relate that
Karpis had particular reference to Arthur Hebebrand and James
*Shimmy®™ Patton and stated that Karpis had implicit faith in
both of these individuals, inasmuch as they were the ones who
tioped him off in regard to the contemplated raid on his place

after Gladys Sewyer, Pauls Harmon and Wynona Burdette were

arrested in Cleveland. Davis further stated that it was his

understanding that the premises occupied by Karpis and others in
Cleveland were obtained through these individuals; that Arthur
Hebebrand is reported to have an interest in a large real

estate concern in Cleveland which bears his name,
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Referring to th,’international Slot lachine racket,
investigation has disclosed that W. de?itchell, mentioned
hereinbefore, Clarence Hebebrand, & brother of Arthur Hebebrand,
and William F/Fergus, did, in fact, go abroad together in July
of 1935 end it is known definitely that these individuals
visited Rumania and Poland and in fact did establish certain slot
machines in Rumania which were later withdrawn by virtue of
the Rumanian government's disapproval,

Or. January 10, 1936, the Prosecutor's Office of
Cuyahoga County, Ohio, raided the Harvard Club. The Bureau
has made no independent investigation conceming this raid, but
clippings from the January 11, 1936 issue of the Cleveland Press
discloses that John’gulzmnn, Sheriff of Cuyshoga County, took no
pert in the raid; that the County Prosecutor enlisted the coopera-
tion and aid of twenty-five private detectives and armed with
search warrants endeavored to serve such warrants at the Harwvard

_.Club. They were met with forcible resistance, however, by Jimmy

Patton, who threatened to "mow down"™ the raiding party with

machine juns and held the raiding party at bay for six hours,

during which time all the gambling equipment at the HEarvard Club

wes moved away by trucks. It was finally necessary for the

Safety Director of Cleveland to proceed to the Harvard Club, located
just outside the city limits,with & party of policemen to gain
entrance to the Club. This action was necessary becauze the Sheriff,
when called by the Prosecutor's raiding party for aid, refused to
send assistance, even though his office was notified that the
Prosecutor's raiding party had been threatened with machine guns.,

It is evident, therefore, that the proprietors of the Harvard

Club were closely connected with politicians and those in power

in Cleveland.

It is desired to point out particularly the “hard
boiled™ attitude assumed by James "Shimmy™ Patton, who threatened
to "mow down"™ the reiding party. The newspapers setting forth
this information are probably correct in the attitude which
was assumed by Patton as will be shown herein below.

A telephone tap was maintained on the home telephone
of “Art"™ Hebebrand at Cleveland, Ohio from February 6, 1936 to
February 29, 1936, inclusive. Although the Harvard Club was
raided, Hebebrand and Patton almost imrmediately began arrangements
for opening & new club. The telephone tap disclosed the procedure



adopted by Hebebrand and Patton in applying "fixing™ on the willage
of Newburg Heights, Ohio, which is & separate city corporation
immediately adjacent to the corporate limits of Cleveland, Ohio.

It is noted that the Harvard Club was actually located in Newburg
Heihts. It was the intention of Hebebrand and Patton to open

a new gambling den in Newburg Eeights.

At 5:20 PJ.X. on February 14, 1936 "Art™ Hebebrsnd tele-
phoned lichigan 5545, which is the Village Hall of Newburg
Heights. It is indicated that he talxed with a party by the name
oﬁ,f?ed, who wes undoubtedly identical with Fran ak, the village
marshal. The conversation was as follows:

Art "Is the karshal in"?
)Yan "Yes, holi the wire".

At this point the karshal answered =

Art “Fred, this is 'Art' Eebebrand, what are you doing™?

Fred “Just fooling around".

Art "™well, Fred, we are going to open tomorrow".

Fred "You better not".

Art "iow wnhat the hell is the matter with you, getting
all hot and bothered about $100 difference. 1
can do nothing with 'Shimmy' Patton when he makes
his mind up to something - no one can change him -
I cannot change him and I have been his partner
now for six or seven years. He thinks you are
putting the shake on him and he will not bud_e one
way or the other, but he is going to open tomorrow."

Fred "Better not, because if he does, I am going to pinch
him."

Art “There you go again, you and I want to make & few
bucks, Fred, for Christ's sake let me tell you that
you are wrong - ‘'Shimmy' doesn't give a dam for you
or anyone else. I know you are shaking him, but you
or no other S.B. can handle him. He doesn't care
end is not afraid of any S.B. in the world".

Fred "You know what my proposition is and I am not trying
to shake 'Shimmy' or anyone else".

Art "Low listen to me, we are going to open up the joint
tomorrow and there wont be any S.3. or bastard that
walks in the joint without us knowing him. You
might as well get in and make a few bucks because
the joint is going to be opened."
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Fred "You better see what lorris has to say".

Art "I told you no one can change 'Shimmy' -
you don't want to have svery S.B. in your village
knowing your business, do you. Never mind Vorris
or any other S.8. 1If you keep on the way you are
doing everybody will know about you. It aint
& question of money with 'Shimmy'. He doesn't
care for money and can Just as well pey $5,000 as
$500, but aint going to let anyone shake him down.
I know he is good and hot."

Fred "Get in touch with Lorris and if he says the word -
0.K."

Art "I told you no one is going to put the shake on
*Shimmy®™. The difference over $250 I will guarantee
you -« aint that O.K."

Fred "I do not know whether it is or not".

- Art "ihat is the use you and me arguing. I will see you

tomorrow",
*red "Ch, make it after midnight".
Art "0.X."

The telephone tap also disclosed another call made at
11:20 P.L. on February 7, 1936, it appearing that the party calling
was Arthur Hebebrand's mother and that she talked with Mrs. Arthur
Hebebrand; that the latter wes apprehensive and said "No mother,
the police said the wires are tapped.”

Frank Jf’%oonan is the head of thé Noonan Detective
Agency in Cleveland, Ohio. When the residence of Alvin Karpis at
4419 Viest 171st Street was raided, there were found therein several
pay enveloped of the Noonan Detective Agency, for which reason a
rather extensive investi:ation was made concerning Frank J. Noonan.
He has, however, at all times denied imowledge of the Karpis-
Barker gang. He ig well acqueinted with Arthur Hebebrand and James
Patton and has provided guards for the Harvard Club, to prevent
holdups and thefts. He has stated that the following jindividuals
are actively interested in the Harvard Club - Billy#ergus; A. W.

ZSebebrand; William J. Mitchell and James "Shimmy" Patton. Noonan

advised an Agent that he learned when Wynona Burdette, Paula Harmon
and Gladys Sawyer were arrested by the Cleveland Police, a police
woman was locked up with ther in an effort to ascertain the

identity of the women and their connections in the city. He further
stated that one l'r. Aller called at the Cleveland Police Department,
reporting certain suspicious people, later identified as Fred Barker
and Alvin Kerpis, end came back several days later, inquiring

why nothing had been done about it. Noonan made the statement that
the Police Department is divided between the administration and
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the anti-administration forces, that is, between the forces
supporting the kayor, HarrypDavis, and those opposed to him,
and that in the future, if it becomes necessary for the Bureau
to request any assistance from the Police Department in matters
concerning this case, it would be advisable for the Bureau to
first ascertain whether the officers assisting are on one side
or the other.

kr. Noonan intimated that the City, as well as the
County, is filled with graft and corruption; that the administra-
tion knows thet _ambling, prostitution and the like are going on
unnolested and that the supporters of the administration will not
meke any moves until the higher-ups in the administration's
politics have been consulted. Xr. Noonan is quoted as follows:
"You have undoubtedly heard that Toledo invites this element,
hell, if you have the right comnections in this town, Toledo does
not run one, two, three with Cleveland.® By his own adrissions,
Lr, Noonan advised that if anyone goes to the police department

" " or the city hall making inquiries about something in which he is

interested, he knows about it within ten minutes after the
individual has left the building.

The Cleveland Office has come into possession of

an anonymougs letter which was directed to Y¥r. J. X. XcGrath, who

is the operator of a large detective agency in Cleveland. This
letter is deted Yay 10, 1930 and was undoubtedly written by some
party connected with the Cleveland Police Department, because the
closing sentence of the letter is stated as follows: “Some day
when you are down in the department I will let you know who wrote
this, but under the conditions that are now existing in the Police
Department I will just have to repain your friend", signedXyz".
This letter alleges that Frankeoonan is now soliciting race track
work through the aid of Gideon Rabshaw, the "biggest crook and dummy
that was ever in the Police Department™. The letter also alleges

Rabshaw is telling the grace track people that if they do not
employ Noonan, Sherif§”Hanratty will not let them rece. The reason
of this is that Rebshaw and Noonan and qu;!gil are going 50-50
on the profits. When Rabshaw was in the Police Department and even
now, as you know, he did not have a friend". "This Rebshaw has
been double crossing Hanratty ever since he has been in office and
if they use the power of the Sheriff's Office to get them work, I
will furnish you the nemes of pay-ofl guys who settled with Rabshaw
on the slot machines and booze joints in the county. Nate“V~inberger
and TonyAitzpatrick are some of the pay-off guys™. )
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It is also interesting to note that Dolores Delaney has
advised that Alvin Karpis cerried on his person a credentials
card bearing his phctograph, which card was issued by the Noonan
Detective Agency. She stated that his reason for carrying this was
to show it to police officers in the event he were ever stopped for
questioning. Noonan has denied any knowledge of the manner in which
Karpis obtained this card.

On February 24, 1936, Kr. W, Ga’ﬁ;rper, Operative in
Charge of the United States Secret Service, Treasury Department,
Cleveland, Ohio, was interviewed by arc Agent. Llr. Herper stated
that Hebebrand, who has never been known to have welshed on a
gambling debt, is said to be a gentleman gambler; that James
"Shimmy"™ Patton is entirely different, being a hard boiled and
not afraid of anyone type; that when the Harvard Club was closed by
the local authorities inforuation is to the effect that the raid

.was so plarned as to give Ellio»Tess, recently appointed Seafety

Pirector of Cleveland, a political buildup.

As above noted, the allepation is made by Bernard J.
iolf, Lieutenant of the Cleveland Police Department, that the
refusal of Special Agents to work with the police nearly resulted
in a gun battle between police and G-Men. In this connection,
Officer Volf has reference to & raid conducted by Special Agents upon
the home located at 7005 Franklin Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio,
which was the former residence of Harry Campbell. It was through
no effort on the part of the Cleveland Police Department that
Special Agents learned the location of Campbell. This information
was obteined on Septexber 10, 1934, when Mrs. JeCullen, of 7916
Franklin Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio, called a former Special Agent
advising him that she had seen photographs of members of the
Karpis-Barker gang in the Cleveland newspeapers on September 6,
1924 and thet she recognizegd the photograph of Wynona Burdette as
being that of Yrs. George lialcott, who lived at 700S Franklin
Boulevard. As a result of this information, Special Agents
conducted a surveillance of that address until 6:30 A.X. on the
morning of September 11, 1934, no one having yet put in an
appearance and at that time it was decided that a raid should be
conducted.
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An Agent who was present at the time of that raid

i advised that he was fearful that neighbors would notify the
i police thet persons were entering the said building, whereupon

it was decided to leave former Agent outside on the front walk,

to advise any police officere who migkt arrive on the spot
that & raid was beirg conducted by S;ecial Agents, so as to prevent
. sny unfortunate incident such as shootirng. After thLe reid wes '
1. ur.der way, certair persone residing in thet commurnity who had
observed the Agents go into the said house with shotpurs end
b other iters of firearr.e equipment, notified the Clevelend Police
; Lezartrent. A squad of police rushed out to that vicinity and
! in their eearch for the Cer.ptell hom€, they went to a wrang
address about two blocks from where the Agents were reiding; then
they found their misteke arnd came dowr to 7009 Franklin Bouleverd,
where they were advired that & raid was being conducted by
Special Agents.

—_— There wate, therefcre, absolutely no ground for the

allegation that this incident elmest resultec in a shoctirg fracas

tetween Agente and the Cleveland Police Tepertment. The proper

! preceauticns were taker &1:d the irvertigsting police were enmply
notificd g0 that no such unfcrtunate incident could aritge under
any circumstencee. It would, therefore, appear that there is mno

o foundatior for the statement which is made by Lieuterart Wolf,.

' Yy, During the time menmters of the Karpis-Barker geng
P~ recided ir Clevelarc, Ohio, the following persons occupied the
fcllewirg residences:

441G ¥iest 171st Street - Paule Harmon, Fred Barker,
Gladys and Harry Sawyer.

3973 West 140th Street - Alvir Kerpis and Doleores Delaney

70CS Frexnklir Eouleverd -Hsrry Campbell & nd ¥ynona
‘ Burdette

e pimoe S TR

Then Alvin Karpis ard Dclores Delarey first arrived in Cleveland,
however, the; occupied & residence at 18105 Flamingo Street. This

N property was owned by the Williemr J. }itchell Peal Estate crgan-

: izaticn, ¥illiam J. Mitchell bteing the heacd of ssid orgenizetion.
It is poirted ocut to you that Williar J. Jitchell it a very close
escocicte of Arthur V.//Zebebrand end James "Shimny™ Patton and is
alleged tc heve a1 irterest in the Larvard Clut, of Cleveland, Ohio,
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which is owred end operated by Eetebrand ard Patton. Karpis and
Loloree Delerey then moved to j3S73 Wgst 140th Street, where the
property was rented from t « W Aebebrand Organization, Inc.,

of §71 Dernison Averue, Cleveland, Chio. This property was rented
by Karpis on July €, 1934. The property located at 4419 Viest 17lst
Street, which was occupied by Fred Barker snd Peula Harmor, was
rerted in the neme of John EM'atterson. This property was likewise
rer.ted from the Willier J. l'itchell Real Estate organizaticn. It
is shlown, however, that the residence occupied by Harry Campbell

at 7C09 Franklir Boulevard was not rented from either thLe Helebrand
or litchell interests.

Wolf kes & reputation for making good arrests. He is
likewice rerorted to be ar excellent politician and also gets
along well with the "hoodlume®™. It is reportec¢ that Wolf adopts
the policy that one caunot make cases by going to Sundey School

~and, therefore, he uses this explansticn for his rather continued

associeticn with "hoodlur™ charectere. It is stated that Lieutenant
Tclf has made some good ceses. It is not knowr that Lieutenart
VWiolf was vith the officers who made inquiry et 7C09 Franklir Boule-
varc whcre Agents were raking e raic on the residence previcusly
occupied by Herry Campbell.

Reference has already been made to the reid on the
Harverd Clut by Prosecuting Attormey Cullitar. It is tc be noted
that the karverd Club which was raided was not actuslly loceted
withir the ccrfines of Clevelanc but was really located in Newburg
rei kts, which is & municipal corpcretion adjacent to Cleveland.

The Clevelard newspupers have given a great deal of
publicity to the reid snd to the fect that Sheriff John ).

/ Sulzrarn refused to come to the aid of County Prosecutor Frank T.

ullitar, when Cullitan found it impossitle to gain entrance into
the Farvard Club. A news iter. appearing in the Cleveland Plain
Dealer, datec Januery 11, 183€ is quoted &s fcllows:

"For rearly six hours last night operstore of the
Harverd Club hLeld County Prosecutor Frank T. Cullitan,
his steff end twenty special constables at bay after they
appesred at the expansive gamtling resort in Newburg
Beights to ~sid it simultaneously with a surprise sttack on
the Thomes Clut ir Vaple Heights, wnich yielded without
resistarce.
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Fror sunset until nearly 11 lest night the prosecutor
and his force of men were repulsed by threats from the
operators of the Harverd Clubt to 'mow dowr' the constables
with machine guns if they tried to batter in the doors.

The liarverd Club was stormed only after Safety Director
Eliot liess, acting, he said, 'as a private citizen,!
took severel rolice squads to the prosecutor's aid.

Cullitan pleaded in vain for help from the city police
departrent and from Sulzrmann, the county's chief law
enforcement officer."

Entrarce having been finally gened after & six hour

seige, the prosecutor and his deputies found that all of the
gamblirg equipment had been removed by the aic of trucks. The
paper goes on to state that after entrence hacd been gaired
"Hebebrard axc his aicds welkec into the money-counting room of
the c¢lub on the pretext of gettiny their hats and coats, and
escaped by clirbing through & small window near the roof of the

followe:

-resort, and dropping ten feet to the ground outside."

The peper cortinues =

"; few minutec leter Sheriff Sulzrarn, ill in bed et
his hore, sent word to Cullitan, the prosecutor eeid,
that he woulcd not send aid or protection unless it was
requestec by laeyor Jerry/Aticha of Newburg Eeights,

'in accordance with my home rule policy.' Cullitarn
kad previcusly tried time after time to reach Stiche at
his honie, but wes told he was not there.™

The peper gives the following details concerrning the raid:

*Fatton (James "Shirmy"™ Patton who is well known to
this Bureau), cursing profusely, rushed toward Cullitan.
Culliten tried to accomplish his task peacefully.

'Anyone that goes in there,' Patton cried, 'gets their

head knocked off. You've got your home at stake
and we got out property at stake.'

'I've tried every decent way I coulde---' Cullitan began.

'}o, you heven't,' Pattor broke in.

'Tris is my job to close this place,' Cullitan seic.

'%hy don't you quit your :ob?' Patton shot back."

The Cleveland lrews, dated January 11, 1936 stated as

"L.r. Culliten aleo had 'nmothing to say' when asked if
he woulé tske any acticn against villege officials who
allowed gcambling joints to operate so openly in violation
of law."
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The Cleveland Pleir Dealer, dated January 14, 1936

quotes Eliot Ness, Safety Director, as follows:

"'I did not know Sheriff Sulzmann excepting through
the newspapere,' Neste seid. "I haven't met him yet,
but 1 consider 1 know him thoroughly since hie refusal
to send deputies to the aid of County Frosecutor
Cullitan.'

‘T'hen Johg/fiynn, my aseitetant director, went to
County Jail“he found six deputies just sitting--perhaps
waiting for the millenniun. He got no satiefection from
Jailer Murphy. Neither did I. We both pointed out kr.
Cullitar's plight, and we both got the answer: 'The
sheriff stands by his home rule policy--he must have a
request from the mayor of Newburg Feights's

*It Cen't Fappen Lere', the title of one of our test
sellers, would be true locally if epplied to the sheriff
rescuing the prosecuting attorney. Hence the recent
raids becace rews here, although they would not have been
newe in many cities.

'I want to say seriously to you and to all of the better
elerent, thet we must have the public with us. That means
cooc citizers must not neglect their full cuty.'"

The above quotatior was taker from & speech given by
Elict i'ess at the Cleveland Athletic Club before the Cdovene Club,
composed of Chio Wesleyan Univereity alummi.

That the reid conducted by Frank T. Cullitar is elleged
to have its political aspects is shown in & newe iter. appearing
in the Cleveland Pleir Dealer dated Jeanuery 29, 1936, which is
quoteé as fcllows:

"County Prosecutor Frank T. Cullitan'e recent raid on
the Earvard and ffomas Clubs wac described last right
as & plot fcooked up' by an assistant county prosecutor
to embarrsss Sheriff John }. Sulzmeann'e campaign for
Congress in the Twentieth Dietrict and to benefit Con-
gressoan Yartin [e Sweerney."

The news iter. goes on to state:

"The ward leaders voted tc indorse Sulzmann for Congress
and to cell s meetin; next weex of the 277 precinct
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conmitteermen in the district to subnit Sulzmann'e
candidacy to them."

Sulzmann was defeeated in the primaries.

News items appeariry in the Cleveland rnewspapers are very
leudatory of the appoirtment and conduct c¢f Eliot Ness as Public
Sefety Director of Cleveland. Ee was particularly praised for his
action in assieting County Prosecutor Cullitan, “as & private
citizen™ durin; tke raid on the Earvard Club. News items have
also stated that rumerous reids are bein, conducted by police
squade in an effort to clean up ganbling conditions in Cleveland.

The Cleveland lews dated January 11, 193€, refers to Ness
as follows:

"It was lr. Mese who, when Sheriff Sulzmenn, fror his
sickbed, refused to serd aid tc Culliten, took the bull
b, the horns and led 33 Cleveland police officers sand men
to the Hervard club tc protect Cullitan from possitle
viclence.”

Peferring to Cullitar the sare paper states:

"Tne prosecutor, his job of elosing the two notorious
garirn, resorts done, offered no criticism either of
Sheriff Sulzmann'e refusal to help, or of the lethargy
of Newburg Heighte and Yaple Eei hts officiels in failing
to clese the clube.”

It ie indicatec that as a result of the rai¢ on the Harvard
Club, those for whor city police are gearching are James "Shimmy"
Patton, Arthur Hebebtrand and Dan T./Aellagher, owners of the
Harverd Club in Newburg Heights, and Sam “Gameboy®~Ziller snd Alex

“Yiller of the Thomes Club in Maple Keights.

Referring to Eliot Ness' move to clean up conditions in
Cleveland, the Cleveland News dated January 9, 1936 is quoted as
follcws:

"On orders fron Safety Director Ness a meeting of policy
operetors was called by Deputy Inspector Frank W. Story
at the E. 35th st. - Longwood ct. police stetion Tuesday



'Fold up of your own accord or we will folé you up,*
Inspector Story tolc then.

Along lower Scovill ave., once the most open vice
district in the city, officers are visiting houses and
ordering all transiert girls to move out of the city.
Only those who can prove their legitimete homes are in
the houses are being perritted to remain.

Bookmakere £till exist, doing a curb or telephone
business, but the gambling resorts have disappeared.
Genblers who prospered in Cleveland last year are
reported to have either left towr or to be making plans
to head for other cities where the law enforcement is
more cesual,

The order has gone out for the cleanup.

The police department knows Director Ness means business."

In praise of the work of Safety Director Kess the Cleveland
News of January 11, 183€ carries an editorial containing the following:

"inile we're cheering, let's fill the air with three long
hurrehs and nine sharp rahs for Eliot Ness."

Criticism has beeu launched against Sheriff Sulzmwana for his
refusal to aid Prosecutor Cullitan in raiding the Harvard Club. The
Cleveland Plain Dealer for January 12, 183€ carries an editorial en-
titled "Three Yen", the closing portion of which is as follows:

"Ine cormunity appraises Sulzmann as an officer who,
chosen by the electorate to enforce the law, proves
himself in the emerzency to be faithless to his duty and
his oath. It is no new appraisal for the sheriff of
Cuyahoyga."

It appears that Hebebrand and Patton during September
1635 were arrested on the charge of being garbling operators. In
line witn the criticism directed against Sheriff Sulzmann the
Cleveland Plain Dealer for September 10, 1935 is quoted as follows:

"Arthur Hebebrand, DarrGallagher, and James (Shimmyy
Patton of the Harvard Clut were placed in which was
’{/formerly the women's psychopsthic ward. Sam (Game Boy)
Liller and his brothers, Dave and Alky, of the Thomas Club,
were confined in the jeil hospital ward.
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Sheriff John ¥. Sulzmann explained that there was
8 very simple reason for selectiorn of these quarters
in his 'humani,ed' jail,
'I adhere religiously to the advocacy of segregation,

keeping the hardened criminsls segregated from the
first offenders,!', he said."™

It appears that three of the six defendants had challenged

- the right of the county grand jury during December 1935 to force

them to answer guestions "“which might tend to incriminate™ them and
they carried their contempt of court convictions to the State
Supreme Court before winning their fizht. It appears, however,
that on September 9, 19235 several defendants pleaded guilty to the
charge of unlawfully keeping & room for gambling purposes and thet
on that date Judge Corlett imposed $500 fines and thirty dey jail
sentences a_ainst Ser. killer, Arthur Hebebrand and Dan 5Gallagher;

‘that against Fatton and Dave and Alky Liller he meted out $100

fines and ten day jail sentexnces.

News items appearin; in the Cleveland Plain Leeler carry
certain criticism of the menner in which officers are trained for
the Cleveland Police Department. A considerable amount of space
has beer _iven to the need for police training which would be
cormparable to that given by the Bureau to new Special A ents.
Irndicative of the fact that the Cleveland Police Department has
been beset with certain evils is the fact that the Cleveland Plein
Dealer of Jenumry 11, 1936 gave space to a mews iten entitled "NESS
PREPAPES TO CUEE POLICE EVILS™. Tne news item goes on to elaborate
upon Yess' program, which is to be accomplished by the following:

"l--Immediate establighment of & police training school.
2--)uch more rigid requirements than are now in effect
for admittance to civil service examinations given
to candidates for appointment as patrolmen.
3=-=Searching character investigzations and the finger-
printing of men in line for appointment to the force.
4--Different requirements for adnission to and promotion
in verious branches of the police service,
S--Testing of a candidate's temperamental, as well as
mental and physical, fitness to become a policeman.
6~-Weeding out of cadet patrolmen who have not demonestreated
proficiency in police work during a two-year probationary
period.
7-=pdoption of measures to improve the morale of the
present police force."
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Reference has already been made to the statement made by
Lt. Bernard J. Violf of the Cleveland Police Department with respect
to the feailure of Agents to cooperate with Cleveland police officers.
A news item appearing in the Cleveland News of liay 8, 1936 is quoted
as follows:

"City Sues to Reduce Wolf's Police Rank

Bernard Wolf's right to his rarking as a lieutenant
in the Cleveland police department today was to be
contested in common pleas court at the hearing of a
taxpayer's suit brought by Law Director Alfreg-Clum.

The city contends Wolf's promotion by former Safety
Director/favelle Nov. §, 1935, was illegal because he
did not take a civil service examination ard there was
no elizibility list. Eis reduction to the reank of
serzeant is asked, with a salary cut from $2,613 a year."

Harold #¢ Zurton was recently elected’fayor of Cleveland,
Onio. The Cleveland ..ews dated October 26, 1535 gives a resume
of tne activities of l.r. Burton and cites the fact that he is
credited with an impressive record for public service.

The Cleveland News dated October 25, 1935 is quoted as
follows:

"kr. Burton promised there will be no politics in the
police department when he is Cleveland's chief executive.”

Burton ie quoted as follows:

"Your choice is between the renewal of an administration
which came into office on the promise of law enforce-
ment and under which a grand jury found that law enforce-
ment was interfered with by politics.

It is absolutely necessary that there be no politics,
political pressure or political groups having control
over any individual in the police department. Every man
in the police department will know before election that
so far as ] am concerred, politics has no place in the
police department."
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After Burton had been elected }Yayor of Cleveland by the
greatest majority ever accorded a candidate for that position, on
Vay S5, 13936 the Cleveland Plain Lealer gave space to the following:

®"BART BURTON ATTE.PTS TO USE JOB VHIP.™
The said paper then states:

"An attempt by kayor Harold H. Burton to whip Republican
councilmen into support of his stand on the appropriation
ordinance by withdrswing their patronage was revealed
yesterday at a hearing before the Civil Service Commission.

Councilman Thomas F. McCafferty testified that he and
Councilman Thomas J. Gunning, who voted with the Demo-
crats in support of the Art amendment to the appropriation
ordinance, had lost their patronage two days after they

N had voted.

*“hen 1 went to the mayor', he said: 'You've got to
expect that if you don't go along with the administration®,
McCafferty said.

The mayor admitted lest night thet supporters of both
men had been dropped, but said that the dropping was a
tmisteken policy' and thet most employes had been restored
to the pey rolls, except for several found unfit for jobs.®

The Cleveland newspapers have given considerahle publicity
to the recent investigation involving Captain Louis Cadek, “the
cop wno made $109,000". The Cleveland Plain Dealer dated April 14,
193€ is quoted as follows:

"The records tell brusquely of 28 transfers in 30 years;
of one suspension and an acquittal; of another suspension,
disriissal and reinstatement, but nothing of how a cop
could make $£109,000."

The same paper shows that over & period of thirty years'
service the total salary received by Officer Cadek was $67,966 but
that investization disclosed that he had $109,000 on deposit.
CadeX has been relieved of duty and has been indicted. According
to the Cleveland Plain Desler of April 14, 1936:



"Nine witnesses--all adritted former bootleggers,
according to the county prosecutor's office--were
called before the county grand jury yesterdey in an
irvestigation of the £109,000 in sevings accumulated by
Police Captein Louis J. Cadek on a total salary of
$67,966 received from the city since his appointment as
& patrolman nearly 30 years ago.

Ore witnees egaid he had testified before the grand
Jjury thet he had paid Cadek $2,000 in several paymerts.
Other witnesses said they had tolc the grand jurore they
had paid various amounts to collectors who were
understood to be gathering the morey for the police."

Gladys Sevyer informed that the contact for the Barker-
rarris gang in Cleveland, OLic, was James "Chimmie"™ Petton, one
of' the operstors of the rarvard Club. She, however, did not
know the nares cf any police cornections. Ehe stated that after

" "she, Paula Earmon, and Wynone Burcette were arrested in Cleveland,

the pclice ratron and & cetective asked her if she knew Pattonm,

- and vhern snhe rerlied she knew who he wee, she vas told that $500.00
would put &ll three of ther or the street. She saic thet she
irterded goir, through with this deel in order to be released, but
that befcre the deal could be consummeted, her little girl, Francine,
told the police who they were and the detective tolc her the deal
wae off and thet the Derartment cf Justice would talk to them.
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| June 17, 1936.
BECOEL,uuAﬂSEEEg

~— _
Mr. Courtney Byleyfzgoper’

¢/o Blackstone Hotel,
Chicago, Illinois.

Dear Ryley:-
There is enclosed for your informetion e copy

o a letter received from the Detroit Office on June 16th

concerming the Opal Lonr mztter. I trust thet this will

be helpful.
Sincerely,

Enclosure.

Epecial ¥elive:y.

.n!l£€ owl”

NT o7 trvrgrarnn
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FIoT oL BURE. G OF TIVEETIC TIVN
o &, DIP/RTVEINT OF JUTTICE

2oct Office Box 2118
Letroit,- uichizen
June 1€, 1°I€

.

AIF. MAIL - SPECIAL DILIVERY

Director,
Federe1l Burezu of Investigation,
Kashington, D. C.

Deer Sir:

Reference 1s made to my telephonic conversztion
vith =r. Clyie Tolson of the buresu on June 15, 1936 in reference
to inte-vie ing kre. Petricig’Cherrington et the United Stetes
Detention Farz, Yilen, Yichizin where she is oresently incercera-
ted; thzt -urpore oeins to secur;VEhs be.cksround, history of Opzl
Long «nd ho- Opalﬂfgnj met Rucse¥llerk, determining why Opal
Long stated with Ruscell Clerk; &lco to ecscertuin how Opzl Long
‘and Patricie Cher ‘inrton got tocether &fter beinrs ceparated for
several yearc &nd how Opnzl's husband und John’ﬂ:milton beczme
perbers cf the sime crizinel geng. a

In comnlinnce with the ebove revuest, Mrs. fetricia
Cherrinstor vec intervieved by ©oeciel «gent C. H. Olson of this
:h office. She aiviced thzt she hei freely discussed things per-
tairinz to her o.m life with Specizl Age t . B. Mctney lesc then
& month &-o &nd at this time sh could not understand the sudden
interect in the nzct life of herself and thzt of her sister
beatrice (0»zl Long).

She steted that as fer as discussing Beatrice of
- Fucsel Clerk she did not wish to do so as she felt this infor-
netion could better be secured from thece individuals direct.
- She stzted her sister Sectrice is now residing in Chicago, I1linois
end the Chiczpo Bureau Of:rice is in possession of Beatrice's address.
She steted Ruesel Clerk is incarcerated in the Stte Penitentiary - -
at Columbus, Ohio. 7, ‘ /‘ y—/2 /0?
. . LT N .
fie "rs. Cherrlngton did advise that Beztrice and rself
were the only children in their fzmily, cni vere rcised tofether
until they were both merried. Both she and Destrice merrfed about

v s
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the same tine.( .. Cherrinrton inferrec thut & .rice's first
rerric e o or with Rusrel Llrrk; ho ever sle l:ter stitel she could
no* g::0 if *uscel Cl rx cni wertrce wers ever lepilly mersied.

Mrs. Yherrin:ton vould not 4iscus: this -oint in further
leteil, Che riited sfter her first werricge she ani her husbend hed
: rue in porrd to beatrice
ent her huctind. the stoted thet w1l of them hud 1lived in the

c
e i
mwvel gwer from their hoze, the same being: ¢
em h
vicinity of Tulr:., Oklehcme end thzt che hrd been in duily contcet
with her sister.’

sre. Cherrington st:ted after sh~ left her first hus-
bend in 1907 and had lete: _ecrned to be &« specialty dencer che
hed gone to “ew York City ana hed secured employment &t night clubs
end cuburets, leaving kew York City for Chicago,  1llinois in the
year 1948 or 1929. *he steted from the yeer 1922 to 1928 or 1929
she «ni her sister Beatrice h:d &lways been in contect with esch
other by both mzil end telephone.

Mre. Cherrington stated during the time she was in
the Eect her sister Beetrice hzd moved from Oklehoma to Chicago,
Illinoic &nd thct upon her errivel in Chicago in 1928 or 1929 she
had lived with her sister up until her second mzrriege. She stated
her sister wce then living with Russel Clerk. Mrs. Lherrington
steted thet her sister end herself heave alweys been very closely
associeted &nd in communic.tion vith eazch other et £11 times.

¥rs. Yherrington stated thut after her second husbend
was sent to & federzl Penitentiery thet che hed leter met John
Hamilton end thet che did not know how Pussel Clark and John Hamilton
ccme to belonz to the same eriminel pong other them just by coinci-
der.ce.

wWrs. “Yberringston wee in @ friendly attitude during the
intervier tut would not discusrs in detcil Luections in regard to
ne sicter, Fucrel Clurk or John Hezmilton. Mrs. Cherrington will
be rele: sei from the United “tatcc ~eternticon Farm, i'ilen, Michigan
on July 27, 1976, end if further interview xith her is desirei by
the Burezu i1t isre.uecsted thet the vetroit office be advised
before thic dete.

Very truly yours,
/s/ H.H. PEINECFE

H. H. Reinecke,
C50:LEC Speciel Arent in Charge

-2-

k

§ SRt A



i e R

v

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Y

Form No. 1
TH!S CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Oe

Cleveland mieno. Twm]

DATE WHEN MA%

6/23/36

/ : REPORT MADE AT

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

5/13,14/36 &
6/5222/36

] REFPORT MADE BY

Ce E. SIOTH EJB

‘.-’ Cleveland, Ohio
ALVIN K4RPIS, with alieses;

JRe JOSErH P

CHARACTER OF CASE

My
C/MORAH, with eliases, rUGITIVE, I. Oe 1232; et al;

KIDAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

L2

EDAED GEORGF{)BRE.ER - vietim, HARBORING OF FUGITIVES; NATIONAL
7] FIREARMS ACT
& \/
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: W. AT*Crigsby has no information of walue to this
;; investigetion. Grover XKeady released on $500
= personal bond; states he has no information rela-
tive to Milton¥Zett or others. Colonel C. E. s

Whitney of the Alcohol Tex Unit furnished sketchy \
informetion relative to conditions at Toledo, O.
Copy of unsigned and undated brief of conditions

at Toledo, O, made by Colonel ¥titney and furnished
to City senager Edy set forth. Names and addresses
of Shipkeepers in Toledo, Lagoon obtained and set
forth. Customs records relative motorboats at
Toledo set forth. Chief Unkle et Mansfield, Oe
furnished names of individuals who mizht assist in
investigetion at Toledo. Details of purchase of
automobiles by Karpis frod }anning-Marino Liotor
Company, Youngstown, O. set forth.

-
e

-pP =

Report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated 6/16/36; report of Speciel Agent i.. C. Suran,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated 6/20/36; Bureeu letter dated
5/18/36,

RECORDED COPY FILED IN é -
RECORDED COPY FILED IN (> D -

APPROVED

o
PECIAL AGENT

P N
s e MMV

N CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

Ll I
[ <t J

Jur = 10

\3 = Bureau o4
2 = Cincinnatd v

1 - Chicago

1l - Ste PQ\Il

4 - Cleveland

COPIES OF THIS RDPORT .

.

L}

. r"/i

| 57 -4

[ 045

9. 5. SOVERBNINT PRINTING SFPICE

78084




;2 YT

7=l

DETAILS: - Mre We Ao Grigsby, 1247 asast 10lst Street, Clevelany,
Ohio, was interviewed relative to the undated letter
he wrote to the Director which was received by the
Bureau on May 13, 1936, and he advised that he had been
following more or lesa ¢losely the activities of the

Bureau in its war on crime and theBarker-Xarpis gang in particular,

and he wished to suggest that possibly Hugo’%irgo, present City Park

Director, had been imported from Chicago by the Republican organiza-

tion for the purpose of becoming one of Mayor Herold Burton's cabinst,

Continuing, Mr. Grigsby stated that it was possible that Vargo's true

name w&dggeiaa and he may have been connected with the Barker-Karpis

gang in Chicago, which would explain, in bis mind, subjects®' political
tie-up here. Mr. Grigsby was unsble to advance any reasons why the

Republican party would desire to import e men from Chioego, nor could

he advance any reasons why he thought vargo's true hame was ‘‘eiss,

Agent later discreetly questioned Georg;’ﬁiker, a
Republican precinct man, relative to Vargo's background, and Beker ad-

-vised that in so fear as he had ever heard, vergo was an 0ld time

Hepublican who controlled quite a number of foreign votes. A4 further
check will be made as to Vargo's past in an effort to ascertain if he
really is from Chicazo and if weiss is his true name,

AN KRB

United States Attorney E. B. Freed telephonically come-

’/punicated with Special Agant C. ©. Smith and stated that Grover "Burrhead"

Keady, who has been held by the rost Uffice Inspectors for the past six
months on a charge growing out of thé-sarrettsville. Oh}a’ﬁhil train
robbery, had been ordered released by lFederel Judge west and he (Freed)
desired to know if this department had a charge against him. The writer
informed Lir. Freed that this Bureau had no charge against Keady, bdut
would welcome an opportunity to telk with him,

Mr, rreed was apparently anxious to cooperate and advised
Agent that he would delay Keady's release for a short time in order that
this office ecould be given that opportunity, but desired to first contact
him in his office,

The writer telephonically cormunicated with Special Agent
in Charge E. J. Connelley at St. Paul, Minnesote, and he advised that it
would do no harm to telk with Keady, however, he should be requested to
appear volunterily st the Cleveland office after his release,
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Pursuant to the above instructions Agent called upon Mr,
*reed and again edvised him that this Bureau did not have a charge
ezeinst Keady, nor d4id we contemplate taking him into custody upon
his release., Nr. Freed then took Agent Smith ani Agent N. E. Manson
to Assistant United States Attorney Foote and stated that Mr, Foote
would accompany Agents to the Marshal's office where Keady was in
custodye Mr. Foote advised Agents that Keady's bond had been reduced
from $50,000 by order of Judge West to a $500 personal bond, further
stating that Keady's case was to be presented to the Grend Jury and
most likely "no billed" as the Fost Office Inspectors would not be
eble to implicate Keady in the rodbbery. Agents had geined the impres-
sion from his conversation that Keady was to be released outright and

not unier bdbond,

After Keady signed his bond Agent introduced himself and
stated that he desired a few words with him, to which Keady readily
agreed. Both Agent Manson and the writer noted that Keady had great
difficulty in walking as he had to be frequently assisted. Upon in-
quiry, :.eedy stated thet he had suffered & stroke in 1923 anéd due to
the time he hed recently spent in jail the nerves in his right leg
hzd become dead and hLe had little control over it. ke elso stated that
he was sufrering from ruptured hemorrhoids. In all Keady appeared to be
in poor physiqg;_gondition, and he stated that he intended to see his
attorney, J. Es lLioOney, 948 Standard Building, and then go to a hospital
for treatment., Keady was questioned about various contacts of Karpis
and Campbell in this and other territories, however, he stated that all
he knew was thet he had heard Milton Lett say something about thé Harvard
Club, dbut could give no additional informetion. Numerous names of
contacts of Kerpis and Campbell were mentioned to Keady, however, he

stated he knew none of them.

Due to the physieai condition of Keady, Agents d4id not deem
it advisable to have him come to the office for an extended interview,

Agent discreetly ascertained from Keady that he had been
treated with rezard by all Goverrment Agents who had contacted or ar-
rested him, however, bhe did complain slightly about the jailers at the
County Jail, steting they had placed a blanket over the door of his cell,
after 3rock had been placed in the jail, and it had hurt his eyes. It
was noted thet Fealdy wes wearines green eve shades on his glasses,

(3233222228 33 F3 33
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K“'thet he would secure it from Hr. Edy and permit Acent to read it,

7=1

Colonel C. E.x#Mitney, Investigator in Charge, knforcement
Division,#Tcohol .iax Unit, was interviewed relative to conditions in
70leds, Ohio, end he advised that only the day before Agent's visit
tvo officers from Toledo, Ohio, namely Ceptain "Spike™ Hennessy, and
Deteztive Jamgas~+*ord had been in his office and they had been wonder-
ing what attitude the Government intended to adopt in reference to the
individual who placed Campbell on the "spot." (It will be noted here
that Colonel ¥hitney first said, "woman", then stopped and saig,
»individual."” 1In this connection it will be recalled that ﬁditﬁ‘;;rry,
who was undoubtedly the "woman" referred to, called Detective rord after
the vice squad visited her house one evening.)

Jolonel WFhLitney stated that in his opinion either Captain
Eennessy or Detective rord could be trusted, despite the fact that
Yord was once indicted for dbribdber:, and they would if properly inter-
viewed by &an Agent give all information in their possession reletive
to corrupt conditions in ioledo, Ohio. Colonel whitney further stated
thet durin~ prohibition tke Alcohol ‘'ax Unit wes mainteining a tap on
some teleprcnes in Toledo, and the tes wes merned by Detective: sord
and Tn»l:, ané it was his recollection thet conver ctions had been
recorded that showed Sheriff O'Reilly and Detscilv&€ Lcpoeaders were
receivins sepey o0ff from various rackets,

Agent questioned Colonel Whitney as to the whereaboutes of
the transcript of the log and he stated th-t it wes given to County
Prosecutor Frazie¥ixeans for use in the .icovoli trial, however, it
was his opinion that Detective Ford elso k=2 e« copy.

Fith reference td’;iot mechines, colonel Whitney stzted

that if Agent cared to telk to Dr. ¥rap=xTeft of~St, vincent's Hospital,

he would undoudbtedly learn something as Dr. Xreft had at one time owned

e few, and had experienced some difficulty with them. Agent inquired

of Colonel Whitney if he had ever prepared a report or survey of any

¥ind on conditions at 'oledo, Ohio, for any of the officials there,

and he gtrted that he had made a rether eketchy dbrief only hitting the

high sj0ots and it wes presently in the possession of City 2nagerTuqy.

Acert reguested Colonel whitney to loan Agent a copy and wss advised
Ac-

cordindy, several days later volonel “hitney presented an undated and

unsi~neAd memsrendim to Acert, whrich i3 herewith sct forth:
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Witk referenze to my conversation with you reecerding inadility

ty z30ume d-t2 of evidential value from members of the ™oledo
Zoline 1ernrtment, an? ¢tn ™ remaris to the effect that it seemed
the difficulty eppeared to be due to various causes, suck as de-
partmental cliques, religious and lodge line-ups, jealousy, poli-
tical and unjerworld tie-ups, dead wood in executive departmental
positions, end retention of members whose affiliestions =re such
a8 to be positively detriment~1 to the oper=ti>n and functioning
6f an efficient force, the following details are furnishcéd confi-
dsntially as partiel reseons for the forming of my belief in this

matter:

')>*1AM3LINGl;-J’71f Gambling is permitted. Generally understood

thet & pay off is collected. (Any honest
officer on tue force kncws this is true.) Johnnys¥=yes, Benny
arar.off, end Joe and BewTretti heve interlocking interests in
nazerous szits, such es 220 and 631 Gt. Cleir Strect, (Hayes!
tlzz2es); Tresmckeye, over the Western Auto Supply Compeny, 22°
Superior (opcreted by Arsnoff); Michigan and Monrce (& hang-cut
fcr police officers), the<®¥arnsdale Inn, Bancroft and Evansdale,
theo-+]11la, just across the state line on Route 25 (property owned
t Trettis, operested bty Carls®ellino, a Monrce racketeer who
enchmen of JiimSestel, the letter a close friend cf Vinrnle
_>%i. [(Pellin: k3s no meoney havine~ been on the Morroe vellsre
n lvisz, Toledo money runs the place.) Tie H. & Ko Opereied by
Javg e rmenolf, 428) Superior Street. The number of C.%.A. workers
whe have lozt everything thev possess ir such pleces, and the per-
sone wh:. have comiitted suicide because of their lossee, is appallinr,

.
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That the ebove must be given immunity is shown

by the fect that Feas and Langendorf in August, 1932, 4id everything

in their power to get Fretti gambling competition removed from the

picture, by constantly reiding the gambling house known as the Ben
“marris Cigar Store loceted et 504 Monroe Street. Leter on an agree-

ment wes arrived at whereby Harris confined himself to certain activi-

ties which did not conflict with the Fretti interests; and the

rolice persecution immediately ceased. (I have perscnsl knowledge

of this incident,)

) ‘1

e Prostitution wes in process of being checked and
kept under some sort of control. At present

such resorts eprear to operaste with impunity,

~=7- )STITUTTCN
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Tererdlese of whetler secregation and medical
surervision, or orgenized drives areinst such resorts is the prop-

-er scluticn of thie condition, it ie apparent that only helf-

hearted efforts will be mede against these women when a number of
officers of the police department mre tied up with them. For

example:

Dete:}iypégskers:

petectiver€hosts:

Fatrolmap—<tott:

Tref™Sockermen:

Is married to a girl who formerly worked
in a regert on Nebraska Avenue, operated
by Fay”Clark, the latter now being located
in Port Clinton,

Is married to a girl named Doris who
formerly worked in the“PAlm¥mtel (now
known as theAoxy Hotel). This property
is now owned and operated by David*PBritz.

Is married to & former street hustler who
operated in meighborhood of 12th and Jack-
eon; Scott lived with her for quite a
period and was finally called before Chief
Haas and told to marry her,

Now e ssociates with a girl named Peggy
%illiams., She lives in vicinity cf Yonroe
and 15th, in a plece owned by the Fretti
brothers. !

In addition there ere s number of other police officers
who have close associztions witk members of the fallen sisterhood,

PDS: There are numerous members of this element in
Toledo. They are 2all well known to the police,
They 40 no honest work; they are supported by from one to several
women; many of them deal in narcotics and stolen goods; they might
be properly classed as vagrants, They congregate and live in the
various resorts, thg.#riswold, and Tdbtus Hotels, The+Beltimore Lunck
on Madison, and late at night a number of them have been observed

D rua's, Erie and Ontario,
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PSE'DO CIG/ W STOLES: These are simply houses of prostitutior, eand
are all well known to the police. There
must be ten to fifteen in the city, all located on the main thorough-
fares, There are six or seven or Summit Street, several on Monroe
(one at the corner of Monroes and Michigan), and at least one on
Cherry Street. Tobacco advertising matter i{s exhibited in the win-
dows of such places; and the operators have poseibly a box or two
of chesp cigers. The girls are prostitutes. I have observed them
attracting the attention of passersby on numerous occasions,

The Fretti brothers formerly seemed to dictate many of the activi-
ties of the police. I have personally observed officers in their

Monroe Street place at 2:30 in the morning.

Jaclk*Ternedy informed me that one Paglseack married to 2 sister of
the Frettis, had left her because of her loose habits, including
associsation with a member of the detective force. Stack and a man
named Chsrléew"osteller, known as Joe tbe Beef, started a speaskeasy
over 8 gare~e on Huron cStreet, just across the Feramount Thestre.
Joe Fretti infcrmed Stack that he vould not be allowed to operate
(because he had left the sister.) The place was subsequently

" yaided by the police on sever=l occasions; I believe by Officers
~Snyder and=~cCall. Mostellar compleined, and was informed that he

must Fet rid of his partner. ¥He did this, and after Stack quit the
pl~ze, he opereted openly without further police interference.
(At tte time I le~rred tris, Stack wes an employvee of Yennedy.)

Detective Unkle, if questioned, can deteil an instance wher he hsd

the certridges removed from his revolver, was threatened by Detective
~3ri“e en route to pick.up some gangsters at Point Place. Me3ride

was to place Unkle on the "spot™ but didn't have the nerve to go

through with it. This fact is known, yet McBride (whose sister is

a prostitute) is still a member of the force in good stending.

Less than two weekp ago I observed a detective (on duty) drunk and
disorderly in the/Zagles Club, Other officers are frequently drunk
on duty; and I have seen them in that condition,

A number of them have been seen in wvarious places, eating and drink-
ing, and in anything but a sober condition, but in no such instance
di4 they pev for anytlhing thet was ordered. Simply incidents of

cheap chiseling.



'Something over a year ago, an officer came to me and stated that

he had located a number of gangsters in the Romanoff sort on
Superior Strect. He had reported the matter to Chief7}(aas, who
told him thece men were -ederal officers and not to bother them.
The officer in question inquired of me if there were any new
rederal officers in town; and I informed him thet such was not
the cese.

Two former officers of this department asked me a couple of years
ago to recomend some police officer whom they could trust. I
su~gested Art Ianeendorf, They accordingly contacted Lengendorf.
later on, they were peesine fretti's and were theniriled by
Langendorf in the presence of the hangers-on of this place. Of
courese, their usefulness was ended, and they left towm. Upon
their return, they reproached me for letting them contact so un-
reliable an officer.

-

-When I was investigating the prospective personnel of the Lubeck

Brewing Company, I heard that I wes to be bribed in order that a
favcretle rerort might be submitted, Two days later, Langendorf
su~~ested thet . meet Joe Fretti, who could "do me some good."
Nleedless to sey, I never mede the contact, (Fretti money is

. supposed to be invested in the Lubeck Brewing cormpany,)

(In 1932, I wes informed by e prominent man in Tiffin, Ohio, that
langendor?, I'iminey and Eaas were well known as "Fretti men.")
This same man told me that one ?ed’ipgus was & great friend of
T{mney; that Angus had & place out near the police firing range;
thet he was an assocjate of crooks and that his brother was a bank
robber,

Detectivdfbairl was reported to have releesed two ltalians & couple
of years ago who had been picked up as suspicious persons, They
were wanted in Buffalo for murder. It was reported that & dbribe
caused this action.

About August, 19721, Johﬁ'férr, now in leavenworth, had been arrested
for rape. Abe-Tubiteky and Jake=Sulkin were in Ceirl's office when
the officer put in his eppearsnce. The underworld characters nemed
above brourht Carr in Ceirl's office; and the latter told the officers
to teke Carr and have him booked; and at the same time submitted an
order fcr his release, which lubi*sky had possessed for seversl dsys,
it heving been sisned by one Judre+Monnvsn,
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cairl is sunposed to have aided tha/ﬁgpienzas, recently convicted
in the County Court. It §s understood they complained that they
bed received no recompense for certain money which they claimed
to have paid Cairl. This, of course, may be just gossip, but I
obteined it from 2 relisble source, a Lucas County official,

In addition, last yezr when Ufficers mehnlik and’g}own of the
Hoodlur 3quad were sent out to Licovoli's home to bring him inm,

tke report they claim to have submitted to Chief Haas was apparently
delivered to Cairl and withheld for a number of days instead of
being turned over to Heas. This episode led to the change in the
heads of the personnel of the department, Cairl being damoted to

the rank of detective from that of inspector. If such occurred,

he shoull have appeared before the Triel Board. This affair oc-
curred shortly after the murder of Louise Bell at Jackson and

Superior. .

Dr?1Erert, County Coroner, knows of an incident when a privetely
owned slot mechine was seized by the police, although every other

- .store in the block had Fretti slot machines in their possession.

This seized machine was returned shortly after its removal,

Frior t> its being seized, the proprietor had been epproached an?
told to insiasll Tretii wrchiines, FPe refused and as a result his
plece of business was brcken into on rt least two occasions. He
later agreed to accept rretti mechines, and after their installa-
tion, he experienced no further troudble. The full details of this

incident are well known to Or. Kreft.

letrolmanestepleton, Fifth Frecinet, jetroit Folice Departmert,
related to me that a courle of yesrs 2go his father, limlter

‘ﬁtapleton, operatzd a soft drink wholesale business on Adams Street,

Toledo, Ohio. One day a couple of Italians appearsd and brusquely
inquired es to whet his profit misht be., After some talk, lMr.
Stapleton informed them he made 20¢ on a case. They then told him
that they must have 10¢ per case if he wanted to continue in
business. FKe refused and shortly thereafter he came to work ome
morning and found his entire stock, and equipment ruined. He
reported the matter to the police but they did nothing.

#hile re was in buciness, he was informed by other Italians that

he must install slot mechines, he explained that his business was
not of the type which would ceuse slot mschines to pay. The answer
was that they would be put in anyway, and this was done the follow-

in~ dav.

e

‘Mile stapleton had his business, his next door neichdbor operetecd =
handbook, Ore dav the police appeared and wrecked the place, wennv=
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-ing the equipment and taking down the telephones. The operetor

{impediately came over to !r. Stapleton, tol4 him the police had
tasken dowa his telephones, and requested permission to use his
(Staplston's phone). FHe then called up the police department, and
in Mr, Stepleton's he=ring told them to bring his stuff back in
half an hour, or thers would be hell to pay. The seized meterial
was returned shortly after the call was made, being returmed in a

police wvan,

Complaints are rampant regerding the not infrequent changes in
amall deteils in uniform end overcoats, and the excessive cost of
such clothing. The inspector in charge of the uniformed rank

end file acts as collecting agent for all such clothing purchased
by the officers., It is understood that the said inspector re-
ceives a liber=l commission on all sales; also that eny uniform
chanses are unde> his orders and jurisdicstion.

A report from en officer was received to the effect that in the

~ Traffic Bureau there is a big girl who wears glasses. She has

been emploved for about 4 years in seid bureau, and dec=muse of
attertions paid t> her by the Lieutenant in loceml charre, the
letter's wife has secured a2 diverce, It is understood that formerly
mezy “"fixes" were made cn tegs throuch her instrument=lity, and that
this evil is agein puttine in ite eppearence in this bureau.

(;rgno, recently executed in Columbus, was merried to a woman who

lived upstairs st 105 Michicen. The Frettis own this property.
This woman "hustled” from rretti's doorwsy. She was nesver molested

by the police,

If the department is to be rejuvenated, the dead wood at the top
must be eliminated. Even in the detective bureau, about 1/3 of the
men appear to render effective work; the others seem to mark time.

In my opinion, Captain Qgprlegrgenneasy is the man best fitted for
the position of Chief of Police. He knows the uniformed personnel
end can trein and 4iscipline them in a most efficient force.

olfe is honest, but simply a figurehead, He will never act as an
improver of the force on his own initiative.

Jemed”: ord, et preseat rusticating in the Bast Side Station, would
be, in my opinion, the best bet as Inspector of Detectives, 1f
given full end unrestricted authority to build the force up znd get
rid of the deed wood, Of course, I know of the indictment brought
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ageinst him in September, ;2;1, by the Lucas County Grand Jury,
on e compleint made by Dave Britz, but this was simply a frame-
up. Britz had offered rord $150,00 per month to permit the

Palm Hotel tooperate (as & house of prostitution). He refused
it, ani laster Eritz appeered in his office, and on account of
his language and thLreats was rejected, Ford was then threatened,

and the indictment was the result.

Sa:(faplan, associated in a law firfm with qunjg‘g;itz and Robert

/,ZAnesville, was in charge of the Grand Jury as Assistant County

Prosecutor. Ford wss told some time before being indicted by
said Zanesville that the frend Jury would investigate him, but

he paid no> atteation to the remark, believing it just idle talk,
and went on a vacation, being notified of his indictment upon his

arrival at Z1 Feso, Texms,

"he charge w:2 nolle prossed eventuzlly, dbut an injustice had been
done to an efficient officer,

\_/_

It will be noted that the following part of the memorandum
beginnins, "Rethbun ruller, Office” 1is, eccording to Colonel “hitney,
some of his nctes, the particular purport of which be cennot now re-
call; however, inasmuch as Ted Angus is mentioned as a graft collec-
tor, it is set forth for future reference purposes:

- 1) -
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Rathbuff Puller, Office: Lain 7705, 'liss Custer, Secretary,
. . Home: ‘“albridge 2193,

#Senpett, 18tk end ladison. On 5/25/33, Licovoli paid im full. Told
Bennett, "Be ready to psck my goods and get me out in a

minute's notice,"

4
“Torti, on Licovoli bond, ‘orks fogﬁrrettiat' Former chauffeur for

_ "Dago_Lena."”
A apica, employee of ¥Frettis, On Licovoli bdond,
Hbitexjﬁ%gese (dope ani alcohol). Omn Licovoli's bond.

_Frapj{ﬁpnarino. Selesman for Lubeck Brewing Co. Muscle.

—— 4
Jako<félly was associate of Soldier lurphy (Johnny O'Boyle),.A;z~byrstom,
(safe blower), Ted Angus, now operating the-—wedno (collector
of graft). Operateddmall Dog .afe, St, Clair & Jackson, in
1908, JudeeTustin sentenced Jeke Kelly to confinement in
his cottage at Toledo Zeach for two weeks.

who killed .ross (hi-jacking case) in Toledo. See Harry’gtowa.

o
Slot machines: Tom Worland 60C block on Adams; State Service,
Tubby zuch (now m2mber of Chio Hizhway Fatrol),

-~ House,
Sewen”, employed by Frettis,

’E;alky red and Sam (Slim Pete)’?ﬂlazolla operated black and tan joint, with
beer permit at 1725 Canton Ave., Toledo (Sem Davie property.)

dgc’szle, 921 Grand Ave,
/’étinghamer, Point Place.
Monroe Stills seized: 6, Deputy Administrator,
9, Monroe ¥ire Dept.,
37, Mich., State Police, ,

/ g E

/ t
.of&vis. nliss Moe;glitz: About 40 (1933), 5'9", 190 pounds, dark eyes
' and hair, olive complexton, Jew but looks like
Itelian, g£50d looking, rether straight nose,
c¢lean cut, has been errested at ikron, Chio,.

Charlel/;utchler, ~hief of Police, Deyton, Ohio.
(Charlie ,arifrq)’ﬂosher, would enter place, buy drinks, get acquainted,
o then announce his identity =s Tedersl officer. Would tell

operetor he must arrest him and confiscate liquor. The
men vould then try to ret out of his nredicament. .‘osher
would then say, "I'1) cell my peartner and see whot he seys.
..e it in cherre of the zarty."” Zeriffe would then fcllow in,
show his eredesntisls and shkake down the victim,

.- -
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) colgnel shitney further advised that the present Chiz=f of
Police (Ray/igien) 1s all right but 414 not know policing and he was
sure he wes related to Waltep/_rown (Ex-Postmaster General) by marriege.
Agent was also advised by Colonel Whitney that he had heard a rumor
somewhere that the gemblers at Toledo, Ohio, hed raised & fund of
$60,000 to oust City ' anager 1d;,

Colonel ihitney wanted it definitely understood that any
information he might give would be considered strictly confidential
and it is requested that in future interviews with any of the indivi-
duals named by Colonel Whitney his nane not be used. Further contact
will be had with Colonel Whitney in an endeavor to ascertain the
various sources of his information,

PYT T TS

The following information relative to the shipkeepers on
board the ships in the legoon at ioledo, Ohio, was secured from the
records of the rittsburgh Steamship Compeny, hockefeller puilding,
rlevelend, Chilo:

“inter of 1933-1934
24 Boats

seorce unghambers - Keeper in Charge presently Certain of the freighter

Cornell;
Der, JXKeete - krzsently Ceptzin of the bargé’%ryn ligxr, somewhere
on lLske Michigen, ' P
Emmet’/;her - Presently Second Mate of the freighter paker;
EE?bobson - Presently Second liate of the freighterNHouse;
williaxvfearer - rresently Second :ate of the freighter~fohnson;

Michael. C,OITy - rresently at¥Socking velley Slip, c/o*Tolodo
Shipbuilding vompany;
We Fes80llins « Presently Ceptain of th;1$1ttaburgh Steamahtp\d )

Bost at Saulte Ste. Marie.

Winter of 1934-1035

Keeper in Charge;

George C. Chambers
williem rearsr

Dan J. Keefe -
C. J Keretron - Presently Second lMete of the freighter Z2inboro;
v~ 13ks = sragsently Seccad lete of the freighter”ole; .
Toh ¥yDP - Iresently First :ete of the freiehter Cornell;

‘e S r o~
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The record also disclosed thet !lcGorry end Keefe were essigned
to tle Hocking velley Slip, which is up end across the river from the

P
A further check of the record revealed that Charles Becker,

402 Suder Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, while previously never employed by the

Pittsburch Steamship Company as a shipkeeper, is now presently employed

on the barggﬂ?ritz.

According to records, the barges of the rittsbur~h Steemship
Compeny ere at present on Lake lMichigen and it is exrected thet they
would revwcin there for the season,

It was impossible to secure eny definite information es teo
any -of the boets mentiocned would dock et any given port =s their
operztiosns depend upon tlLe cerg:s pieked up. The Fittsbursh Steemship
CTomyeny -t Ceulte Ste, l'erie m2y po:zsidbly have more definite informc-
tion ez tu the s=zilin- scoi=dule:z ¢f tre vorious boats,

XT3 LY T
¥r. J. C. Gellagher, Deputy Collector of Customs at Cleveland,

Ohio, w2s interviewed relative to the variovs motorbosts owned by Ted
Angus, and Jogé'hoscce and he 2dvised that his card index record raflectad

122 follvwiag:

Theodore Angus

Nunber of boat N 3197

Owner's name Theodoré<&ngua
Owner's Address 4209 N. Lockwood
Type and rig Speedboat
Dimensions 26' x 6°
Horsepower 225

The record Turther reflec’: that tiis boat was rzg. ctered ci. Mey 18, 19C¢,
by Florencé B8ihl, 3006 Kenwood Bouleverd, Toledo, Ohio, and was now number -
41 D 559 insteed of N 3197 and its name is*fontella, (It will be noted
here ttat Merle Tnkle, Chief of Police at ﬁhnsrield, Ohio, wes of the

cpinion thet Florence Bihl wes & sister of Detective Jain o ¥

T
orl)

Josert Roscoe

The record reflects that on April 2, 192€, Josepl: Roscoe
registered the following described boat:

-14 -
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Burber of boat 41 C 846

Owner':s name Joseph Roseoe

Owner'e Address 3204 River Road, Toledo, O.
Name ol Vessel Jﬁainbow

Type Runabout

Dimensions 32" x 74 x 27

Builder R. J. Pouliot, Detroit, Mich.
Year built 1929

Serial or Engine # 53642

Horsepower 450

Occupeticn of Vessel FPleasure

CThzrles Becker

— The record reflects that Charles Becker ER #7, Box 395, Casino,
Toledo, Obio, had on August 22, 1522, rezistered a 30 foot, 35 horsepower
“cet, opsn trme, snd wzs issved number 1 922, and thet on Jenme 28, 1925,
Bech.r to12 tlie niet to lle™Itiler, 1117 Ok Street, Toledc, Oiio,
Ve, VoLler ez been unetle to rezister it as he never received & bill
o sale from Becker. Lr. Gallagher stateld that by suthority of circuler
#15, Bureuu of Nevigetion, deted December 2, 1935, all owners must produce
evidence of ownerskLip and new numbers witL the prefix 41 instead of N
would be iesued,

A further check of the record revealed that instant boat wae
purchased by Becker from.Raymonﬂ’Risk, 220 or 220 Madison Street, Sandusky,
Ohio, on August 24, 1922, wkich is one day after the date of regisiration.
Acent wes advised thet from previous investigations made by the Customs
Collectors that in their opinion Reymond Risk was possibly an alias of
Joe Roscoe, a sushected Toledo, Ohio, bootlegger.

Mrs. Cheste;*ﬁarka

No record of any bost was found under this neme,

George Timiney

No record of any boet was found under this name,
.
John Zetzer
The record reflects that in September, 1932 Johkn Zetzer in

se‘tlenent of a bill of $60C.00, sent a hull to thesfivercide Brewery, ir
carzds., Yo further info:meticn was obtainable es to thie boate.

- 15 =
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Reference is made to letter from the St, Paul Bureau office
dated May 6, 1936, wherein it 1s noted that Alvin Kerpis was questioned
for information relativs to the locetion and description of certain
automobiles thought to have been owned by him, and that he admitted
that he had a Terraplane coulle stored some place in Youngstowmn, Ohio,
but refused to state the location of this car, giving as the reason
that he might get someone in troudle if he told where the car was

located.

On page thirteen of the report of Special Agent E, J. ¥Wynn,
dated April 22, 1936, it will be ncted that a Terraplane cqupe, evidently
the property of Alvin Karpis, was stored by Clayton*iell, confzdential
informant of the Cleveland Bureau office, in the Manning-l'arino garage
at Youngstown, Ohio,

On Mey 13 end 14, 1936, Special Agent E. J, Dowd conducted
an investigation at Youngstown, Ohio, which reflects the following in-
formation:

At the main office of the Manning-Merino Motor Compeny, 905
ANick Avenue, Agent Dowd diascreetly interviewed one of the salesmen,
ascerteining that a Terraplene coupe which had been in storage in one
of the company's gerages for the last seversl months, had been recently
disposed of, In this connection the saleaman stated that Mr. Marino
hendled the transaction and it appezred thet he was the only person who
had any information relative t0 the disposition of the car.

Manning-Marino Motor Company is the authorized Agent for the
Hudson and Terraplane cars in liahoning County, and four other counties.
This firm enjoys quite a large business, a good percentage of which
comes from gamblers, booileggers, and other persons of shady reputations,
by reason of Marino's close contact with such persons, his brother being
instrumental in sending such business to the said company.

In a conversation with Mr, J, CI™Manning and Mr. A, ﬁ?ﬁuarino,
inquiries were made by Agent Dowd regarding the Terraplane coupe refer-
red to above, also other csrs which might have been purchased or stored
in the garage maintained by the iwanning-larino Motor Company by Alvin
Karpis, Harry Cempbell, Fred“Hunter, Milton Lett, and any other members
of this genge A number of photographs were exhidited to lir, Manniag
and lre. uar‘no, among them being that of Alvin Xerpis, Herry Cempbell,
Fred Hunter, !filton Lett, end Sam*Coker. lir. “anning, who appeared to
be very open and frank in answering questions, steted th~t he could nct
identify any of the photographs and further stnted thet he never hed any
deslings with Alvin Kerpis, Harry Cempdell, 1ilton Lett, rred Funter,
Slaytcn Bell, or Sem Coker. Xr. 'enning steted further theat if eny

- 16 -
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cars were so0ld to Alvin Kerpis, or any other members of the gang, the
transactions wculd undoubitedly be handled through MYr. Merino. In Agent
Dowd's presence he instructed lr. Marinoc to cooperate in every respect

and rezardless of what the outzome might be to allow Agent Dowd to

inspect the records on any and all cares that were in possession of, or
stored in the garages of the Maphing-liarino Company. Mr. Marino was
questioned at quite some length by Agent Dowd. He appeared very nervous
end upset and after meking several conflicting stetements, finally identi-
fied photographs of Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter as two men who ceme to
his plece on one occasion as prospective customeEF.—'In this connection
bhe stated that Alvin K=rpis, under the name of O, Ames, purchased a
Terraplane coupe for cash; that Fred Hunter at one time was accompanied
by Clayton Bell of Younrstcan, Ohio, the latter purchasing a Hudson coupe
for cash under the mame 07 tarker; th-t at the present time there was in
etorege in one of the comjyeny's garages a 1935 Ford coupe, which was
delivered by Clayton Hell to the used car manager for storage purposes,
Ferticulers concerning the cars in guestion are being set out later,

The recurds of the Manning Werino Motor Company were checked by Mr. lanning
and made availatle to this igent. They reflected the following informa-
tion:

Cik #1  “Hudson coups, motor 60348, serial #551492,
Sale date 8/3/35
Price $936450

According to Mr. Morino he recells that shortly before tkis
car was purchased, @ man whom he later leerned tc be Clayton Hall, czme
t> the place accumpanied by Fred Bunter, whom he had known &s a gambler.
A salesman of the compeny took the two men out and demonstroted a Hudscn
coupe. A few dayc leter Cleyton Hall returned and purchased the car
under the name of l,_g}fﬁarker, paying cash for the same, Previous in-
vestigation of tLis matter appears on peges eight and nine of the report
of Special Agent X, J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated January 20, 1936,

Mr., Marinc advised thet he did not know the true identity of Cleyton Hall
who purchesed the car under the nare of E, F, Perker, until some time in
October, 197E, when he was introduced to Hall by a bookmeker friend of
his, while attending théndog races at/Canfield, Ohio, Marino stated that -
the next time ke sew Hall wes during the latter part of October, 1935,
when Hall came back to his place and delivered the same Hudson coups,
statinc tket he desired to sell the csr as he was particulerly ;p need
of moneye. The Hudson cer wes sclc on October 26, 1575 to F. J. Gelle-her
of Younc:town, Obios, On November 1, 1932%, Hell rsturned, et which time
l=rino caused & check to be written out *o cash for $500,70. This cleck
ic xnown es Noe 9116 of the Manning-'erinc Motcr Compeny.
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y——— ' ¥ro Marino stated that he turned the $500,00 in cash over to
‘ Hall. The records of the company indicate that the car was purchased

i from Farker, but the check does not bear any endorsement of Parker,
v or Clayton Hall, Mr. Marino stated, however, that he knew at this
; (::; time that Parker was not in fact Clayton Hall, but the latter insisted

that he did not want his name to appear in connection with the trans-

‘ action, and suggested that he be paid in cash and let the record merely
o show the name of Parker. It was for this reason aleo thet the check
was not endorsed by Hall. In further explanation, Mr. Merino edvised
that it was nothing unusual for a gambler or bootlegger to come to him
and purchase a cer unrder a fictitious name; that he never questioned the
person's neme, or cash which might have been paid in purchesing an auto-

mobile,

S oy

mreeg -

&
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CAR #2 M.G, Terraplane Special 6 Two paseenzer coupe,
1925 model.,

i - - Mr. Marino advised that thies cer was purchased by a men
‘ givirg his neme &8s O. Ames, whom he later identified from a photograph
wlLich appeared in the Youngstown newspaper as Alvin Karpis, after the
letter was ceptured in New Orlesns, Louisiena., A photograph of Kerpis
; wee exhibited to Mr. Merino by Arent Dowd end he immedismtiecly identified
I Kerpis as being O. Ames. Mr. Merino stated that during the latter
part of Octoter, 1935, Ames (Karpis) came into his place of business
. and steted that he wanted to purchase a'Terraplane coupe, Karpis was alone
: ‘ at the time and gave his name as 0. Ames. The papers were made out in
: that nar= and efter receiving the payment of 771,00 in eash the car was
-~ delivered to Ames, Accordinz to Mr. Merino the payment was made in five
i and ten and twenty dollar bills; that this was the first and last tine
i he saw Ames, (Kerpis) although he became somewhat concerned when he
recognized theéphotograph of Karpis in the newspaper, Marino insisted
that he 'as,&gkroduced to Ames end that he came to his place alone and

i
1
é made the purchase of the car, He further stated that Ames was dressed
g in e tan suit and to him (Marino) Ames looked more like a "sissy" than
Foo the much advertised pudlic enemy number one,
i) In connection with the sale of this car the records of the
, Manning=Marino Motor Compeny reflect the following informetion:
Sales #3717 10/25/35 4<§erraplane G coupe, serial #5134371
—_— motor #15%@%}
Nex Cer +$350400
Selee tax 12,50
$360,50
Credit - Cash on
delivery $271,00 (Used cer = 25 Hudson = 32=12 type)
seriel 4551492, motor #60348)
Credit 89,50
360450
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The bills of sale covering Car #2, at the County Clerk's
office, are as follows:

10/25/35 No. 393576 New car purchased from Menning-larino
Motor Company by O. Ames RR #1,
Youngstown, Ohio $360.50

11/7/35 No. 396627 From O, Ames to xrpp_zizéall.
Youngstown, Ohio. No consideration.

5/5/36 No. 416008 From Mrs. F. Hell to Manning-Merino
Motor Company. No consideration

5/8/36 Nc. 416719 ‘anning-lderino Motor Company to Roy
~Sylveeter, Youngstown (present owner)
price $376425

Mre. ¥zrino stzted thzt during Noveaber, 1925, Clayton Hall
brousiic the Terrsplane coupe to his place for sasle at the time lesving
Mr. kerino the papere covering tke car, indicating that it was trans-
ferred from C. Ames to Nrs. F. Hell, the car in question being ultimataly
treasferred fro: ¥rs, Fo H2ll to the Menning-Merino Motor Company, which
company sold the car onm May 8, 1936 t> Roy Sylvester for $375.25, plus
tax of $11,25.

Mr. Merino further sdvieed that the car was placed oa the
second-tand, used car lot and was used by employees of the company; that
on Mereb 1€, 1926 Hall cane to him and he advanced $150,00 tc Hall on
the cer and again on May 6, 1936 he paid Hall $75.,00 it having been
agreed between himself and Hall that the car was to be purchased by the
Manningz-Marino Motor Compeny for $225,00, Thie car was originally regis-
tered in the neme of O. Ames under 1935 plates #H 544 S,

""hen an e;pzrently discrepancy in the price of the new: eer
which wac 4771,00 end the invoice record showing the sales price at
£360,50, there appeared also on the sales record & credit of $89.50
fcr the 1935 Hudson coupe, & description of which has already been
furnished under Car #l, Mr., Marino recognized the difference in the
ficures. Ee expleined after .ome hesitatici that he reczlled receiving
.771420 in cashk fror Ames (Kerpie)for thre cer; thct at the time instecd

£ turning the money over to the bookkeeper he retzined 500,00 and
pleced this eamount of money as en election bet or /. Be+Bpagolona, wkc
vas at thet time a candideste for election for mayor of the city of
Yecurgzestovr, but wes later defeated by Ly’ﬁvans, tte present mayor, Tie
Lil11 of sele transferring the cer froz 0. Ames to Mrs. Fo Hall, eccord-
i1 to I'=rino, wes made out in his office &nd turned over to Hall, who

ct=ted tlet he voulé sct the siguetiure of Ames, leter he returned to

10 .
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the Manning-iarino Company and Kyron ue(;;b, a notary pudblic at the
Menningz-Merino Company motarized the BIll of sale, without the presence
of Ames, ¥r. lerino in explanation stated that this is not unusual in
connecticn with the sale or transfer of automobiles,

ot inabott T e

CAR #3 “Ford coupe motor #18-1625895 Fo licease =

Mr. Marino advised that this car was taken to the Manning-
Yerino Motor Company's usad car lot by Clayton Hall, who turned it over
to FranE%Ripple, used car manager, with instructions to keep the car in
storage until it was celled for, which storage was to run at the rate
of 35,00 per month. The car, at the present time, is in storagze at 789
Wick Strcet, which garage is used by the Manning-Marino Company for the
storere of used cars.

In company with Mr. Yarino, Agert Dowd proceecded to this
garage and there lcecated a 1825 Ford coupe, black in color, red pencil
stripe on t1e body, motor #18-1625895, The car is equipped with a
reguler ¥ord radio end four Firestone tires, ard has a spare Goodrich
Silvertown tire. Tuc car bore no license pl-*te:, The s-eedometer
irdicetles ¢ milcere 0f 9,047, The incside of the car reflected the
following, upin ezezinetion: one brown cctton glove for left hend;
oneNCleveland Plain Dealer newspaper, dated October 25, 1¢35; one

§~Canton Repository newspezper, dated November 9, 1935; one blue circuler

of thg”Southera Central Motor Company of Hot Springs, Arkenses; one
typevritten letter sidressed to Mrs, Perker Burg from C. E¢ Beach,
District Paesenger Acent, Atchison Topeke ¥ Sente Fe Railroed, dated

and postmarked, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvenia, November 20, 1935, There is

& sticker on the windshield of the car bezring the notation, "11-26-35,"

Mr, Marino sdvised Sreciel Agent Dowd that his firm does not
solicit outside storage business end, tlrefore, there was no storage
ticket given on the car. Bowever, on a few occasions cars were accepted
for storage from customers who usually leave Youngstown for a short time,

Agert Dowd interviewed Frank Ripple, used car manager, and he
verified infcmetion to tie offect th=t Hall delivered this cer to him
cn Novembsr 26, 1935, requesting that it be placcd in storege. According
to Mr. Merino and lr. Ripple, no papers were left with the cer and the
ownership is unknown to then.

In connecticn with the ebove described cars, Claytor Fall of
Younrstovm, Onhio, & confidentiel informent of the Cleveland Bureau of=-
fice, was interviowed by Agent Z. J. Dowd &t the Cleveland o"fice on
ey 16, 1976, After considerable questioning Hall edmitted thet he
went to the Manning=-'"rino Motor Company et Youngstown, Ohic, in comrany
vith ¥red Hunter, about fnrust 1, 1935, end had a selesmen demonstrste 2
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Hudson coupe; that within the next few days he returned and purchased the
same Fudson coure for cash under the name of Parker, He stated that at
that time Kerpis was known to him as Bgiﬁtilla:; that Fred Hunter and
Kerpis, who was known to him as Ray Miller, were at his house at the
time; that he does not recall who gave him the money, but at any rate

it is his best recollection that the car was purchased, either for Fred
Runter or Alvin Karpis, or both of them, inasmuch as he observed that
they anpeared to be partnere, Hall stated that in the latter part of
October he took the car back to the Menning-Marino Motor Company and

at thet time interview=d Mr, Merino, and told him that he desired to
dispose of the car es he was badly in need of cash. He left the car

and within the next few days returned and Marino to0ld him that the best
he could give him for the car wes ;500,00. Hall advised that the $500
was accevted by him and of this amount he turned over $200 to Karpis,
keeping the remaining $300,00. when asked by Agent Dowd what the $300,00
represented, Hall could not give any definite answer, but stated he received
this amount in consideration for lodging given to Karpis and Hunter. Hall
further advised thast during the middle of October, 1935, Hunter and Kerpis
care back to his home in a Ford coupe, which he atored in & garege st the
reer of hie house; tket prior to thet time Kerpis left witbh Hell in a
Terraplane coupe and on this occasion told Hall that he intended to turn
the cer over to Mrs. Hell for ber own personal use. Hall steted that
Kerpis drove the Terraplane ooupe to the Manning-lfarino Motor Company
where it wes stored, FHe stated that some time in November, 1935, he had
papers made out for this cer trensferring the same from C, Ames to his
wife, Mrs. F. Hall; that he, Heall, signed the name of O. Ames to the bill
of sele, as well as the name of his wife, Mrs, ¥, Hall, Hall also stated
that in March, 1935, he received $150,00 in cash ip advance against the
car and in May, 1935, an additional $75.,00, meking a total of $225,00,
both of these payments being made to him by Mr. Marino, However, he
steted that he at no time agreed that Marino should dispose of this car
and as a matter of fact he never signed any papers in connection with the
transfer of the car to the Manning-Marino Motor Company, and was sur-
prised to learn that the car had been recently sold by the Manning-Marino
Company to Roy Svlvester at Youngstown,

Hall edvised that the Ford coupe which was stored by him at
the Manning-'arino Motor Compeany is the property of Fred Hunter, and
that this car was purchased by Fred Hunter in Kentucky; that at the
time Punter left the cer at his place he stated that Hall's wife could
use the car at any time, mlthough he left no peapers for the car with
Heall or his wife, Hall admitted thet his wife drove the Ford coupe to

- 2] -
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visit relatives at Cambridge, Ohio. Agent Dowd exhibited the typewritten
letter found in the car, addressed to Mrs, Parker Burg from C. H, Beach,
District Fassenger Agent, Atchisorn Topeke & Santas Fe Railroad, dated

and postmarked, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, November 20, 1925, BEall stated
fhat this was a friend of his brother, who lived at Cambridge, and he
recalled that his wife told him that when she drove to Cambridge, Ohio,
she took Hell's sister-in-law, and Mrs, Burg out riding in the car. It
is possible at that time she bad the letter and left it in the car,

¥%hen Hall was esked by Agent Dowd why he never made mention
of the above three automobiles, he stated that he refreined from doing
20 because he already sold the Hudson coupr (car No, 1) and received an
advance of $150,00 on car No, 2, and was hoping thet if nothing was said
about car No. 3 he would be able to dispose of it.

. Hall, who is a known gambler and)gbnfidencs man, on previous
occaaions stated that be received very little money from Karpis or Hunter,
by reason of his asscciation with them; thet he heard Kerpis speak of
an elleged kidnaping which wes to take place at Cleveland, at which the
rensom would probably emount to et least $500,000. Hall advised Agent
Dowd thet he hoped that some day Kerpis would came intoc possession of
lerge amount of money, something like $40,000 or $50,000, and he would
then begin to work on him and if necessery steal the money from him,

The Detroit office bhas been instructed by letter to trece
car No, 3 from the factory at Detroit, Kichigan to the dealer and as-
certein all details in connection with the purchase of the car from the
dealer, advising the Cleveland office,

Mr., Menning and Mr., Marino have been instructed by Agent
Dowd not to dispose of the Ford coupe (car No, 2) until further notice
from the Cleveland Buresu office, inasmuch as this car may be needed
as evidence in a Federal case,

- 22 -
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AT PAINESVILLE, OEIO

The following investigatiop was conducted by Special Agent
Wwe B. O'Mahoney, regarding information set out {n memorandum of
Special Agent J. P. MacFarland, dated May 9, 1936, regarding the recovery
of a »ody on the shore of Lake Erie near Mentor, Ohio, on September 23,
1935:;

Agent first contacted Sheriff..L‘J’{mcawloy,’I_gke County, J,‘ 1
et Painesville, Ohio, who stated that he was unable to furnish eny
further information than thet already furnished this office, as indica-
ted by the memorandum referred to., Sheriff Kilcawxley stated that Dr.
J. Capowell, the coroner, who mairtains medicel offices in the Utcpia
Theatre Building, phone Painesville 160, would probably be able to
furnish more detailed information. Agent, therefore, attempted to
contact Dr. Jo. Co Powell, but was able to talk to him only for a few
minutes, in that ¢he doctor was on his way to Cleveland for an appoint-
ment when he was finally reached through his office. FHe stated that he
believes he has certsin of the property found on the body in his office,
but was not able to definitely stete just what thie property was, Dr,
rowell wes shcwn photographs of Dr. Joseph F. lioren and he was unable to
identify Dcc Moran as being identical with the body recovered on September
23, 1935, He stated that the body when found was in such a stete of de-
composition that it wes almost impossible to recoznize the features. Dr.
Powell was questioned as to whether or not he had fingerurinted the body,
and he stated that ke hed not. Dr. Powell wms questioned as to what other
persons had the opportunity of viewing the body, and he stated that Williem

Afulqueeny, the undertaker who buried the body, had also had an opportunity

to see it. Dr. Powell stated that he would go through his records and at-
tempt to locate the effects found on the body.

Agent then contacted William Mulqueeny, underteker, who stated
thet the body recovered was buried from his funeral parlors about two
days after it wes found, He went on to sey that he wes responsible for
our office being notified, in that subseguent to the ocapture of Kerpis
bhe had seen a nhotograpk of Dr. Joseph r. Moran in the Cleveland Flain
Desler, whick photogreph wes taken while Dr. Moran was performing an
operation., He steted that after seeing the photograph in the paper it
struck him that this photograph resembled the body which was found on
September 23, 1935, Mr. MMulqueeny wes showr the photograph of Dr, Mcran
but he could not state positively or definitely that this wes identicel
with the men whose body wes reccvered, According to Mulqueeny, the
clothes, consisting of a blue coat, black shoes, tan shirt, red polke
dot bow tie were burned prior to the time the body was buried in Potters
Field, BHe states, however, that he believes they recovefed and saved the
coller band bearing initisls which he recells es J P I and a peir of gold
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cufflinks; further, that laundry marks were found on the shirt and
underclothing of the body and recorded at the time as follows:
6 BFN1.3, W224 wnU, PT, 788, E, Jo 788 and W 715,

He also stated that Znggggggqud,Clevqland‘Tranaportation
Nevigation Company ticket bearing the date of September 8, 1935, was
also found on the body.

In view of the fact thet Dr, Powell had to proceed to
Clevelend, arrengements were made to call him the following day to
ascertein what property he was able to locate,

Consequently, on May 14, 1936, Agent celled Peinesville, Ohio,
but Dr., Powell was not in, but the attendant at the office indicated
that the only property they were able to locete was a white, pearl-
handled knife about 2" in length beering & coat of armrs with the
inecription, "Coblanz" written on the handle and & Detroit and Cleveland
Nevigetion Comnary ticket,

Furtber inquiry will be mede in this matter to determine whether
or not there is & possibility that the body found is that of Dr. Moran.

If indications are such that it is desired that the body be ex-
humed, this cen be arrsnged through the county officials of Lake County.

mEkk kKX

AT MOSFIELD, OHIO

Special Agent C, E. Smith interviewed Merle C. Unkle, Chief
of Police at !&nsfield, Ohio, and former detective of the Toledo, Ohio
Police Depertment, and wes confidentielly advised by him that he in-
tended to retain his present position until the end of the year and
then return to Toledo, Ohio, and work out the remeining one year and
ten months, which wes necessery in order to secure hies service pension
end in view of that fact requested Agent not to use his name in any
investigation. In view of Chief Unkle's past cooperation it is reques-
ted that this request be given all consideration possible.

Chief Unkle was questioned relative to conditions at Toledo,
Ohio, and while he could give no definite information e&s to corruption
eristing, the following is set forth for such assistence es it mey be
to the investig tion precently being conducted at Toledo, Ohio:
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Chief Unkle stated that he, in company with Detective James
Ford, whom he believes to be a good police officer, maintained a tap
on the home telephone of "Fire Top"sSuskin, recently convicted of
murder in connection with the Licovoli mod at Toledo, Ohio, for
Colonel C. E. Whitney of the Alcohol Tax Unit. Chief Unkle was unable
to recall the conversations but stated that the tramscript was in pos-
session of Prosecutor Frezier Reams of Luces County at Toledo, Ohio,
and Agent could undoubtedly obtain & copy from him, Agent then questioned
him 4f he had a copy and Chief Unkle stated that both Detective Ford and
he had copies of only that part of the conversetions which they had taken
themselves, which they had obteined et the direction of Prosecutor Reanms
in order to refresh their memories when the case came to trial,

Chief Unkle alsc stated th;} a brother-in-]law of his by the
name of Joe !'iller, who operates the“!BS Merket nearColeman's«Greneda
Gardezs hed told him thst on ome occasion he (Miller) while at the
"Graneda Gardens engaged in a heated verbsl battle with a man and invited
him outside to fight, but the man had refused tc go outside, although he
wzs acccmparnied by several other versons. Miller later recognized the
photocrapl of Campbell es the men he invited outside to figkt,

Centinuinc, Chief Unkle advised thet it was his opinion that
1ree FlOorence ikl wes a sister of Detective James Ford. It will de
recelled tret the Collector of Customs?s records reflect that Ted
Angus' boat is presently registered im the nsme of Florence Bihl.

%ith reference to the identity of individuels who might de
in a position to give informetion on conditions at loledo, Ohio, Chief
Unkle submitted the following names and stated if properly approached
they might talk:

David Britz (this man has no use for Capt. Geo. Timiney);
Tubby/Rousch (former police officer, presently operating
the Shell Gas Station at Steele & Front Sts.);
Pat/Stack (former brother—-in-law of Joe Fretti and former
employee of Ted Angus. This man works from 12
noon to midnight in Noniﬁ&ﬂly's beer parlor at
21st and Adams Strcets.);
Guy‘ngbles (former police officer now at Port Clinton.
Chief Unkle ststed that while he 4id not know
SAC E. Je Connelley, he felt thet from his
ections in wvarious cases he would be the best

men to talk to Tibbles;

- 25 =
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\y
'Dog\Lannine.4§ioyd Drug Store on Ashland Avenue. This
' man used to hang out with the Angus brothers
at the Casino Club, )

raw soldMGoulets the cafe which the Goulets presently run and which
Campbell frequented,

//, Chief Unkle also advised that it was his impression that Ed
' (e)

In reference to the slot machines, Chief Unkle stated that it
is cormon knowledge that Tow'Worland has control of the county and
stated in this connection that ‘Jalter Brown, ex-Fostmaster General
was formerly one of the powers in the county. Chief Unkle was unable
to give Agent any in“ormetion relative to welter Brown and his connec~ -
tions with the,cambling andviee situstions . -, ¢

Continuing, Chief Unkle advised that a bezuty shop operator
at Toledo, Ohio, whose peme he could not recall, was a former sweethesrt
of Ted Angus, and bad information in her possession relative to some men
wented by the Cleveland Folice Departwent, whom Ted Anfus harbored,

NTOITULOCED 1T.D0

The CLETELAND OFFICE will at Ashtebula, Ohio, =agein contact
the County Coroner and endeavor to secure a detailed description of
the unknown individual found on Sertember 23, 1935,

#ill also secure the number of the ticket from the Cleveland
Navigation Company found on the above person and endeavor to trace same
through the Cleveland Nevigation Compeny at Cleveland, Ohio.

= PENDING =

, = 26 -
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¥r. H. H. Reinecke,
Feder:1l Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Deoertment of Justice,
Post Office Box 2118,
Detroit, Michigan.

Dear Sir:-

with reference to your letter dated June 16,
1¢76, concerning Opal Long, you ere advised thzt the
envelooe cont:ining this letter vas erroneously addressed
to the Special &#gent in Charge of the »zchington Field
Office. The envelope, of course, wzs opered by the
Weshington Field Office end upon noting thot the letter
itcelf wee eddrscsed to the Jirector, it ws immeiictely
forwerdel to the Bureeu hecd_ ucrters,

Very truly yours,

Johr. Idgcr Hoover,
Director.

e



N EDGAR HOOVER

R BIRECTON
Federal Bureau of Inbestigation
H. S, Brpartmmi of Justice .
kricsd - Bubngon B.C

‘ 6z-43 - June 25, 1936

! ZEJORNDUK FOR THE DIRECTOR
; :
3 _ // xt: THOMPSON SUB-LACHINE GUN #3950
; A
|2 / \

/ Reference is mzde to the letter from the Little Rock Office to R

I/ the Pureau, dsted June 6, 1336, which edvised that there were being
, forwzrded to the Bureau two Thompson subfiichine guns, one bearing
serial #9350 &nd the seriel number of the other being comple:s}a ooliterated,
N wvhich had been olLtained throuch confidentiel inforuzent Grace’Goldstein,
the gunc previously being the property of flvir¥iarpis.

~ \4\

.ita reference to Thompson zub-machi gun 7350, Ltiae bureau
fiies relliect that ihis gun w»as one of & snipuesk of 600 machine guns
wiicu were sold a numder of yezrs ago to Frenk® .illiams, tarough his
reoresentetive, JosesWN clarrity, of 8 rest Llst otreet, hew York City.
The purpose of tae ourchace of taese guns was to export them to Ireland.
7 In June, 1231, 495 of the ebove nenticned Thozpson sub-zaciine guns, all

. of whicn were mddel 1371, were seized at Hoboken, New Jersey zooard the
3. >. kast siae by Cusioms officials, &t which time tiae steanchip vas
liveled. The case, however, w&s apparently never tried in tne Nev Jersey
district where the proceedings were instituted, and il was indicated that
on June 17, 19375 the libel vres dismissed and the restoration of the seized
gans nas authorized by the Court. These guns were imnmediately returned
by the Cuctoms eutiiorities to the righiful owner, Fran% .illlams, througa
nis reoreszotative, Josepn ..cUarrity. A complete tebulatiosn of «21 of
the gun: involved in thet shioment vas obteined by the l.ew York Cffice
TLrousn W.€ couwrter, of Lr. villium k}(;ex, Jr., ¢f thEN.uto Urarznce
Loz oretlivr,

A S R TR 0 T ARy T - “‘M(' g ..,," .

The Purecu immelirtely inctrucied +the New York 0ffice to detertine
he uliireie Gic.oszition meGe of these mechine guns. r. Jogseph . clarrity
web leter locutec in Philecelphisa, witere nc cdeclined te furnisk azy informe-
Vion reletive to tae fune Inm (uestion. He ;tatqi_ihat Le was following
tris cowrie uonon the edvice of counsel. | 7?7 = - - .

=T/
0! -

RECORDED | /7=
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Menorandum for the Director -2- June 25, 1936

The Technical Laboratory of the Bureau hes nov &
thet
& review of the files
in the possession of the Buresu fails to reflect any previous record
concerning this gun. & letter is being directed to the appropriate
field office to attempt to trace this gun through the Federal
Laboratories, Inc.

Respectfully,
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June 25, 1936

8pecial Agent in Charge,

Cleveland, Ohio,

Dear 8ir:

REs

é

ALVIN XARPIS, with
sliases, ot nb,
3deard George“srenmer,

Vietiz - KIDNAPING.

In vies o7 the fact that photographs of George
’Timiney have been obtained by the Cieveland Office,

4t 1s re uested that the pureau be furnisted with at
least two copies of the photograph of this individual,

CC £t. Panul
Cincinnati

ur, Connelley at chiusg;mxg; ;

Very truly yours,

John Rdgar Boover,

Pirector.,

msooioen 12 C 74 A\ AN
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2ederal Rurean of Inbestigation
3L 8. Bepartment of Justice

oy 720

korthnd. Oregzon _,

June 20, 1936

{pecial igert {n Charzge,
Chicego, Nlirois,

" -~
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Cincinneti, Ohio

A
; dX:00C i _ .
? RN P June s, 1938
? : et
4 -
¢ =3
: > -
?: LN
1 spueiel . gent in Chrree, ta
( +ashin;ton, u. C, -
? :
- !

') ( Dee: oir: Re:  BI.KIL

Referance fis mede to your letter detel key £},
" Ivs6, tndiesting the: e flesh card oo Cliver Benjamin lester
v plcad »ril 21, 10.0, with the Veterrns' .dministra’ion
wrn.otae Cjethat welsril'l o ficw, i anlItt Lal.

et o+ v

I‘Mw
|
f
|
l

dour itaniion Lo Craacd U the e;ort oI Jpecasl
..ot «. T. Orey, detes =t 2ute, Yontaene, June &, 1lv.&, wuied
relflacts thet viliiver u. lester hes besn locuted snd iolerviewed.

)‘ ( ‘ Tue Zitn, eurus . .viosusly fi.-. on tois ’
b \ iadividucl aiould eou o .aitly be cinceled at t.is time,
',\ Very truly yours,
] g J. CONRZ.LAT,
- / Jpecitl agunt in Cherge
- ¢e surssu
) Futte
. e 'sul
Cnicuso - o ~
i Clevelend /4. /. /’G’;-L ! / / -
/ -~ e { A
—— - ‘EMWH“‘
Ty 00T

B
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June 25, 1936,

MEM(RANDUY FOR MR, He J. MoCLURE,
GLKNERAL AGE T,

{ There are transmitted herewith wouchers in favor ef the
Be

rts Drivurself Stations, 420 Water Btreet, Toledo, Ohio, in the

amounts of £20,10 and $23,90, representing oharges for the rental of
an automobile,

Ir explanation of this metter, you are advised that the
rental of the car &n question wns ar essential element in the investi-
gation of the Bremer Kidnaping Case. It was necessary that oertain

- .parties being sought by Epecial Agents of this Buresu be kept under

eonstant surveillance in order to determire their activities and the
use of this ocr served tc preclude eny possible suspicions of the
indivicuals thal the; were under s:rveillance,

There bein; no Bureau sutomobiles awailable for this work,
1t was imperstive that the expentzes above stated be inocurred in the
manner indiecated.

Very truly yours,

:
) dJohn Edgar Hoover,

t Director.
t

“Enel, #11ism.

Fr‘;"hpDED & NITET

——— Y > ———— I LB l °
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1443 tand=rd Builéin:-
Clevel=n?, Chic

% e .
\ June 24, 1976,

“~
) t Specizl “~emt in Cicr-e,
\ Detroit, Mchiren,
\ .
- } - Deecr £ir: RY: B°ID
I 4

h Tefersnce is made to recent letter froz this office setting
out inform=tion obt=inad et Toledo, Chio, ecnecrainr & pro:titute

N e g e o o

e

or e e

yurie, Uichi-n, in Feurunry, 1570, and who furthor ed=itted thet she
(: - rr<cticed prostitution while in tiet town,

<2 Purther {nvesii- tiosm Bes res.ited in the faformeticn trot
. s ¢t pro.titute pemeld J==s, aliss irroyv, whe fe repurt.d tc be = sister
of _Jneckie Thonus procoeled t5 Zaulte _te. 'arie by rail end wes followed
. a feu d=ys later by & m'n n:medXmitty with whom she had b living.
"bout Le0 weess efter Jerry snd _mittiy left “olel., Geor @ . rom=s, xho
i- reortcd tz be the burherndd of Jrovie “howas, received g o ogtrl “une
Tler {n the mur of 12,70 fra= ~iti, Tecrre ©nd Jeecfe ™o g thersa
upon le’t for Taulte “te, Varie in their 133G.*ord sedea derring Ohio
',4icense pl=tes 346%., which pletes re e irsued to Jacqueline Thomes,
P = 317 Twelfth Gtreot, Toledo, Ohio, The Thomses and Lmitty end Jerry

ell reside’ st 317 Twelifth Street in Toledo, belzre le*vin: for Sanlte
-$e, Marie,

3'J.r‘,‘/;

Feferencs is here mede to the re,ort of Ipecial Agent "', R,
trtney, Netroit, “ichi-sn, whick gete out {nforpation cuncterain: Jerry

— Orbam~- and Jccz“ th and Ceceli® I;tumg?, elfas § tewart, s prostitute,
who operntes a’house at 600 Casc=j Ctrect, Caultp —tF, Merie, Wiekigan,

\pparzntly Jerry Thorns is 1denticel witk Georre Thovas menticned ia

yrevious letter from this offise, and Jeck 'nit‘,l!.iiontic_l Iith S:ﬂtt:.

who 18 tho frienl of the prostitute nemed Iorryd . J/ -
RE™ DDED & INT} 1 o
It 15 n-tel froxm tio abovo-mentiancd par‘ tLa% qpoeir
Agoc-t ''mtoey ir‘: ~viewed botk: =itk end T rwes, This ~,sesrs tc be
e oass o comeorci~lized proctitution, It is su-i-~ste? thet thomush
fngquir: be w:ce et 670 Cascs~p Utrect; that Cecoliz " tuwp®, =lias Kelen
_ ‘ Ctewart, be thcrourhly interviewsd and inquirv de mades to sascertnin
ere Tretis "Lovag wnt Jarrs ca-e e lurel g rroctitates walle in
gult: te, M rie, Tfort 8wl be mude to nbilin (11
1ni 6y 1 YN
JUN S

e

aveilolle in-

-y’

N Jac:ueliné‘ibsn&s, r1ivg Jeckf®JThomae, whe adnitted goin: to Leuwlte :te,

oty FILEDR IN fg/‘, y /)

ROk
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formrtion whieh would indie~te @ violation of the Yhite Slave
épmffic Act on the part of Cenrze Thomes, Jack Smith, or Ceselis
Stur-’,

to "oledo,

1936,

2rie.

Jt he bean le *med that Jerv is still {r .aulte :1c.
warie, althouh OCeor-e and Jackie Thom:s and Epitty hed returned

Jerry was expectel to return to Toledc on June 20,

It {e poaeidle, howecvar, that ske is still in Srulte Ite,

Afrc
Height
Yeipght
Builad
Bair

The fullowiny 158 a

Are

“eiclt
cic:t

puild

Hair

Corplexion

T /5IB /

cC -

Bureeau
Cincinnatd
Chiengo
Cte Puul

descri ti

Tre following ir the description of Jerry, mslies 'tickey:

Z2 yeurs
59

10C pounds
il

ked

on of Laitty:
26 yeere
Zleader

Lte brown
Light

Very truly yours,

Je Pe Mae” HL'ND
Specisl Agent in Cherge
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E‘ speelel peat im Cherge, ¢ t: ’
vklebowx City, .<lano..a. (." “’,[ )
i ; \
i AN Dear 3ir: ke:  BiullD PR
< f’ /".\J
N vk
¥ e it:fsrence is mcude tO the report of qpecielw;{‘ 4/
i ) azent L. Co coultur, datsd et Delles, June 12, lw36, in the',
b~ . .\‘ above erLtitl-1 metter, wiich {ndicmtes thet 4% eclibder ( al
) st eetoztagf 1001, 3=17787¢ wes sainsed By .0iff end

A j.lt.r, *le Jiti., .OX.B, VL ~U-N&t lw, Lluif, to 'narr);) Joldatelir,
, - lo w8y Z'irst Ltroel, Julse, Jfleiac ks,
b ~
r‘“: iue Jki Loze Cly, office s::uld eontinue the
- ‘\__ : trucin.: of tLis ,uUL.
f ) Ver; truly yours,
.~ .
;q -
2 io ;. CUN&-*.LL.’X.
3 Bpecicl .x3ant in Charge
: / g
: ¢c Bureau , : -
- Dallas .
_E ste ieul
! Cr.icego -
. ’ Cleveland
- o s /
B . - 7; /7\/; = / " // [
-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

}orm No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinm.ti. Ohioe rieno. 7= EF
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :tmonm REIFORT MADE BY
MHICH MADE
Neaciaville, Tennessee. 6-25-364 6m24=360 R. E. PETERSON
'L.m%mpxs with alieses, I. 0. §121€; CHARACTER OF cAsk
EPH ppmm', with elieses, I. O. #1232; |KIDKiPING;
with elieses, I. O. §1236, et al; | BARBORING;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

RD G, ()Falmmm « Yictim.
NATIONAL FIREARLS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
No record at Tennessee State Motor

Vehicle Buresu on 1935{Plymopth
Sedan, Motor PJ-323772, 1935\Forga

Va8, tudor sedsrn, Motar £2044337,
or l%:‘:l?ord Coupe, Motor #) -425014.
Stops placed on the above autémzobiles.

P,

ReFurelCui Letter aidressed to the Cincinneti Office
by tue Chicago Office, dated June 15,
198353
Lett=r to &ll £i:14 offices by the Clevelernd
Office, deted Juune 17, 193c.

Agent checked the records at the office of

DETALILS: .
the Temmessee Stete Motor Vehicle Bureau,
Nasuville, Temnessee, anm it was ascertained
thet thare was no record of 1935 Plymouth

Secuar, ..otor PJ-322772, 1935 Ford V-8, tudor sedan, Motor #2044337,
eni 1903 Foré Coupe, kotor #16-429014.
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— Stop notices ageinst the sbove mentioned automo=-
uiles were reguiestad to be pleced in t.c files of t.ie ebove burce..
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161 Yedertl Reserve Bunk Buildiag
Kansas Gity, Misseuri

June £5, 1936
Special Agent in Charge
St. Feul, Minnesota
Derr Sir: BE: BRXDD

Reference is meds to tre letter from the Cleveland office
dated June 17, 1936, end letter from the St, Paul office dated
June 20, 1276, relstive to s 1933 r::tcudgrd)ﬁrd Coupe, :%tor : 18-429014,
telieved to tsve bea. in *he posscosion of 8ubject Barry Camprell, |

On Juns 74, 193C, Terry Campbell wes interviered by Speciel

~ Agent .. E. Bopton £t the U, S, Penitentirry, Leevenworth, X~nsas, at

w ek time he <A :iscd thet he recrlls drivia; the ebo e mentiored cuto=
mroile i Tuvledo, Chio, sometfinme during 1925 snd thrt ke wes pocitive
tirt e 2 borro e3 tidc car from Alvinpi‘hrph; tt et while he wes
usin. it Le noticed thet the registrétion certificate in the pock=t of
the sutorvbdile indiceted that it hes buen registered in the name of
Cherles Lillere Cempbell edvised that he ssked Karpis about tLis and
Kerpis replied thet at the time it w2s registered they coculd not think
0f «ny other name spnd used the mame of Charles¥iller, Campbell steted
very emphefice lly that this ear wes mot regcistemd by him and thet 4t
was not his automobile. He stated thet Karpis should be sble to give
much ~ore definite infermntion conocerning t is ear.

Very truly yours,

¥. A. BMITH,
Specisl Agent in Charge,
WEH:?
. }T4a ORDED ]
e¢ = Bureay —= . - Sy o
- & S \
Chieago - CIOERYED 7 ; \ - \\%
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Cleveinnd
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Foderal Burean of Infrestigatic

P iL &, Pt’:ndmtut of Justice
P, C. Box 383, A

Toledo, Chio, June 26, 1936

¥
14
i
i
H
l
i
—_— PSiIvikl AnD C‘:?1u57(LAL X

|

; _ Director,

i‘ Fed=r=1 Bureau of Invostigetion, 'L,/”)
: Dep=rirment of Juctice,

4 Wesihington, D. C.

3 '}43 In Re: Brekid.

[ De=r Sir: {
|
€ince ny letter of June 17, 1936 we heve continu=d

\‘ the ing:i~, at Toledo &s will be covered in reports submitted end other
’ renorts whieh will 2o forward this week from Cleveland. A8 deter-
3 v/ mined from inforuzsnts here it is indicated thet t..e pe:rsons who are

' L most likxely to be collectors of graft from thg"ugaQZKprld_ﬁpd'Itﬁg_’v%
i [Isiribution o ~ice BL thers,aré Herryy 2ernstein =nd =1so one
| (::: Pt ribution ¥2 Lhe Rool; d_others sre nd s1s0 one

q;; 1 amee 8:socirtel vwitwllittenbergss Jecobs renson sondinz Co,,

gy > urie S1., 7ol=do. witIEOUITZ i8 I ruv-G 10 DS Too Ont tu waol ell

/// 654: reor, tlat is, wainzs, ete, waen tie) ure in dobut es to it they shold
. P, or if +len wish o findi Ut whzt the purpose of anv situs.ién is in

T “tlie city. It is elso ruwor=: 1Lt the very c”f is now beins collected

by two »olice o0“ficers ard trhen with:ut the knowlelirs .2 the presant hesd
, cf te Vice-S; &d, Ceptein==Faudble, sp.it amonc the members of the Vice-
- Sgued, Tr.ere is elso some indicetion th=t & reogenizetion is now in
procress to et the mone:r into the right channels coosistont with the
procent ~-liticel setup here, thzt {s, as to the houses of oprostitution.

s
Ceati%d};ig}qg; aove :ntly is very ruch worried es
t5 vhat the f:iture mey Lo as to him, es in one irstence at least, he
\ has acked officers as to whether thev have been questioned by the Govern-\!
rent end r:cently he, Timiney, has been drinking very he=vily; also it
18 rencrted tnet he was at the :.ouse of rrostitution of Kitty Diewornd
qfter we were there eand Tindney was drinkipg witr her, Fa
In order to show th LLLS _and thus estadblish
the reletionship bet.een grmhling, vice, Xnd harboring of Criminals and
: . rlso show the harboring of the Subiects by Ted end Bert’anus and Captain
Tiriney 8t Toledo we ere tr. ng to verify the pocit.on of Ted angus and
(/ Ceptsin Ti-iney in the collection of graft from the Leuems of the houses
of prostitution, In ende=voring to show this we heve gone into the
situetion es to cormercicl prostitution end any possible violations of
the White Slave Traffic Act and as will be reflected in the reports togo
forwerd this week we have one ca‘e pertia’ly developed in which an in=-

RES v .o a ‘:; i i ;. )(
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mete of the house of Kitty\:‘iamond, with Aliases, one Jackie kfgm,__
with eliases is involved in a commercial trensportetion whicl will
involve her husband, bher sister, another prostitute end the XPimp”

of “he sister es well as the Madam of a hy'se of prostitution at Saulte
Ste. Marie, one CeciliaN and also oné\Steinhagen who operzies a
bouse of prostitut?o®*ehd ls the sunposed Vice-Lord at Battle Creek,
Xich. It is believed thet this will lead into the socalled "rings*™
th2t operste as between Northern Ohio and lMichigan., e are covering
this situstion further and the Detroit Office is developing same in the
St-te of Eichigan, Whsn this situetion is developed further it is
believed th~t arong sore who are concerned we will find one who will
telk es to conditions et Toledo.

The situation &s to Gembling and Prostitution at
Toledo contimes the s=me @s forrmerly with both oper:-ting ovenly. The
Grmnd Jur, of the Stete which indiczted they were to do sormthing es to
gambling adjourned for two weeks without returning eny indictiments,

ST at Clevelend ihey have obtained a 1i tle informa-
tion which me=y eventuelly show thet ArtX ana Jem=§\?ﬂtton had
some connection with the nolice et Cievelsnd which rosulteu 14 vhe tip
off as to the three wo.en vro were held &t Cleveland, September 6, 1534,
ané a.lowed for the esczpe ol the men At thzt time. The Cleveland Of-
fice to waich ¢ opy of this letter is being furnished will see that the
undivided tine and attention of Azent C. E. Srith is given to this work
and thet he is not uced for any other purpose, during the time his trens-
fer is held up to fecilitate this inves:ization. Another i-ent should be
a signed to assist Agent Smith. At Leest two Acseuts shoulé be essisned
to the nvectig=tiom of the herboring situstion et Canton ip orcer to ob-
tain any enc all possible evidence as to J s, end E ¥aney. This
latt - situ=tion will also furnish to the oTTe¢Z &n opportunity Yo get

at any possible viol -tions of the White Slave Traffic Act as it is under-
stood thet houses of prostitution exist here in addition to the one of
Edna Haney, .

In keeping with the situstion as it is developing
at Toledo we plen to endeavor to place severel taps as to telephones here
ir the near future to cover the activities of the Collectors or suspeets
end this will reguire the services of several egents from Cleveland to
handle these taps.

Ye

chmezlgy,
Sp ascigne. Specizl uent in Cuurge

PR

CC Cinti
Cleve _aud,



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

w m . - )

; 'l'HllcNA‘;EIORIGINAmA1 Cincinn=ti, Ohio, FILE NO. 7-4

5 REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY 1

! WHICH MADE

- Omel -, Tcbrasie. 6/24/7: 6/22-23/26 2. 7. ABRTTIIC,R. - R |
|

‘ O KIM'APIIG; HARSCORING OF FUGITIV=S

% FLVIITIJRPIS, with aliases, et al; OBSTRXTION OF JUSTICE,

s EDL 3 GXRCIBRTER, Vietim. NIIGAL FIFEARS ACT.

Glzdy sfSawyer states that on wey {o cells, fol-

lowin- arrest of herself, Thmona’/-urdette and
wlg/ -rmon by Clevesland, Ohio, Police, on

Senteber Hth, 1934, Pasula pointed out a de-

] . tective wit: whom she thougrt she could "do

business", and later indiceted she md seen this

rem o rior to Telice lntront'z offerin~ to mut thre

/) ~irls "on itz oinoel™ “cu #500.00; thet letron

: romeT et Ue towve a~rzel te do thi even thou:

T \\ s-e, Sevrer, denied knowine .:imme)i‘atton that

t tre latron mi~.t have »refaced her nronosition

; S with rention of ratton because Paula Hammon stated

) ( e . ber hus*2nd worked for Patton at the tire they

3

b were "bookei" by the DTesl: Sergecnt and tatron
! nayr not hrave knowm recl identities of these women
/ until later,

-P.
Jo |
RITRICE: Bureau letter of June 17th, 195¢, and report of l
ow e S-eccial Agent S. . Mcllee, Ceha, dated 5-20-36,
Q Sy in cace entitled Charles me»df“fztzgerﬂd with
. v ‘\ \f.x’f\ elicses, et al, \illiam Awiarm, Jr., Victim,
s 7T V/\\J‘; Fidnaping.
=
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DETAILS: At Omha, Nebraske.

Cn June 22n2, 1936, Age-t contacted ..rs. Gladys Sawver, at her homs
and grocery store, 825 Fark Avenue, but due to Ler business being heavy at
tiat time, the interview could not be satisfactorily conducted. Accardingly,
lrs. Sawyer was interviewed on the afternoon of Jure 23rd, ami furnished the
followins inforretion relative to the proposition mede to her by a Police
}atron at the tire of Ler arrest witk Paula Harmon and iWynona Burdette by
the Cleveland, Chio, Police Devartrent on September S5th, 1934;

Mrs. Sawyer stated that et the tire of the arrest she wes living
at 4419 171st Strect with her husband, Farm&'auyer, under the nere of lor.
and ''rs, Fran!yT=:wes; that Fre ferier e Taula Far—on had rented this house
on u~:rt 1st,'1¢24, frora rartner o ~glatter's gombling

—PIEc- located on t.e outskirts of Cleveland. —i7s. Saviyer stctéd she AoEs

not know the name of this ren, but bclieves thet he ovmed that house; that

; Tre¢ Zarver and Paula Famon were then using the names of !'r. and !rs. J,
p———— Par¥ntterson ard thnt 2t thet tire “3mona Surdette, erry~Cfarmbell ané Doc

‘ /‘-:ri:er -rers liviens iz 2an anortocut in Clevelcond, end thet llarmis snl Delores

: Aalrney were living to-ether in =ncier crarbrent, wrichk s e believed tco hiave
[ becen on 1Zlsi Jireet. Sihe stavted tlet she and her husband, Eaerry Sewyer, had
' been in clevelarrl since July 29th, 1934, and had beer out to Patton's ramblinc
vlace several times, but that althoush Patton seened to know the other menm-

3
S
£

SR

[ RSN

—

- bers of t _fir crowd fairly well, ecnecielly tre B-oricer boys,.she does not be-
: lieve =% Tetton kne: vto Barry 3zvyer was, but that he knew hinm only es
. Trank Jares.

She conmtinued thet on the mornins of their arrest, which was on &
“ednesézy, she had had an arzuent with Fred Barler and had then done consider-
able drinkins with the other girls prior to 2:30 or 3:00 P,}.,, when she, with
Yaula Lamon end Vynona Burdette, went dorntown; thot they arrived at the
Clevelané FKotel Grill just before 5:00 P.!’. amd had same more drinks, end
got into 2 loud arzurent, as & result of vhich the waiter called the Eouse
E Detective, who, after unsuccessfully trying to get ther to leave, telephoned
¢ tre nolice; thzt shortly after five, & police car ar*ived contzininc & uni-
! form:ed officer o a metren, vhereupon sie end tlre ci.er two bi;].. were tclon
tec iclice Eezd~uarters; tr:t on the wz; there was considerable strug~lin- irn

e car and she blec}’ed the eye of the metron; thet upon errival there, the
ti.ree of t*en were booked for disorderly corﬁ uct by the Desk Sergeznt cr. the

R rein floor, she havins piven the neme of Frs, Frank Frmes end Pouls ravineg
: fivan the noee of T're. !ziterscn; elso, thzt :'.:‘ bvlieves "vmons, whos ct
£+, Line <o “27 net 'noem very lon~, Srobably cove the nene c.*‘-‘" lecvt,



which name dshe was usimp at that time. Yrs. Savyer stated thet the little
girl, Francine Sawyer, ebout five years of abe, wvhom she wes planning et that
time tc 2dont, was wit them et the Clevelamd ‘otcl Grill end was also telken
to the Ci=2tion; thet vhicr they wers booked, their pocketboolss were taker from
all of them, whereupon they were taken upstairs in en elevator, she believes
tc the seconi floor, end started down e hall toward the cell block,

T
e

lirs. Sawyer stated wwu,
cuite certain that the officers dic no eal identities and th-t
sie fcels that theTe wes nothing in their purses wiich would have discloged
XT€ sae; TET ShE AL the ¢THer firls were cuite intoxiceted end that the
“vhole proceeilngs at that stage were very hazy to her, but thet as they

( sicried down the hall taverd the gells, Toule Lamon nw; eﬁer, direciing._ .

At S T RTI ™

rer=:fention tc c men who wes walking towarc them Lo the hell fro: the

CCI1z, A TOLL “ET, "Inere's < 1Em 1 thim: I can , do oue iness with', Trs.
TETE T strted IELT tn-, TSIISEY BET to téke a good-"loo &t this mn, whom she

dzzeribcs as follows
e —_ \

-

me = L5 00 L e s
Teidt -
.e-L-t - 2237 pouxnis
“uilé - Stocky; solid rather then fat
Hair - Do end streirht, and a good head
of rair, worn partci on the sicle
( it eerlass:s

Cormilexion - 727 or tanned, and cleen shave

\

Fal - > W
foet 1) inectes \

. —— 7

She stated ti:2t this men wore no hat or overcoat, but was dressed
in 2 darx grey suit, a white shirt and blac: tie, and amnecred to be neater
then the usual detective, and resembled a business men. She stated thet she
recalls no peculiar features whereby this rman could be identified, dbut that h{
bearine was erect end th-t should she see him arain, dressed in the sanme cloth
ghie would probably recognize hin, e stcted thet this ren passed their party |

‘ end gove no sirn of recognizins any of them as re did so. j
‘{ . rz. Sawryer estimated t7 t they werc boolked and ~lnc2d in se~c>rt-,’
K cdjoinin; cclis, at abeut 5:30 P.,, Senterber St:, She stoted that shc rust.

toye rone ¢ slced irmedirtely and that she was walied up some tire betvreen
9.07 end_10.0Q 7,7, thet evenins by an elderlv metron, emnloyed in the cell
Rlock, - whc ewnezrec to be lrnov-n and Ti"ed by tre numerous &irls wno wvere in-

—

neTeT T ted B 5 AT 1) S Vo ..n, .07 G..C ceec“i‘b"'—' T8 o o v TInTT
[aid "\;‘ Erps T ‘Imﬁs"w T, Jﬁ ’ TTitT hoiT, T lapaliet' S} cr“" »_om,

P TEETE g “'*‘.*—' T EFC 7 SI—4TrTCUCOn BCCALTEier. Sir_uvLIr o

e 222l 48 W‘WIW% “cell Ncm door, tc ¢ livile con-




™~

_——

t

N/

P

ference room on the same £loor: thet the elderly retrop knocked =t the door,
which wes opened by another metron, who had her core in amd sit doum, the

old woran apnar anmaront lv leavin;; that this .‘:ic_r‘g_g__imeiﬂ*e’y eskec her vhether

she Lm»-iiime‘::i&n, and added that it would be "to rLer benefit” if she
4i3; tuat, howevcr, she, Mrs. Sawyer, stated that she did not know Patton,
wbereunon e Latron asked her 1f she wanted to stay in jeil or get out, to
W‘*ld“ “8he, lirs. Savyer Teplied, "You think I want To stay here?"; that the
TON'S answer S V&S, "roTr ¢ ou on the street"; tha=t
ohe ther asked tbe YMatron if tTFet mea.tfc MTY she renlied,

\'{:_VE;"‘_/L._.\Sa .reT ctoted Thet s n said, "I'll give you £500.00", tut

“&X she woulid have to pmmmm@ea first, end
t- WW, "I0u can @O0 on bac: to your cell and I'l]l take
c-Te of it", thus indicating thal The nropositic ol go -ro;.g,h.

- — e T e+ ~ s

’rs. Sewyer s=cied thet there was other conversation elong this

&

line, but thet she édid not, at eny time, tell this wormn thet she knew Patton,

ari it the interview lasted ten or fifteen minutes, at the conclusion of
13:ich the llatron pushed & button and the elderly Metron rezmnecred cné tool:
her brelt tr her cell,

Z,'*::. Zziter wac clossl cuectionel rocuriins this interview, and
siuted tict satton's neme vwas mentioned by the 'atron only at the bezinninr-
cf tie conmversation, es inficeted, and thzt in mnentioning this incicent to
Sneciel Arent in Charge Alt and Specizl Agent liclee, she had merely touched
on t:is provosition an possibly g~ve the imopression that rike hod admitted
¥novinz J~tton before tic atron @ ée the proposition to her; that, however
this is definitely not the case. '

1>s. Sewver described the !atron who rut this proposition as fol-

lovs:
Are = 40 to 45 years
Reight - Tall; 5 feet 9 or 10 inches
Vied ght - 190 to 270 pounds
Build - Heavy and solid, rather than fet
Heir - Black or czr: browvn, wern in a short dbod
end cart el back :
Co=-lexion - “edium
No eyerlasses
¥rg, Semmer adlded thot the worn ' ad & riher roun facc, tms nice
loczin® on’ %7 o mnlecsin~:'enner, et thet siie hzd no neculi-r fenrtwres z,’.,",:‘
LU ozhie coull bs ra2cdilr identified; thoat she was drecsed in a white shirt-is

-4
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k ( &y, *¢ the be~t cf ¥rs, Sawyer's recollection, she i1ore @& blue suit, which,
Lowever, was not ¢ uniform. :irs. Sawyer stated thai this woman s;peared to
be eitler & Jail liztron or Policewornan, but _that she does not believ

believe thedl
et least et the time of this interview, In that 8 colored

w- d : b SsTaduri B evenins was 1in 2pd out of the ¢

3 peare T . ~ver described this colored woren as
bet n- -~ zbout 49 yeers e‘m woman, end a derk, rathe an 1icht nec-
ITs. CoowerTrTtes~that ghe gdoubts wheitber she would recosnize the !=tron

ew vves the only occasion umon™

vho rromositioncé her, in thet the one inte

whie " ste ro z2ct, of all tre lltrons she saw at e,
5T one T o~ T Teso- T TR ET s
trE o0 ong 1cvEE thet 80 €ould recornitC 15 the e1ic Ty v

too0l ter “rco ter ce“ &, tre roor- -3 r the atm.- ﬁ“{%_e?. Qm‘-v RS
- _____,.———-—.__ - _,,’-\__ .o-———_—-——‘ .

ro—cTE else 1oz -resens a% tuils imberview and tuzt she lefi the leiron ulo

pr,oposztionec rer in the little conference roon, so thet no one, as far as

¢ kner, saw her vitk this *ztron. It is possible, of course, thzt the eldex
1 "riron ot roerll tie dneident 2 thr i8entity of this vroen,

Tre, Tormrr oaIosciotrot ot thz tie of 1s itervier s¥= still
NEC On 1T Hersvil . coluell, &l saue Je..clxy, enid thut sie wos cuite ecer
= tc my 00,00 tc secure tre relezsec ¢f herself and t.e other ~irls,
PR3

Yrs. Savrer stated € -1 upon bein~ returned t¢ Y er cell, nrchebl:
arcur’ 12:00 P.,, <2 s2id ncihin~ to the cotier girls cheit the propocition,

{

11

¥

é.« but +rzt about one rour later, Qothnr !2tron came to her cell epd told her to

/ or, ir fzct, 2bcut n;thin- el ss, in thot ¥ 2 were notl ~ermitted tc converse,
i st2nd un; thzt this women loo}:e.‘ €t her closely anC asked her her meme, to
; which she replied tha &0 glven her pner® when she wes booked and ﬁm?, f
; it was Tzs. J’ames and tmt the warn aslized her if the bab- do*mjgirs J

were hers, TC vk + ) that it wes, wi.ereunon the women said that /
this bchy Fad info:'med thz }~er néme was Frencine Sairyer am th=t her Dad_a_ji—s"'\

pame vos EATYT O NG her nother vas adys Sewyer, wiereunon sie, 1.rs,
Sairrer, stried t :.:‘ iT the betr said theé¥ her n=ne was Glacdys Saryer, that

;0 vos WAt o - MrTOn TaTs; that er-roximptely fifteen minutes \.
Lol 1 - “~Fa uni’em «:{f_r_'?iﬁ'r ¢ - =ccll end ac! Tl H%iif~c 'ere-gl: :f_ i
-' - Couver et usan redeliv on affirmative enswer, ihe cer told her thny

tie Tnited Stotes ﬁnmmwd 1o t = tre neming
~w’
Y'rs, Sewvarar eteoted thot Aurine that nisht Paule Hamier wes celled
A e Ter eed) cogrr ] tinimz, Tut Vo 2 dner net lmar vy or by vho ol
v o Intorvicrel., TToecniinueT U 2t o oul Ti0D leley f‘".n“'y, Seteotbye
Ly 2o oar’ the c".-.':- tvo rirle vare token dcimetnirs ant fingor-rinted oo
Srtemr ot at mere Y tires; tht cn v 2 Cellovine meonirps 8t 9:00 -.I’., S <
Tociremn oM 2 e Tameont bad her e lled ot Tor irnterview and shoril: - Lo
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¥

he left g 1z e r e2lle? to see her, whose namec s’ ¢ believes vrefScott o 1ho
is a form-~ C iuy Procccutor at Clevelzand with cflices on t-e sixth flocr o
the Ter-inzl Tover Building; that this lewyver told her that Jirmmie Zait

‘hed sent bhim oyor $o do whrt ke could for her and the otter girls: t‘u,f'éfé
Trned over ker rings zn? her roney to this man, who told Ler that she and

tie other rirls vere under a $5,000.00 bond; thct when she inguired a&s to

the possibility of reising the bond so that they could be released, the law-
yer B8z2id that it vrould do no good, in th-t the Govemrent would erran~e tc
roise the bond or hove them held anpay. irs. Savver furiher steted that

this lavyer had seen Preula durint the nreceding evenips anéd that et the Thurs-
day m~~nins interview vi i hin, both Pzule end .inona =urdette, as ::2ll &s

he r=-17, were o»rescnt,

T

'rs, Savyer continued thrt she end the other girls reeined at Fo-
lice TYeadouarters, Cleveland, urntil about 10:00 P.’.,, Fridzy, Sevtedber 7th,
at vhic* tinme thev were talen away by the Govermnment Agents; that shorily

wefors o Cmrmtz ocrrived) she {nlvel vitt Dzula, ot v ldeh t"_’*’; “_ Qh.‘.»""‘ it S
Cgir L Tt o beesn =ble o Sz otlc Latcc"'d"HO'* gy o ir the

.
w1l o 4tte tm io thr €2l Bloek ttic TirsiTevining, s it ‘“a.._ i otirzied,

vithout dc-ln*telv sayin~ so, that Tt was cus to her heving seen this detec-

! tiwe thot tTE Tolice SLiron, 1N OTTEYInT Fer UI‘O')OSlthII hac¢ rnenticned Jirmie
."‘C“m&sm it _the Ioer ha been sems Over 16 heln"TF"ﬁ%y Tztton.
e Py TBETTET S.7v7d thet in cll probatility Paula tenifed to gt to talk with
t-t detectiv: +hile she, !'rs. Savyer, wes sleepinr, rrior to being ewakensd

ani prooositioned by the iztron; thot the detective 1By ¢r mmy not have con-
t2ctel Peul2 2ml have been in learue with the latron in rekinz the proposi-
tion; th-t as enother possibility, at the tir they were booked Faula gave

her husband's occupation as garbler and ‘stated that he worked et Jirmie Feiton's
place, which also micht have been the reason for the Metron prefacing her
proposition with the query regarding Patton. Mrs. Sewyer further stzated thot
she does nrot know how Paula knew the detective, but supposed that the latter

f rune around Patton's gamblins place, which was frequented quite often by po-

- lice, and thus might have been recalled.

RS A
i

R

'rs. Sawrer added thct there is the further possibility thct ims-
ruch as Jirmie Petton hed sormevhat of a reputation of beins ahle to get neonle
ot of rinor "jams" with the nolice, the latron, without knowing or suspect-

; inz who she, lirs. Sawyer, ectuzlly was, mizght have mentioned Petton's name
— er2) in view ¢f his renuwtction in thic connection. She further sicted th-i

: ot before ghe znt t' o firls vrere remcved from the j2i? by the Fzlicrel wents,
e tol? -zulr and incne of hoving been nronositioned by tie 7';+ron, et/
b titr ther £ 1 vont ered why the mronosition hod net ~onic tlreusty, but su-/

& 5

mocel it vrns beecuse the little rivl Lizd 10ld Lie -volice iz Yher really - on
~ -

ct W -

-

[ AR RV texr thierormon ot cold fect.
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¥rs. Savyer steted that one of the latrons with whon she ceme in
contact 2t the Cleveland Police Headnuarters wes named krs. Jones, tut thzt
she t-lieves this '—:s the wontm who accomr niel the officer who errested her
at *l~ CTleveland “"ctel Grill a:¥ wobse eye o' e blackec.

¥’rs, Saryer further stated that she does not believe there vms any-
trhinc ir either her purse or that of the other two girls, all taken from them
at the tire they were booked, which would disclose their real identities, but
ttet Paula Yeraon hed several hundred dollars in hers.

1rs. Sevver concluded that the above is the best eccourmt trat she
is atle tc pive € the occurrcmces on the nirht ¢f her errest, in thzt she

s2c vory drun’s 2t the tie, as vere also 'inon=z Burdette and Peula Hermon,
tre lztter, Yowever, evin- beer the lezst drunk ¢ the three.

- v

TUUVEICED IE Ll

The CLTVIL.IT (FrICZE, a2t Cleveland, Ohio, in accordence vitl Bureau

s

lettew of roforenes, should, uren the infor-rtien cominined in Tlis re-comi,
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-576-12119 daly 1, 1926,
w—-—w&uw
- Special Agent in Charge,
Bes ALVIN KAPICy wlith wiisces, wb al) EDBARD Gs3fr
;&,‘,/ e{ KILAring,
5 Reference 1s mds to the repart of Bpectal Agent R, J. Abdaticelle, JIre,

o

Gete? at Omedw, Bedraska, June 24, 1736, wtieh discloces a further fnterview
with Cleadys Sawyer at Omsha, eonceraing the sorruption em the part cf s palice
matrom in Cleveland wio wos willinz o put Gladys Sssyer, Fynuns Burictte ond
Paula f-ymon ®am th street? in eonsideretion of $500,70, It is ay cdesirs that
you {msediately inrtitute s very ssmplete an: thoroug'. iavestigstion {n an effort
0 escertain tha tdeutity of tiar polies metron who is senlionod by Glasdys Sevyer,

- - You will mote on rege #ix of the sald report, it is stated Ers, Sowyer
vas visited by an attornay viose name shc Believes to buve boen BSeott, who is
likeeise belioved o be 8 forunr City Prisecutar in Cleveland witl officer on the
sixt: floor of tre Terulinsl Tower Building, Xou vwill bot: further he toid Gliadys
Sawyer tut Jiszsule Patton bad sent hin over to 40 wuat e omlé for ber sn? the
other girls, Every effort should be mzdc by your office o doternine the msmner
Lo whioh Jimxie Putton obteined faforwation with reg-rd to the arrest of the

Lree wonea,

You will also refar $0 tae imforuetion furaishel by Mrs, Sswysr to the
effcet thet when Pauis Nerwce wes arrested she advised csrtais police eoffiesrs in

T ClevElgnd that her bushend wead emplayed as & gashler im the estadlisiment eperated
by Jimpie Patton, Your stlentiom is further dlreetod $o the allegatiom of
Nirs, Bqvycr to the effect that Patton seamed to know tin sembers of the Kurpis-

Birker goog fairly well, o‘pnhny the Burksr days.

' In rsuance of your harboriag iavestig:tiems; it is xy desire that
formstion yeceive your espucial attentica, fThe should bde advised

a3 to any develepments aleng thia 1Aime,
Very truly yours,

I ST N

JE— r'((‘.,; Tich 3 E, v tivh
st P2, - T i,
[ :xclumzl.. R S ' ’
o Lo do comn"; ) i ‘
Chlacgo, "7 \



% F. 0. BRATZR "V, . L T o
; Flaza Station, |~~~ )2 /40
St. louis, Lissouri. ' ”
— J : ~ RECORE. S
_\’j & June “. 1”‘.
INDEXED

; ( SpeCiCl mnt in m. 1L ”\; ?3 N .; ) - l{\ -

/// Indianapolis, Indiana. v oL eI |
3 . ’ - o : - -

! ‘(W Re: ALVIN mesb-uh aliases, ot al,
_ A Edward George Bremer, Vietim,

2 o KIINAPING.

. Dear Sir:

, There is tranamitted herewith eopy of a letter dated June
Lo 15, 1936 addressed to the Special Agent in Charge at Aberdeen, S. D.

) froz the Bureau, in whieh it is requested that all offices receiving

oopies of this letter immediately review their files and econduct appro-
}priate fovestigation looking toward the location of Dr.J(irxiston, alias
arnstrongz, and that the St, louis office give preferred attention to the

| — lead at Decatur, Ill. to locate the armstrong family. It is stated ia
ttis letter that this investication is to be made witk a view to deter-
| xinin; definitely whether Crmiston, alias Arxstrong, §s identical with
: . Jr. Joseph i .\ bhoran.

Subsegquent to the receipt of this letter a telegraz was re-
» seived by the St. louis office fror the St. Faul offies in which 1t is
} ( stated that information has been obtained to the effect that Dr. Ormiston
4 is Lalter R.4.rmstroag, a forisr patient of the Veterans Hospital at
- hinneapolis, }inn., having been treated at said hospital as a drug addiect
] in 1928; that the hospital files indicate that Lells.rmetrong 1s s
faculty mermber of the Illimois State Normal University at Normal, Ill.
and is a sister of salter R. Armstrong.

TR <

Speeial Agent V. J. Wolfe of this office made investigation at
Kormal, Ill. where he learned thet Leile Armstrong, faculty member of the
Illinois State dormal Uaiversity, resides at JF3521 Rose St., Laporte, Ind.

2
’” > Zxheustive inquiries rade at Dseatur and Fana, Ill. failed to
reveal any iaformation eomesrninz “ialter Raymond Armstrong.

The file in this ocase in the St. Louls Bureau office has deen
o reviewed by 3-ecial Agent J. S. Bush, dut this review failed to furnish
any inforreticn whicl: would indicate the presert wherssbouts of Dr,

Ormiston, alias .irmstrong.

Your offies is requested to determine, through laila arrstrong,
the present wiereabouts of her brother ani furtier determine whether



e g s

e o

1 e < e, i} e ez -

Armsirong fe {dentical with Dr, Joseph P, boran,

Very $ruly yours,

JAY C. NTALN,
Special igent in Charge.

35093 .

Cc-dureau ¥

CC-:z. J. Connelley, Chicago, Ill.
CC~-Cineinrati

CC-Clevzlend

Cle.ensas City

z=nclosure

T=d 3=

CC-St. paul
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Kr, R, L. Shivers,

Specisl Agent in Charge,
Focersl Baresu of Investigatiem,
T. 8. Lepartesnt of Justioce,
Post Office Box 1528,

Pittsburgh, Pepnsylvenis,

Lear Bir:

Res

C

Alvin Karpds, yith aliares, ot al.;

Ldvard Geerge Bremer, Victia =

— ¢ U015,

Tris will {nform you hat the Bursst h-c recently soms into

the posscesion of & Thoapeon sudymechine gun, ¢
which 1s eowpletely ebliterstec. Tus Burrauls Techuicsl Laboratory, - -

hovevir, boe boen able t0 sscertuin thot the eorrect serisl muaber |

for w

Fodercl Ladorstories, Ing., Pitteturgh, Penngylvania, ic ez effort

qon it 7609,

the seriasl pumler of

It is desired thet you oonduet sn iaulry through the

to trace this partioular sub-mchine guc.

;
} Jotn Mgar Noever,
‘ Birector.
so-3t. Pexl
Clsveland
Cineinnaty 5 ‘uRDEPv_.___
. #r. B. J. m. & | r 7 Py
. Culesge. LSDEX .7:_’_>.a C | &
I : -.-—-—'—‘1 ! [ [ L R R e 8
' L ot
: e i I
1
. \ .; ’ ‘,.'.p' 2 0?:«(3 ¥ _
. N ‘,l\ o ! ’)’/‘ / :
‘j vottraee, bt teverty s OM t —
i‘ ‘ : . Vomer b “~| + t /

VYery tsuly yours,

Jor

?,‘r.

{

o

-
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-
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Fo O, Box 536
1os Angeloes, Califormia

- | J o R Jube 23, 1936 |
" Mr. H. B. R. Bricgs
o Tostmaster ) :
1os Angeles, Quliforaia . 7 o
,4
BREKID N
i J Jear Sir; Re: L, A, File 742

:
¢
}

On May £3, 1936, this office reuested you to place a
mail cover on al° msil adéress-<4 %o

’

1039 South Ber«ndo .

P -_‘_tl‘

i T
!
!
l

_ “Xlos Angel-s, Calif, )

’ for a period of thirty days, and that you forward the usual traocinzn

E to this office.

T T It 18 respectfully re.ussted thet this oover which bas

. beon in force for the thirty days, be extended for another thirty

( e days snd that the treoings again de forwaried % this offise.

; ) Your eoopsration 15 this ‘uttox"' fs greatly spprecfeteq,

£ : Very truly yours,

i ..

; >

f S . 1. BANSON

1 e Spesial Agent in Chargs

) O Ise/mL ; o S

! ce/ Bureau . : f : .
> EOU&RDL ) ,
| g —
b m /, o, - .

—_ - w570\

L4 “l



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ¢ 10160
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DJP:DIMS

Lavoratory Report i

? , Tuw 22, 153, .,

| : LI
Case: MRIKID Nusber; T-B76-1192¢ - A

C

N Specimens: One mm m&‘hu ouR A3 %Llh'r. Serial 6’7509}\

i One Thomeon Bub-linchine gun 45 ealiber, serial #9350, model ef 1971,

1 One fifty-round &rum.

One twenty-rousd elip. \

Examination requested by: Littls Rock Bureau Office -
Date received: June 9, 1936, .

v Examination requested: Bullistic -~ Restare Nusber %

. Result of examination: Exampinatjon by: paprgons
- Q. Temm

- In the previocus lLaboretary Feport unfer this seme Heport mumber you

were advisel that tost brllets and test Gartridpe cuses fros the two above-

© 1listed machine guas were being cagpared wish all speciwas of that type ia

> ‘ the iadboratory’s files.
\

These eorgpurisons have now been eosnleted dut no fdentificatjion s
been made,

The w0 guns listed above, together with the drum and elip are deing
rotained fn the laborutery.

1-Buresu
1=1ittle Kook
1="1{stsburrh
1-Chioago 1 ’
1= t. "sul RS
1<Clewlnnd ™ RN

1 {noinmty

Yaifre Z4 Jo Connllhy. Chlmm .- (RN
l-lavaretory .
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June 85, 1936.

o V-87-24 ) 2 /> 3

Special ~geut im Cbharge,
Little Kook, Arkansas.

Pear gir:

5 ~ Re: MREXID.

(W

There {s transnitted herewit: the supplewentury Jabore-

Sory report covering the exminetion of specLwns sulmitted Wy
- - gour offien in eonnsction with the above-entitled mtter and

Teoeived {n the Bureau June 9, 190348,

Yery truly yours,

[f‘" Nuthas —— John Edgar Loover,
T Lireator.
f Crief Clerk ‘-.__“7.
' M O -
s
:"r ' - B .
H ¥ - r' A - ’
' CCﬁM X A-&T. :"u?"_q- PRI /
, Eaclosure £1140304, I VRIS € iy Y
: f Marve o e
i s ,
so- ittsburgh { Jus 8- s Nﬂ\
mm L /2
 HRe Prul EDENG. B0 a, 00 oy, ‘," |
~_Cleveland LS Ditarim g, “If'""’ 0K,
b o T Cinsinmasi ek ’Y(,’
__HMre ke Jo Corumlley, Chioeso ; A~y

T
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Yorm No.1 -
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cImImTI N mo FILE NO. 7_4
3 REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY ‘l
! WHICH MADE
_ Quezha, Nebreska | 6/25/36 6/25/36 R. A, ALT T'H ?
T - CHARACTER OF CASK
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, et al. KIIUAPING: HARBORING OF FUGITIVES:
EDYARD GRORGE BRZER, Vietim OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICS:
NATIONAL FIREARS ACT.

Ur

., SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Stop cards placed with Motor Vehicle Cammi ssiocners,
Des MNoines, Jowe and Lincoln, Nebreska, against 1935
’ Ford V8 Tudor Sedan, motor §2,044,337. Stop eards
previously pleced with seme bureaus against 193C
Plymouth Seden, motor #PJ-322,772. On 6/18/36, stop
- cards placed in files of same bureaus againstFord
Coupe, motor #18-429,014.

-P -
| P 2ECE: Letter fram Chicago Office, 6/15/36, to Cincinnati

é Office, copy to each field office; Cleveland Bureau
| Office letter, 6/17/36, to all field offices.

DET.ILS: At Omeha, Nebraska

Vith reference to 1935 Ford V8 Tudor Sedan, motor #2,044,337,
stop cards heave been placed in the files of the Motor Vehicle Cammissioners,
Des Moines, Iowe and Lincoln, Nebraska, With the seme bureaus, flash cards
on 1935 Plymouth Sedan, motor §#PJ-322,772 were previously placed. These cars
are mentioned in the first letter of reference.

Pursuant to request in the second letter of referemce, stop
cerds have beexn placed with the same bureaus against Ford Coupe, motor number
16-429,014.

‘ ‘&E_ﬁl ' DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES L _
B 4T b, P
i 7 1872617004 jun2019%
COPIES OF THIS REPORT 4 y . l.'z -
3=-Bureau J S R
2=Cincinnati = - . i
1=Cleveland WWi'W:d LTZTROYED A\Q\
1-Czicagd me b LD 1965 R
“—/z1-aha } - <
L. _ B N \ |
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The Omaha Office will be advised {n the event applicatiom
is made to rezcister any one of the aforementioned ecars in the district

of the Omaha Office.

PENDING.

 J
P
- = -
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JToset Cf1ice Box K118
Detroit - Michigan
June 286, 1936

Mr. John J, Ryan
Superintendent

United Stetes Detention Farm
Milap, Kichigan

Dear Mr. Ryan: ’ Re: BREKID

In viex of the developnents which have recently
taken place, it is deercC unnocesscry et the present tims
t2 have the¢ original letters written or receivel by
either Dolores/elaney or Wynone Burdette, inmates of your
dnstitution, transcitted to this office for perusal.
Instead, your sugcestion of heving such corrunications
ocerefully eopied end exmalitiously meilel to thias office,
BOUlC Bec: tc serve our purnoiu Just as well,

Speciel apert C. i. Clson discuseed this metter
with you when he was at lilan on June 16, 193€, and this

letter will confirc tLe errangencnts mede at thet time 4in
tais oonnection.

There a-c¢ returned herewith letters written dy
Wynone Eurdette to her sister, Krs. C. R.Jones, Box 111,
Turley, Oklahome, and ber brother, Aaron, Burdette, Company
3, Wadsworth,”EKanses, and reoeipt is also mcknoxledgel of
eopy of an undeted letter written by Alvin Karpis to
mlor’" mlm,o Pt

L el T

¢ @ 507 Very truly yowrs,
B Lasg
3
%] H. H. Reinecks
HHR: A7 Special Agent in Charge
7-26

.
£ enclosures 7<o) /é .

ce-turces /
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE TO AVOID
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAYMENT OF POSTAGE. §300,

oy OFFICIAL BUSINESS !

ENCLOSURES (4) FOR THE BUREAU
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Federal Fureaur of Infrestigation

1. &, Departnent of Justiee
1448 Standard Buillding

Cleveland, Ohio

Director,
Federel Bureesu of Investigation,
waﬂhington’ D. C.

Dear Sir: RE: BREXID

June 27, 1936.

In reply to Bureau letter dated June 25, 1936, file
#7-576, there are being tranamitted herewith four (4) photo-

grephs of Georgs Timiney.

JPM/ETB
Enclosures (4)
CC = Cincinnati
« Chicago
- St. P‘ul

[ETR L 534 Yo

Very truly yours,

A

Special Agent in Charge

Ma cFARLAND




gthcral giurcau of glnﬁestigaﬁmt )
H. 5. Bepartment of Justice
P.0.Box #766 /
Cincinnati, Ohio \
|
7. 1
PERSORAL AND COT?FID&[IAL , P /
HIE: GOC June 24, 1536 i
7-43

?dl—//\z/
Director, /lifﬁ}\
Federal Bureau of Investigstion,

Washington, D.C.

v

Deear Sir: Re BREEID
(NS

r;7 ‘:.Z/.“__._.&“-_lm._ ‘e
nE L ‘
Reference is made to Bureau le er dntod Junp 11,—7 v
1936, relstive to certeain claims made by Alvin" arpis to thé‘er-ect EENIEEE
that he hes e friend who has a& contect with a Special Agent of thie
Bureau and that he was able to see a Bureau report aeoured hreugh ——— . e

tais source. : ,.ﬂ» -’ ggf X :ﬂﬁ :

e~

le ‘

A careful checx BQ Bdoihmade of the‘mi in this " I
cese &t the Cincinneti office in an effort to identify & rerort
whick might enswer the description indiceted by Kerpis and it has
not been possible to determine that any perticuler report meets
this description.

It is noted that the rerort of Special Agent in Charge
R. D. Brown, ted st Chicago, September 19, 1934, contains a statemmt
made by Wyongjgurdette. The Circinnati office received one copy of
tiis report which is presently in the file.

Report of former Speciel Agent D. E. Hall, dated at
Detroit, hiichigen, September £5, 1934, conteines results of interviews
with Wyones burdette, elthough not in stetement form. One copy of this
report wes furnished direct to the Cincinneti office and was received
on October 1, 1934. 4 second copy of tuis rerort was furnished the
Cineinneti office by the Chicago office end wes received April 27,
1935. Both copies ere presently in the Cincinneti file.

The report of Speeiel Agent in Cherge E. J. Connelley,
dated &t Chicago, Illinois, Februery 3, 1925, conteins results of

irnterview with Wyone Burdette after Ler apprehension at Atlantiec City,



New Jersey. The Cincinnati office wes furnished with one copy of this
report which 1is presently in the file.

The report of Speciel Agent J. R. Sharp, dated at
Philadelphie, February 5, 1935, conteins a signed statement mede by
Wyone Burdette at Philadelphie, after her apprehension at Atlantic City,
New Jersey. A mimeographed copy of this report was furnished the
Cincinneti office by Bureau letter dated February 27, 1935, and this 1is
elso presently in the Cincinnati file.

There bas been nothing in the stetements made by
Kerpis to indicate the possibility that any Agent assigned to the
Cincinneti office could have been responsible for furnishing any
infornetion from the Cincinneti office file and a careful consideration
of the Agents attached to this office as well es Agents who heve been
attached to the office in the psst duriang the time this investigation
bes been under way, feils to indicete &ny reason for suspicion of any
of these employees.

Very truly yours,

7
éi“ Special Agent in ?harge

e

cc St. Paul
Cleveland
E. J. Connelley- Toledo



los Anceles, Oelifornie.
Jm “th. 19&.

8pecial Agent im Cuurge
dcn Francisco, Celifornia.

r- \ Deer 8ir: Re: BREID

3 B L. A, File 742

3 ~

i ~ There 1s inclosed a ®py of a report sent to this office fron the

Jacksonville, Floride, of fice, dated June 15, 1936, by Special Agent 0. 8.
shorn, setting out thet 1t 1s desired % locete 2nd interviev one Robert
Reed in connection wit: the instant ease.

Ly

i .- —\

; Fron the report it will be seer that a Bolert Reed em June V, 1836,
¥ left & forsarding address in Jaeksonville, Florida, $c General Delivery, Los
gc ~ S Angeleos, Califormia. An appropriate "stop notioce” hus besp placed at the

! %  Oeneral Delivery window at Los Ancelss. 3 sl

i - -5 4 -

: It wue further ascertained frox the Genersl Delivery ¥indow inm los

; angeles that on June &, 1936, & Rotert Reed left a forwarding sddress iu los
! anceles to General Delivery at San Franciseo, Californis. Mo iSems of mail,
o ~ bowever, bave doon received here and forvarded to S8un Frencisoco since the
‘ placing of this forwarding motice, In view of the proximity of time ¢to the
date on whieh the forwarding eddress was left in Jasksonville, it is yuther
_ doudbtful thot the Nodbert Reed who left tLc forwardins address in Los Angeles
“ on June 8, 1935, is the sans ene who lefi a forwardin: aldress ir Jeeksonville
on June Tth., However, this is & possibility and the Jen Francisco offiee s
sonsequently requested to take approiriate means to asocsrtain if the Modert
¢ Reeod named and descrided in the report is presently receiving mail at Genersl
Delivery in San Frencisoco and,if he is, t0 take astion regqussted in the report
which fs being Sramsnitted herewith,

T 1

The Clsveland office, whick is reeeiving a eopy of this letter, is
Tomeosted t0 send %o Han Fruncises photogrephs of George Timimey for the wse

TS

¢ of the San Franciseo Offfoe im eonducting the interviev with Reed {f be is lo-
: > sated i1 Sor Fremcisoo. . S
REOORL )
g VYery tnﬁfy'%)urn, . S
e S - c: ™hEYrr | o7 f”(’*’ ;/ T
: ‘S A - /
N J. E. BARSOK /
/‘ J3B: KRG s Special igent in (harge.
. +Z Q8 3 o . 4
= ffcm ,’r‘g}’l ca o annr ~
ce G 2 : .
e P saul
ec Cleveland
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EATSCT
June 2‘. 19235,
MIMORANDUM FOR THY LI1nZCTOR,
Tize = i/
63130 P, M. REs 1]1?!"71! nm I\USS

.V\"f‘

I ealled the Cincinnati office and requested ar, Harris to
h:7e an Agont vho 48 ne'r Coluabus, Chio go to the penitentiary tomorrov
e ) telk to sussell Clsrk, sho i2 serviag & 1life sentence on » murder
charye, 2nd ser 1f he Oould get any perso-.al background oconce aing him, :

hat he cCié before he went into tie penitentiary and shere he met Opal .
Lons, etc. and then oali the [uresu relative to saaze, -

.

?1.’.‘1‘5 - 1“?5 ?. _.

(o/25/30)

Mr, Harris called froas Cincinnati and iu =my absence talked to
zr. Fox*orth, sdvising hin that Russell Clark hes consistently refused
te furnish an; infora-t.on to anyone 8 nce he her been in the Ohio Peni-
te. tiary, au: s.ill adopis the ssne st'itude with Bureau Agents, He will
no' furnis: any inforastion as to shen or shere ho met Opel Long. He ~
stetes thst he had no criminal associates until he wap 29 yeare of age \
(be &8 nox 38), but he adaiis that be pulled two or three jobs b himself o
prior to that time. MNe claiss that his occupation prior to that time was ~N
that of tailer and he is presently workin; in the penitentiary tallor shop. VU,
The perole clerk at the penitentiary was contac’'ed and he coulé furnish -
very little informatioms conceraing Clark, stating thet Clavk m=a one of
eight children; that he ealisted &t Canmp Tayler in 1919, was in the sarvice
for four onths 8. received & cishonorable discharge. He has only two
eorres;on-ents at tne present time, his mother whose prasest ad.reses ap-
pe r5 to be 611 Bet..ums, Petroii, sn: his wife, Bernice Clark, 907 ¥ilson .
Avenue, Apa. taeat 5, Chicrgo, Illinmois, who i» uncoubtedly Opal Long, slthoush
Clark will not adait thice,

kr. Larrie further stated tha: woewn tney me:e & check st ‘he pale
te~tisry in 1934 it v-8 found th:t Opal Lon; went to tue ;renitentiar; end
asde & orr. af{idavit tnat she 1 th: wife of Clark under tas nase of
'cer:;ic&larn und ahe als0 procucec -hel was urpor t.or to be a per iun.e

s e i o A ——— .
A /‘.,,'-' /Q/v\\
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Lemo for the Direotor. 2e 6,/24/36.

coertificete showing tuat dr. huc-sell Leu’éinrk and Pt.nrea‘idy;iloon sere
married in Kdga- County, T11inols June 22, 1922 by Justice of the Pesce
T. Jo Davig and ghe aleo made a s-orn affidavit st the penitentiary that
she wae the Frances . %ilson memed in that sarrisce certificate. Clark
xill not sa; whether this marriage certificate is true or not and will
no’ sar shen an! shere he aet O~al Lon: ss this marriage certificate mey
pertai= to soaseone else.

ire Harris stated be could ascertain notlLing about Clark's
nersonal beck round exce t wist 1s slresiy in the buresu files znd he
tiiinks that if an A-ent we !l to the penitentiary t-o or three tizes to
talr to Clark, Clark mizhiv be inauced to do e li*tle telking, but that
this should not be do.s for sever:1 cays. He stated he woulc take mo
furlher action. until ke heurs froi the Bureau.

K:epactfully,

Ee A. Tana,



N |

N;Twa—wvw»n N——
l
l

SRR S

\<

b -

7-5°76-1 %428

PEFIRLG  <EF"TD7D Juns 26, 1936.

¥r. Courtnay Ryley Cooper, -

1212 Pifth Avenus,
New York, Rew York,

c
Dear Ryleys f
In oompliance with the request which you m:ide of Clyde 2
for inform.-tion oconcerning Opal Long and Russell Clark, I forwarded -
t0 you yesterds; a meaorandums pertsining to Opal Long and hcve
since had an Agent oontact Mussell Clurk at the Ohio Penitentiary,.
The Agent has sdvised th:t Clerk has cornsistently (\

refused tc furnish any inforsmati.r. to any one since his S
incurceration ir the Ohio Penitentiary and adopts the same

_attitude toward the 8pecial Agents of this Bureau. He did

state thit he had no oriminal associztes untll he wes 29 years -
of ace (he 1= now 38), but admitted th:t he had perpetr:ted a ‘
nuaber of orimes alone prior to that tize. He cl-ims his
occupition before he beger nis crizlnal activities to have been

that of a tallor and he ig presently working in the Penitentiury U
tailor shope

Froa the Parole Clerk at the Penitentiary it was
learned that Clark was one of eight children; thit he enlisted
in the Arxy ut Oamp Tayler in 1915, was in the service for
four months after which he recaived a dishonorable dischargs.
Other than this, the records of the Parcle Clerk countained
80 informatioca.

It wae also ascertained that Glark 4{s presently
eorrespondirn: with only two persons, his mother shose address
1s 611 Bethume, Detroit, Michigzan, and a person alleged to de
his wife, one Bernice Clark, 909 Wilson Avermie, Apartasnt 5,
Ghicags, Illinols, who it 4is thought is undoubtedly Opal Long
elthough Clark will not admit this.

It was also ascertained at the Penitentiary thst in \
1934 (I unl{iﬁ“n “j‘hdununq end executed &
{cevit to e 4 th:t she wae the wile of Clark

Indor the namo of Bernice Clirk and she also at that time
produ,od what was purported be a marrisge certificate showing

‘,t\v ‘t\_,
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Mr. Courtney Ryley Cooper -2 June 25, 1936.

that Russell Lee Clark and Frances M. ¥ilson were married in
Bdgar County, Illinois, June 22, 1922, by a Justice of the
Peuce. AL the sane time she exocuted & sworn affidavit o
the effect that she wes the Frances M. Wilson named in the
marrisge sertificate. Clark would nmot say shether this
marriage certificate was true er not nor wuld he say whea
or where he met Opal Long and refused to furnish eny
additional inforwation concermning himself,

8incerely yours,
J_ L;G’-' - .



P.0. Box ’1...,:
PittDr 7, P o,

Jane 27, 1938,
$recisl Arent in Garge
\ thle. oo, llinois,
,-§ T~ REs BRIXID
Sy
V2 Dpeur Sir
‘:.-
v oA Refercnos {s n:ds $o0 the let.er fram ths Little Reck
o8 Of:‘oo 0 tis Boe, 2t é Jane §, 17 6, and to s renorts of ﬂ'
AN :} Feclmig I Lijoritory 4 i3 June 1€ w.ﬂa-\nol'? 1236, pel:tiv. pornc '’
R ‘:i ﬁmw'n :a..f -edne un }03) and c‘fo__ﬂ. n j P
,__ o ,V’ rb.,rr H*&-ith Scles hpe:honl."'odnml Ladorztories,
T It retel, PLL qdarngh Pm:w,"v-:i:, hre sivigod to-¢ BOH-~iine
! SRR ff"."».‘: e <L ware 901t UYL M. t.y‘tﬁn\fl. sbalur, O.L
i X R NEE S NN Tiv oo, Ildin-i3, or Uctouer 13, 103, e i3,
Prori Ton s, Druty Sneritx, Baaly vowinsy, &ilasdie, Jillo la.

i . Pilease andevor %o truce sun #7500,
5 O v VYery trulr yours,

R L. SHIV 28,
Special Acent im Chargs.
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Special Agent &in Charge,
Philedelphia, Penngylvania,

RE: ALVIE KARPIS, with aliases, ET AL;
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM;

/ Dear 8irs

:

%

(\ For the informatiorn of the offices not having previocualy

bes:. advized to this effect, fuis will inforn that tae Buresu has
»\j now obtained two Thempson sul-«zachine guns shich were previoualy
~ the property of Alvin Karpis and which were recovered after his

q "apprehension. Onse of the machine guns bore serial Mo, 950, The

i

serial muater or the other machine gun was completely obliterated.
' The Technical Laboratory of the Bureau succeeded, however, in
restoring tais mumber and ascertained it to be No. 7609.

4 From a reviev of the Bureau files it has been ascertained
that Thoapson sub-sachine gun No. 950 was one of a shipment of
600 machine guns which were 80ld a munber yoars ago %o Frank
Williams through his representative JosephJMcGarrity, of 8 Rast

/ 4lst Street, jew York City. The purpose ol the purchase of these

' guns froa th to-Ordnance Corporation, 31 Bassau Street, Bew

York City, by Joseph MoGarrity was obviously to export them to

Ireland. In June, 1921, 495 of the above mentioned Thompson

sub-sachine guns, all eof which were model 1921, were seised at

Hoboken, New Jersey, aboard the 85 East 8ide by Customs officials,

at shich time the steamship was libeled. The case, owever, was

apparently never tried in the New Jerseqy District whers the

: proceedings were instituted and it has been indicated that on

/ ~ June 17, 1925, the libel was dismissed and the restoration of

\

+ e e e e T

the seised guns was suthorised by the eourt. These guns were
l-ud.uhly returned by the Customs officials to the rightful

i - GOT ¥illiaas, through his representative Joseph T A

LS -'f' Ioﬂu’ﬁv A complete tabulation of the guns inwlved &n . ..
‘¢ha€ shipmsht was obtained by the New York office through Yo .

courtesy of Wr. Walter B.JRyes, Jre, of tae Auto-Ordmampe . : ~_~

1. 1Cotpbsmtion, A e T
" #o above information wes furnished to ﬁum ”

toe e b2 Yetter from the New York effice dated June 5, 1934. y\
" L tter of- Jah.y 20, 1934, the Bureau directed the New York -

office to interview Joseph Bclarrity, 8 Rast 4ilst Street,
S ¥ew York City, the representative of Frank Williaas, the

reported rightful owner of ﬁu;;pa,sn, to deterning the /‘A’,’“
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SAC Philadelphia = July 17, 1936,

o

ultimnte disposition of the machins guns ir question. Investigation
conducted by the New York office disclosed that NoGarrity had eshanged
his residence to 1002 Farragut Terrace, Philadelphis, Penusylvania,
and, acoordingly, the Philadelphis office was requssted bty the

New York office, by letter dated 8epteaber £, 1934, to interview
MoGarrity in keeping with the Bureau's instructions.

By letter dated October 1, 1934, the Philadelphis office
advised the Bureau that on that date Joseph NoGarrity had been
lecated at his pl=ce of business, Juniper Strest and Drury Lane,
Philadelphic., Pennsylvania, where he wus then oconducting a tap
rooa and restaurazt. At that tise Nr. McCarrity indiccted that
Le dosired t0 oonsult with eounsel dbefore furnishing the Burean
inforaation as o the disposition shich was ultimztely mude of
the above mentioned machine gunse

The report of 8oecial Agent J. P, NMcDevitt, dated at
Philadel Mls, Pennsylvania, October 15, 1934, discloses that
MoGarrity was again interviewsd on October 13, 1934, at which
tiae ho respectfully deciined to furnish any informatien
relative to the disrosition of the m.chine guns in question
predicating his refusal upon the acvice of ecunsel. The Bureau
files fail to reflect that any furt.er investigation has been
eontucsted {n an effort to determine the disposition made of
the above mentioned guns.

It is the desire of the Bureau that the Philadelphia
office imaediately locate Nr., Joseph NoGarrity and explain ¢
his firaly, but diplomatically, that the Bureau esrmestly
desires to know the disposition made of these guns, particular
reference being had to Thoapson macaine gun Boe 950 which was
found in the pessession of Alvin Karpis. It is furtuer desired
that you eonfer with the United Btates Attorney and determine
whut action ean be taken %o issue a subpoena directing the
appearance of MoGarrity before that body shere he msy be placed
on oath and questioned conscerning the dispesition eof these
el 0ns.

It 18 apprecizted that the hational Firearas Act
was not in effect at the tims the above mentioned machine guns
were disjosed of, For this reason, 4f it is pessible to eompel
¥oGarrity to appear before & OGrand Jury inguiring into this
matter, it will not be necessary for hizx to walve imamity
but it §{s suggested tuat it may be possible to bind hi: to the
trut: 4in view of his cata, This procedure is suggested in the

..,.
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84C Philadelphia -3 July 17, 1936,

event MeGarrity cssumes & hostile attitude snd declines to furnish
any inforsation as to the disposition made of the above desorided

£unse

Reference iz mow made to machine gun No. 7609, The
Pittsburgh office hes ascertuined through Folger H. Smith, 8ales
Departaent, Federal Laboratories, Incorporated, Pittsburgh,
Pencsylvania, th:=t Thompson sud-mschine gun 7609 sas sold through
Mr. P. Von Fruntalus, 608 Diversy Park Way, Cuicego, Illinols,

o October 13, 1925, to Mr. Frack Thompson, Deputy &xorut.
DeXalb County, Kirkland, Illinofs. The Pittsburgh effice has
further ascertained thet iun addition to the sale of Thompson
sub-ascalne gun 7609, snother Thompson sub~mschine gun 6920

was likewise s0ld under the seame circuastances to Frank Thompson,

In view of the ferct that machine gun 76C9 was found in
the possesaion of Alvic Kerpis, 4t &8s deasired thet the Chiecago
office aske imwecdizte efforts to trace tuis gun through Frank
Tooxpson or any other source which appeirrs available. You phould
slzc mike sfforts to trace Thoapson sub-machine gun 6520,

I carnot urge too strongly upon the olfices receivirg
00,.1e3 of tils letter the imporative necescity for tracing these
gars and glving imzedi:te anc expeditious sttention to this
natter. It is desired that renorts reflecting investigation
in gho premises be subtmitted to the Bureau not later than July X0,
1936,

VYery truly yours,

John Bdgar Hoover,
DPirector,

eo: New York
¥r. . J. Connelley st Chicago
St. Panl
Cincinnatl
Cleveland

77/‘;'41”—‘44 e fon 27— sq 20
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June £7, 132%0,

P
A .
Tpecial arent in Chercs, .
p 'etroit, 3iichiren, %
~N e " -2 .
© Desr Cir: T ATy WTITTTISTTG et ey 3 v
~ - or A ::':;:'a, =itk alhses, _vutm '
24 CERL CTTOTU® S TWIC AT s
> ,
- Tefererce is wuce tc the report of Cpecial Agest ', Co Suren,
: ClevelanZ, Ohic, dested June 27, 1975, sub~itted in th. B 1T ecre,
< sc tin~ fortht the results of intarvieue had witk 001 T ¢v<un, GCearce

{: cgon, Gzréon] -{th, relrtive to the trenevortstis. of ﬂ'f"”y‘__g_'tgga'__
£ro= Toledo, CLic, to “ri1lte “te, Murie, Viaki-cn, éurirs the leiter part
of Ye'ruery, 197€, i

- — Jt L~e nor besn e.certcined th:t on Velruery 25, 1875, ¥re Lo Co
Coo¥, Uivirion rescen~er f~ert, Yicti-rr Certrrl 'milro-d, Toledo, Clic,
resteived instyrvcticre fro- _eulte _ts, ¥rrie, Mchir-n, throu 'k the cf ices
¢f the *"donf~-n Ceatr 1 ) :-{lrc: 2, t> frsue to Joarrd nooz, 317 Telfth
“tre t, "olelc, (hio, = tickat for tr-nrro™t-tiem fro="Ti1l23o, C(lio, tc
o .®=ulte .tes **ric, vicii--n,

. (n Yebru ry L35, 193C Tonrld T, Corhett, sickct cler, Unicn
. Ctetinz, m™olels, ONhic, { suod t¢ Jerry Thowzs, ore mixe? cleee ticket for
trene orteidon frur Tecleds, CLio, to Leaulte Jte, *~rie, ¥icki=-in, ttisg
ticket bein~ forc 14 -1, ticket nuaber 318:.9, Jerry Thow 8 81-324 & reteipt
for thie tickct and the usel ticket banre tre dote of revrucry 135, 15i¢,

¥re Fo Co Loreuz, ticket aport, Kew York Ceatr<l ailrocwd, Toledc,
(Lic, 1 in po.3essivn of the ori inel ei;mac recoipt mal the usel ticket,
, treacing of the sizzoture of Jerry Ticams wes oblziped from the ori,innl
rceeipt end is dein trr enitted berenithl to yau'-ofrt~¢;
RECORDED & INDEXED 6, —/72/3 /5 ¢
It 1s rejuectcd that you conluct the e: roprt- investiTat
et Saulte “tc. Nerie, Wictigen, to detcrmineg the identity of the purso“ "
she pequeetad thet this tickst de furnishod to Jerry Yhousa, tosrther with
tre 1dant1ty of tle perssz who advenced the money foP the purchrmre of the
tickst., It s brlieved th-t from tha informetion furnished by Jordrn Ssith,
Ceeilia “tum, e furai.held tzis trencsportetion to Jerry Ibhaxs, in qr»or thnt
Jerry eoull vork for Lkor =r a p-o.tit:te 4z Cculte _te. Morie. :

-n.xéxyﬁ\\;

b N S 1 X AU



For your further information Op=l J-ekan has advised
thet proetitution is licensvd {in Ssulte _te. M rie, Michi;an, and
e~c! prostituic must reri:ter with ¢4 1olice 8or- tent end ¢ti.t
r el 0f J10.70 4s oliax,  C e=gl protti-:‘e 80 ra ictureds Slo
further stated theot eech prostitute muct sudtnmit tc & phyeiecel ¢x-
exninstion end furnish s eopy of the report of enid exmmination ¢to
the rublic He.lth (ffieer,

R I T T ..;-www; PrRTeeR:
'

Very truly yours,

s oy .

—
[¢]
()
™~
o

; rnelosare (1) 7. P. ™e? LA™
: CC e rureru £recisl irent in Ch-ree
‘ - Chicoeo
, e Cincinnnti
T e te Peul
—
%
1
1
- (
N
S
=
i — [PRY L LE R
H ~ 5, [ - £,
: ¢ - o=
f e s e
:"_'3 L r..,"‘.‘..:
Lo 2 ZEsl
- L & EgE
=
Cd



e Y o e PP por A

RS . M g

)
/
A

\

 KEM3C8H -

62-29777 June 24, 1936

MENORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM

RE: orn&a

In keeping with your request, I have reviewed the files in
the Dillinger case in an effort to odtain informstion concerning the
background of Opal Lons and the manner {n which she first became
soguainted with Puase lark., It is noted thst sue was interviewed
on seversl occasions, But at ell times assumed an attitude of
antagonisen and declined to furnish any information concerning her-

- -#elf or her participating in harboring any members of the Dillinger

gang. The files disclose that she became convinced thet the Govern-
ment could only rive her & maximum sentence of six monthe on a
narborin- charge, for which reeson she pleuded guilty to such a
cherge without furnishinz sny informestion of evidentiary value which
would have assisted in prosecuting her had she stood trial. As
noted above, numerous efforts were made by Agents of the Chicago
and S8t. Paul Offices to obtain personal background information,

but these efforts were of no avail,

The file shows that Opal Long is the sister of Pa!~5horrin¢ton
‘/It appears that lV¢1;n??rochotto several years married one Nelton
Sp

arks, while Pat Cherrington sarried one A, herrington. It
further appears that Sparks and Cherrington became intimately
ac q:igfgg_!;gg,gn;_nnnth.x_.gg_Iit!r'btet:lr1znmﬂﬂil‘li'i"353tal
robbery, as a result of shich _was_sentenced to serve s term of
stes Penitentiary st Leavensorih, Yansas.
It would appear to be safe to speculate that it was throuzh Pat
Cherrington that Opal Long became intimately acquainted with Evelyn

Frechette.

The file also reflects that Opal Long consistently alleged
that she was the legal wife of Russell Clark, although mo {nforma-
tion was ever obtained indicating the place or date of this alleged
marriage. The filec reflects that Pat Cherrington and Opal Long have
a graudmother living in Oklahoma, but her identity and the exact

pluce of her residence are not known. The criminal record of Russell

Clark shows that he was arrested by the Police Department at Evans-
ville, Indiana on August 31, 1926 on a sharge of robbery, and that

Vs =12/
RECOGH L . aFr . /

. T PR

L2

-

‘)\.1,.-. e s

ey

.\\



Mr, Tull. -2 - 6/2‘/36

this case was continued to September 15, 1926, The record further
reflects that he was arrested by the Police Department at Fort Wayne,
Indiana on Decesmber 9, 13927 on & charge of bank robbery, and that on
Deceaber 1€, 1927 he received a sentence of 20 years, which was to de
served in the Indiana State Penitentiary at Michigan City, Indiana.
It would appear that the final conviction of Clark was merely a
succession of incidents antedating back to the arrest at Evansville,
Indiana on August 31, 1926, There being mothing in the file to
indicate the exact time or place that Opal Long met Russell Clark,

it would appear that she was acquainted with hiam prior to his arrest
on August 31, 1926, This conclusion i{s reached because the statement
of Pat Cherrington indicates that her sister, Opal Long, was acquainted
with and married to Russell Clark prior to the time that she, Pat
Cherrington, became acquainted with other meabers of the Dillimger
gang, after tiieir escape froa the Indians State Penitentiary at

Michigan City, Indiana on September 26, 1933.

Russell Clark has & sister and brother~in-las, idr, and Nrs.
Andy*'Cirachen, who &t one time during the early investigation in the
Dillingzer case were living at 75 Windermere Street, Highlani Perk, &
siburb of Detroit, Michigan. /Also, his moiher, ¥rs. Mae)iark,
otherwise known as Mrs, lark, at that time 1llved at 531 Chandler
Street, Detroit, Michigan. Invéstigating Agents gained the confidence
of one of the resldents at 531 Chandler Street and learned that Opal
Long, Pat Cherrington and Evelyn Frechette were reslding sith Mrs.
¥Mary Clark intermittently. It sas alleged that Opal, Put and Evelyn
sere very secretive while living with the Clark family in Detroit
and rarely made any statements concerning their activities. Opal
Long wes the firast of these tlree girls to sppear at the Clark home.
She came there during Deceamber, 1933. She thea went away and returned
with & Yord V-8 Sedan, which she eged Rugsell Clark had purchased
4in Chicago in the name of Jesse¥filson, Opel Long advised the
eccupants of the sbove mentioned residence that withim twenty-four
hours after purchasing this car she and Russell Clark wrecked it
pear Bvansville, Indiana, Investigstion in Chicago disclosed that
thie car sas sctually vurchased on Decenmber 14, 1933 ¢t & Pord agency.

There can be no doubt as to the close relationship between
Opal Long and Russell Clark. Iavestigation has disclosed that Opal
resided with Clark and other members of the Dillinger gang at
Daytona Beach, Florida from Deceaber 19, 1933 to January 17, 1734,
at wiich time they procesded to Tucson, Arizona, Opal Lonz and
Russell Clark were finally aporehended at Tucson, Arizons on
Jenuary 25, 1934. At this time Opal was charged wsith voasession
of a machine gun. Bhe was, however, later released.
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The criminal life of Russell Clark is stated driefly as
follows:

He war received at the Indiana Stats Penitentiary, Michigen
City, Indiana on December 16, 1927 on a charge of bank robbery,
having been sentenced to serve a term of 20 years, He, together
with seven other convicts also serving long terms, escaped from the
said penitentiary on September 26, 1933, On the night of October 12,
1933 Russell Clark, with others, proceeded to Lima, Ohio, where John
Dillinger xes being held on a charge of bank robbery, and after
aurderizg Sheriff Jesse Sarber they effected the unlawful delivery
of Dillinzer, Clark was apprehended et Tucsorn, Arisona on Junuary

. 25, 1934. He was renoved to Lima, Ohio where he was tried on a

charge of baving conspired to murder Sheriff Sarbsr, and on March
<4y 1934 he was coavicted, with e recommendation for lenimscy and
sas 3entenced w serve the rezainder of nis life in the JLhio State
Pezitentiary.

Russell Clark and Hame;“g;ﬂlzeter becase acquainted while
bota were serving long semtences in tne Indlana State Penitentiary.
Van #eter sas received at the said penitentiary on July 28, 192¢,
bavin; been trascferred fror the Indlace Stete Reforms tory at
Pengleton, Indlana, where he was gervin: frox 10 to 71 years for
robbery. There is mothinz in the file to indicate the ocoupation
or other undertakinge of Russell Clark prior to the time he was
received at the Indiana State Penitentlary.

;g/ Aceording to Pat Cherrington, she was the paramour of
HarryYCope¢land, who was on parole from the Indiana State Penitentlary
at thé time that numerous mezbers of the Dillinger gang escaped
therefrom, on Septecber 2€, 1333, 8he stated it was through Barry
Copeland that she ana Lvelyr Frechelte becaxs acquainted »ith
gumsrous memters of the Dillinger gang, end it ig, therefore, gquite
patural to assume that if Opal Long wae married to Ruesell Clerk,

as she slleres, she undouttedly joined up with him efter his epcape
froz the Indiana State ?enﬁgzntlary and th‘ﬁtby became acquainted
sith lomer Var Meter, JounWtllin-er, Johr,’Nexilton and other rembers

of the Dillinger gang.
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REF_‘OE! S
June I, 1900

OECRIEYEY

Y'r. Courtne; Hyley Cooper,
21% Tifth Avenue,
Netw York City,

Deer Rvley:

With reference tc your recent discussion
with Clvde concerning Cpzl long, I an attechines
hereto & corv of s memorandur deted June 24, 1SCo,
vi.ich swrrerizes the inforretion contained in thre

stesu Ti’~3 goncernins this worz:.,

I &~ havine Russell Clark interviewed at
Coiumtas, Chio in an effort to ascertein further
details cunce:Tin his persontl histcry and if any

N v v el Iowill TLois tle Lo

PR
La -

PRSP S S = L i

4;5”‘ Sincerely,

J. zdgar Hocver,

Enclosure
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-"/Dear 6ir:

i /

Postoffice Box 314,
Birminghax, Alabama,
June 26, 1936.

E°G: T3

Special «gent 1a Gmrgo. -
St. Paul, ¥innesota. :
unmct(mox. ".T{VEL. o

A. B. Wentz, Speciul Agent of the Frisco Rail-
road,| Biminghen, Alaba'nai; selephonically informed ms that one

Re:
.

0. A/iCrayson, alias J. P/ VYcDonald, Kilby Prison §23649, was
g€iven a 30-day parole Kilby on April 10, 1336 and failed

_ to return, theredby violating his parols, and is now wanted,

7entz stated thet he knows of his own knomledge

that Grayson alias McDonald was a very close associate of
Duvol in Oklahoma City enc Tulsa, Cklahoma in 1929 ‘and he
thought there was & possibility that Grayson may have bad
something to do with the recent escape of several inmates of
the insane asylua in Minnesots, at which tims lLawrence Duvol
made his escape. ¥entz stated that his records bhond the
following description of Orayson:

)

Nams G. A. Grayson, alias
J. P, MeDonald.

Age 36

Bora Westchester County,
n.Y. 5-16-01.

Height o 9}~

Weight 2004

Ryes Grey

Complexion Brown

Ooccupation Musieian, electrician.

Ala, State Pen.

Kilby, Alabama No. 23649
F.P.C. 15 R O
30 R 0 1Y
- = ’ -
SR VI N R o2
&
INDEYED



!ontz stated that Grayson wmas incaroerated at
Kildby on @ sharge of burglary and is an expert safe erscker
and is oonsidered dangerous.

This faformation is furnished you for reference
to the proper suthorities there as of possible faterest %0 them

e 3 G £ i

-

o Wr—mh R R e R

|

——

lenienyy

1332 23

(.

in their efforts to locate Duval,

/ |

CC: Bureau
Oklahoma City
SN
2 5%
2‘!‘\"3
ot

Very Sruly yours,

E. P, OGUINANK
Special Agent in Charge
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H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice o G

' 23r. Culley cacvoecoens

Post Offioce Box 819
Saint Paul, Minnesota
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June 10, 1936
z: %e30
% Director
g Federal Bureau of Invutiption
3 'llhingtdl. D. C.
PERSONAL ARD W&u-
T

] J 1.  Dear Bir: BREKTD
4 /

1
D / P ’ Reference is xads to Mr, Connelley®'s personal and
* confidential letter of June 5, 1936, (.

On the night of June 6, 1936 I interviewsd.Karpis

: at some length regarding his attitude toward Agents of Yhe Burean
¥ before he was apprehended, He stated that on ohe occasion he was
: responsible for Attarney John’Xgan of Deyton, Ohio, writing to the
] Ue 8, Clerk of Court at Jagksonville, Florida, to learn the status
- — of the case against Dolores—Delaney; that as a result of that

letter Egan was interviewed by Agents of this Bureau, which caused
Xgen %0 think that Karpis was "too hot" 0 deal with in any way.

¥ - - -

) Karpis further stated that at that time he was solely

; desirous of doing something for Dolores Delangy, and that he be-

same 80 angry with the interference in his plans by the Agents &
that he contenplated anonymously ealling up the Bureau Office
covering Dayton, Ohio, advising it that if they wanted to capture
Karpis to cover a certain street intersection., Hs then plamned to
ambuah the Agents in their ecar and kill as many as he eould, He
stated, however, that after considering the matter he felt that

such course of action would de foolish since the Agents were

merely following their employmesnt,

‘ He likewise intimated that through some emissary be
again contacted Egan for the purpose of giving him §1,000, of
which he was to give $50 personally to Dolores Dollnqntl:un.

3 ———— —— " ————— "

X\

S Michigan, Xgan was to retain $950 for his 1u'ﬂeu
: b RECO! "FD’&’T\[ D ' J. J 3 >
N Karpis advised that to be certafn that no ‘"“._”‘. .
S this money the person bringing it was to ask Dolm- a ltion
\ to which only she could know the answer, Kpcpis m o b)- ]
,«L t$0ld what Dolores had said, so that he -ou.ld kno' tln 17‘ )
e e s not beea deuble-croseed,
- ) L4 —"-,A
L) £y Lo ’/ 1o v _o ity - ’ ‘}
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Karpis said that he had told the person to whom he
had given the §1,000 that he had detter not be double-crossed
or he, Karpis, would kill the people involved, 4s a result
Karpis said his §1,000 were returned intact with the explanation
that it was "$00 hot" a proposition to handle,

Karpis wes further interrogated regarding his state-
ment that he had been able to obtain Bureau reports through a
eontact who had a "hold” on same Agent, Karpis declined $0 state
the nams of this contast or the city where he resided, He did
say that his contact was a man retained by him to 4o same other
work, the nature of which he refused to divulge, and that his
furnishing him reports for his information was inecidsntal to the
services whiech the eontact had been retained to render him, When

- ‘asked whether his contact was s professional man, he said, "Yes",

but declined to state whether he was a lawyer or Rote, Karpis
stated that after this contact had been paid for the work he had
done for him, the contact purchased a new car, Karpis would not
describe this car at all,

Karpis said it was not his understanding that the
Agent received any money for $urning over these reports, but that
he was foarced 80 4o so because Karpis® contact had somesthing on
the Agent, Karpis advised that this Agent was Not an ex=police
officer,

Karpis stated that the Agent at the time of Surning
over the reports was working out of the Detroit Office in Ohio
territorye When asked if he recalled the contents of any reports
he bad seen, he said he recalled obe in which the advisadbility of
picking up the Angus brothers in Toledo was discussed, It was
his recollection that the same report sontained the statement made
by Wynona Burdette,

Due to the perversity of Karpis® mind, 1t is hard to
delieve that his story is true, dut at the smme tims I believe the
Bureau should be fully advised,

On the night of June 7, 1956 I again endeavored to
draw out Karpis on shis subject but hs declimed to discuss it fure
ther, stating that he bad talked $oo much about it already.

T

CW3: ACY Special Agent in Charge

ee Mr.E,J,Connelley
Chicago Cleveland
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- Federal Burean of Jufrestigation /14,
| H. 8. Bepartment of Justice \ / -

Post Office Box 515,
8t. Paul, Minnesota,
June 18, 1936,

" PERSO:AL AND OONFI.DslTIAL

This is to advise that KARPIS has dbeen questioned at

length as to this matter both by me and Special Agent S. K.

- McKee, but nothing of a tangible nature has resulted. He has been
interviewed by me alone, by Agent )McKee elone, and by the two of
us jointly, but the results have been the same., It would seem

that KARFIS is sticking to his original position of mot supply-
ing any information which might even have a tendensy to cause
troudble for any other person.

ER s it

KARFPIS has 'tﬁ that he hag read reports relating
to the arrests of Paula non, G: Glady awyer, = d Wynon¥ Burdette__
in Cleveland, Ohio, in_ Saptembor 1934; also that he has read_n.__
_report containing a<statement made b by the Burdetts woman follow-
“ing her arrest at Atlantic City, New Jersey in January, 1235.

“He would not elaborate on this information such as naming the
author of ths report or stating what other data ths report con-
teined, nor would he stete the name of the city in which he ob-
teined the reports. When asked the direct question as to this
matter, KARPIS has replied on saveral occasions, "I wouldn't

"
\ ?=30 ! ,
2 Director, P /
Federal Bureau of Investigation, P .
Washington, D.C. b
! '
Dear Sir: e
’) ' LJ , G BREKID
t J» /
: Reference is made to my Fersonal and Confidential
— letter to you under deie of Juns 10, 1936, relating to conver-
sations had with ALV 1S 838 to his connections with Attor-
< ney Johr S. Egen of Dayton, Ohio, and the matter of his having
A possibly reed some Buresu reports.

even say lllYthiénG against Br nx_l‘ 1lton". ‘ 9 5—76 /2[3 /_/

L 5 "‘-‘A‘

When questioned both directly and i ctly by Agent . -
McKee with respect to his knowledge of John S.1Egan, Attorney '

Dayton, Obio, KARPIS admitted that following his ®scepe ‘firom '

ey S——
' Ed .

with Egan. Be d4id not disclose the place '!Bre tho N /
occurred. , Xf e
~ [ W | N RY , =
- . - Tt - }' . . :\.,Q

B O
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Atlantic City, New Jerssy, he made at lesst onme persgnal coatact 'y

-l



When asked as to other possible meetings with Rgun,
be advised that he had only contacted the man personally on one
occasion but had been in touch with himlater through an inter-
mediary. He stated he had offerpd Egan $1,000 for his services
in delivering $50,00 to Doloromlaney at the U. S. Detention
Parm in Milan, Michigan, not stating whether this offer took
place during the personal scontact or otherwise, but advising
that Egan had turned the offer down becauss he, Karpis, was too
hot,

At this time KARPIS also mentioned the fact that Egan
resided in a big house located in the country outside of Dayton,
Ohio; also that he has an interest in a race track at Dayton.

In econnection with his meeting with Egen, KARFPIS men-
tioned that it might have been at the bus station in Deyton, as
a brand of beer of which Egan is particularly fond is sold at

- —the bus statiom,

KARPIS also stated that he had tried to have amnother
lawyer take money to the Delaney girl and that this man had gone
80 far as to take his $1,000 but had later returned the money
to him, stating he did not care to go through with the deal.

In response to questions, KARPIS has admitted that he
wes responsible for the letter written by Attorney Egan to the
Clerk of the U, S. District Court at Miani, Florida, during the
forepart of 1935 inquiring as to the sentence of the Delaney
girl and asking if the sams term of court was still running.

In this cannection he said hs contemplated having someone offer
Judge Halstead“Ritter $10,000 to shorten the sentence, and he
FiTmly Selieves, in ¥1aW 5T The recent! actmaph of Judge
Ritter, that tu).srg: would have been Uceepted.

Your attention is invited to investigation conducted
during the sumer of 1935 by Special Agent S. K. McKse as to
Attorney John S. Rgan, same having been reported at Cincimmati,
Ohio. It is the recollection of Agert McKee that after seversl
unsuceessful attezpts to locate Egan at his office in Deyton,
Ghio, that Xgan telephoned Agent McKee at the Cincinnati, Ohio,
Orfice, and when asked about the letter to the Clerk of Court
in Miami, Florida, he advised that he had written the letter
on his own initietive and that he had not been consulted by
enyone on bshelf of Dolores Delaney.
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Your attention is also called to the listings secur-
ed from the Ohio Bsll Telephone Company at Daytan, Ohio, of
all toll calls emanating from the office and home telerhones
of Egan end to the fact that there wa call to a person at
Toledo, Ohio, who was undoubtodly%%&m. subject of pres-
ent investigation at Toledo on harboring echarges.

The suggestion is made in this connection that if
KARPIS was ir fect sscuring access to Bureau rerorts, that
the Egan - Roscoe combination may have beem his source of
supply.

— During interviews with KARPIS the name s of various

Agents who have worked on the Brekid Cass in Toledo, Ohio,
end vicinity have been mentioned, and it is to de .tafed that
he has not maede any indication that bhe was familiar with the
name s of any of these Agents or that any of them could have
been the medium through which he allegedly obtained Bureau
reportis.

Continued efforts will be mede to sscure informetion
from KARPIS as to this matter and you will be kept advised in
the premisss,

truly youra,

Spocial Agent in Charge,
8KM:SEC
ec=-Chicago
Cincinnati
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ¥ 3 \6 ' .
- ‘IngcTON 3 ; -y ‘ v
‘ Bederal Bureau of Inbestigation A
” ) H S, Brparhaent of Justics o

: June 25, 1936

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

RE: BREKID

) Reference 18 made to the letter of the St. Paul Office ,
f'; Bureau, dated June 10, 1936, reflecting an interview with Alvi L8nn
‘ at which time he stated that he had been able to obtain coples of the . ... _.
: Bureau's reports through a contact who had a "hold"™ on some Agenti RS
Karpis indicated that the contact was a professional man, but declised ~——*-
to furnish further information. He indicated that the Agent turning
8 5\{}‘ over such reports was working out of the Detroit Office, in the Ohio
Aii.  territory, at that time and that one of the reports contained informa-
5\u§\(* N ~ tion concerning the advisability of arresting the brothers in
A A Toledo and also conteined a statement made by lxgg;2§gixdgtte to Agents,
N ~ epparently after she had been apprehended in Cleveland, Ohio on September
\)51 1934 .

I have reviewed the files and have been able to determine that
the following Agents were working in Ohio, out of the Detroit Office,
during the summer of 1934, prior to the esteblishment of the Cleveland
Office:

M, W, Meekins
A. Dickstein
Do E. Ha-n

J. K. Collins
W, E, Peters
W. E. Hopton
W. Lorry

J. L. Murphy
Earle Black

. You will observe that of these Agents the following are no
R longer in the service: Hall, Peters, kurphy and Black.

3
p - I have been unable to locate a report which refers to the
' ! . advisability of apprehending the Angus brothers of Toledo, Ohio, but
. I am attaching hereto the report of Special Agent R, D, Bromm, dated
L7 at Chicago, Illinois, September 19, 1934, on pige of which is s

; 7-596= [%-13€
, LECCinry, . '
) CUFLES DESTROYED N ‘

78 MAR 25 1965 - 39 ERYS
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Director. - -2 - 6/25/36

found the signed’statement furnished by Wynona Burdette after her
apprehension in Cleveland, Ohio. For your information it should be
stated that practicallzﬁ:o information of any value was obtained from
Kynona Burdette, Pauls-Harmon or Glagzdrbg!xer at the time of their
apprehension in Cleveland. They were, however, removed to the
Chicago Office where, after thorough interrogation, each furnished

a signed statement containing considereble information of value.

letl

- Reference is made to a letter of the St. Paul Office to the
=~ Burecu, dated Jun: 18, 1936, reflecting a further interview with
- Alvin Karpis, at which time he stated that he has read reports relating
I to the arrest of Paula Harmon, Gladys Sawyer and Wynona Burdette in
"~ Cleveland, Ohio durinz September, 193/ and that he has also read a report
<;:S containing a stztement made by the Burdette woman following her arrest
Q in Atlantic City, New Jersey in January, 1935. The report reflecting
“’the arrest of the said women in Cleveland, Ohio is that of former
:; Special Agent D, E, Hell, dated at Detroit, Michigan, September 25,
. 1934, the original of which is attauched hereto. The report recording
. the escape of Campbell and Karpis from Atlantic City and also contain-
~::£i' in: a statement obtained from Wynona Burdette after her apprehension
—  at Atlantic City on January 20, 1935 is the report of former Special
Agent J, R. Sharp, dated at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, February 5,
1935, a mimeographed copy of which is attached hereto. The signed
statement of Wynona Burdette referred to is found on page 13 of the
report of Agent Sharp.

Respectfully,

K. R. N:Intire.



